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MR.

MR.
of Jack J. Grvnberg for
New Mexico.

MR.

MR.

Jack Grynberg and Associates, I am Gene Gallegos of Jones,
Gallegos, Snead, and Wertheim, P. O. Box 2228, Santa Fe,

New Mexico, and let me say at this time, express our appre-

ciation to the Chairman
Mr. Grynberg's schedule
morning.

MR.
Mr. Gallegos?

MR.

MR.

MR.

Kellahin of Kellahin and Kellahin, Santa Fe, appearing on
behalf of Fred Pool Drilling Company.

We would request, Mr. Chairman, that the
Case 7553 be called at this time and consolidated for hearing
.~ purposes with Mr. Grymbeirg's case.

As you can see from the advertisement it

6
RAMEY: We'll now call Case 7535.
PEARCE: Case 7535 is the application

compulsory pooling, Chaves County,
RAMEY: Ask for appearvances in this

GALLEGOS: Appearing in behalf of

and the Commmission for accommodating

and taking this case first this
RAMEY: How many witnesses do you havT,
GALLEGOS: One.

RAMEY: One witness.

KELLAHIN: Mr. Chairman, I am Tom




1 7

2 involves the same acreage and it's a question of competing,

3 an individual seeking to be operator of the same well for the
4 same proration unit.

5 MR. GALLEGOS: We'd have no objection with
6 that manner of proceeding.

7 MR. RAMEY: Call Case 7553.

8 MR. PEARCE: That is the application of

9 Fred Pool Drilling Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves

10 County, New Mexico.

11 MR. CARR: May it please the Commission,
12 | my name is William F. Carr with the law firm Campbell, Byrd,
13 and Black, P.-A., of Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf
14 of Mesa Petroleum Company. I am appearing in association with

15 Steven C. James, Attorney for Mesa from Midland, Texas.

16 Mesa has a 12.5 percent interest in the
17 acreage to be pooled.
18 MR. RAMEY: Mr. Kellahin, how many wit-

nesses do you have?

20 MR. KELLAHIN: I anticipate at least

21 three, Mr. Ramey.

22 MR. RAMEY: Mr. Carr, do you have any

23 witnesses?

% MR. CARR: We do not intend to call wit-
25 | nesses.
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2 MR. RAMEY: Any other appearances? I°'ll
3 ask that all witnesses stand and be sworn at this time.
4
5 (Witnesses sworn.)
6
7 MR. RAMEY: Okay, Mr. Gallegos, you may
g proceed.
9 MR. GALLEGOS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
10 We call Jack Grymnberg.

11

12 JACK J. GRYNBERG

13 being calied as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,
14‘ testified as follows, to-wit:

15

16 , DIRECT EXAMINATION

17 BY MR. GALLEGOS:

18 Q Would you state your name, please?

19 A My name is Jack J. Grynberg.

20 a Where do you live?

21 A I live at 4661 South Dasa Drive, Englewoof,
22 | colorado, 80111.

23 Q. Are you associated with Grynberg and

24 Associafes? |

25 A T . am the owner.

L g g e ) ik
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2 Q What is the business of Grynbergqg and Asso-
3 ciates and where does it engage in that business?
4 A We're an independent o0il and gas explora-
{ s tion and produc:ion company engaged for exploratior and pro-
6 duction of o0il and gas in the continental United States and
7 in several foreign countries.
8 Q Where are you headgquartered?
9 A We're headquartered in Denver.
10 Q Do you have operating offices or field of-
11 fices in any other locations?
12 A Yes. We have an office in Grynbury, Texasg.
L N 13‘ We have én office in Roswell; we have an office in Panama City,
! 14 Panama.
15 Q Mr. Grynberg, let me ask you to summarize
16 for this Commission your own personal education, experience,
17 and qualifications in the oil and gas industry.
18 A I am a graduate of Colorado School of
19 Mines; first degree received in 1952 was a Professional En-
28 | gineer's degree. That's a Maéter's equivalent without a
21 | Bachelor's degree, in petroleum refining and chemical engineeging; -
22 seéond degree was in petroleum -- professional engineer's de-
23 gree in petroleum production engineering; and I completed all
7 4 my requiréments except a thesis for a doctorate-invgeoghysica]
- 25 engineering. I subsequently go£ an honorary degree from Colo-
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rado School of Mines.
I was a Trustee of Colorado School of

Mines for six years until a year ago. I am now a Trustee

Emeritus,.

I was appointed by President Ford to the

committee, the National Committee on Nuclear and Alternate

President Carter and reappointed again; and President Reagan
hasn't gotten around to reconstitute the commit;ee as such.
I'm a Registered Professional Engineer
in the State of Texas, Registratiqn Number 14578.
I've also been a Registered Professional
Engineer in the State of Oklahoma but did not keep up the

registration as such.

Q What has been your experience in the in-
dustry besides engaging in the -- directly in the oil and gas
business?

A I started with Western Geophysical Com-

pany out of college. 1 subsequently ijoined Colorado 0il Com-—
pany as a research engineer in research and development,
specializing in petrophysics. That's the gquantitative inter-
pretation of electrical surveys, rejectiviﬁy surveys, and
acoustical velocity surveys in reéervoir engineering.

Thereafter Sylvan Pearson, S. J. Pearson,
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11
and I formed a partnership of Pearson/Grynberg Associates.
We conducted over twenty-five courses in quantitative log in-
terpretation and in reservoir engineering all over the world.
About 1962 1 became an independent oil
and gas operator. I expanded the operations to foreiqgn oper-

ations in 1968 and have been in that business ewver since.

Q Have you published authoritative works
ir various technical -- on various technical subjects in the
industry?

A Yes. I brought a stack of some of these.

The latest ones are U. S. Energy Supply Prospects to the Y=ar

2010, published by the National Academy of Sciences. 1I'm a
co—-author of that.

Problems of U. S. Uranium Sources and

Supply to the Year 2010, also published by National Academy

of Sciences. I'm a co-author of that.

g I don't tnink we have to go into all the 1

into each of them, Mr. Grynberg, that will be adequate.

Let me ask you to turn your attention to
the exhibit that's identified as Exhibit Number One, and
which bears the legend Pecos Slope. Would you explain where
that region is and what the Pecos Slope area is?

A This is an area approximately thirty

miles northwest of -- north-northwest of Roswell, and the map

T
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here specifically covers three townships, Township 5 South,
Range 24 East; Township 6 South, 24 East; and Township 6 South]
Range 25 East.

Q Is tuis an area of interest for Jack
Grynberg and Associates in its operations?

A Yes, it is.

c How d4id it come tc be active in the Pecos
Slope area?

A Sometime, approximately ten years ago,

I interpreted an electric log of a dry hole drilled in the
fifties in Section 24, Township 5 South, Range 24 East. I
believe it was Western 0ilfields or Western Reserves; it's
marked as Western Reserves. And that well was plugged and
abandoned and has since been recompleted.

I came to the conclusion that three zones
in the Abo had been bypassed and I acquired the acreage posi-
tion that is represented on this map, approximately 8000 acres.

Q Did your company then become active at
some time in the drilling of wells in this region?

A Yes. Approximately two years ago I con-
vinced John Yates that I was a bypassed well and made a farm-
out in Section 36 to Yates Petroleum. That's the Yates Pet-
roleum aut of Artesia, and resulted in the discovery, and

thereafter it's a history known to everybody.
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Q Well, within that history would you de-
scribe for the Commission what the activities of Grynberg and
Associates have been in that two-year period?

A As of to date we have drilling interest
from 25 to 100 percent, mostly 100 percent, in 29 producing
wells. We have participation in three active rigs right now,
drilling three wells, three additional wells.

Q What do you foresee and expect as to the
activities of your company in this area?

A We hope that if all the various forced
poolings are either resolved or approved that by sometime in
August of this year we'll -- we would have drilled 62 wells
total.

Q : Has your company established a pattern

and a method for its well drilling and well completion in the

Pecos Slope?

A Yes, we did.
Q Would you describe what that is?
A We believe that one should save money

where money can bé saved. We believe also that one should
not try and 9enny-pinch when one sacrifices information and
quality. And that's the pattern we have followed. We were
the first ones fo start a pattern of totally disregarding

the surface casing program of 8-5/8ths, which many operators
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use to run it to 1500 feet.

We start it with 10-3/4 surface casing,
actually lighter than the API. We got approcval from -~ from
the 0il and Gas Commission to do so, and Yates Petroleum has
followed our approach, and so has Mesa now, I understand, and
we run 10-3/4 pipe to 900 feet, and with the exception of one

well out of those 29 we did not have tc set an intermediate

® 0 N e B A W N -

ing of casing, 8-5/8ths inch casing. The reason for the

10 | 10-3/4, we can always go with 8-5/8ths if we have to, or 7-5/8ﬁths

11 if we have to.
12 We thereafter proceed to drill, changing
13 over from fresh water to a brine system. We felt it was im-

14 portant to have a brine system based on expsrience that I had
15 off-shore Greece. We drilled through a salt section. Unless
16 } vou drill with a saturated brine you are then inviting a prob-
17 | lem down the line. The problem is twofold. One, that salt

18 is a mobile entity. Salt moves and salt can shear casing

19 | in half; can shear it in mcre than one place.

20 The other problem is that unless you cemeﬁt
21 your long string all the way to the surface you're creating

22 an electrollytic cell between a fresh water reservoir and a

23 salt water reservoir with a current flpw between them, juét

4 like a battery, and as such you're asking for a tremendous

25

corrosion problem down the line where you have pitted casing.




0 8 N 6 U A W N -

10
11
12

14
15
16
17
18
19

21

15

You have holes in the casing with all kinds of waters coming
in and, in fact, reaching a point where a well has to be re-
drilled.

As such we are, and we're probably the
only ones, as far as I know, that cement our long string all
the way to the surface to prevent any corrosion down the line

and to prevent any possible salt movement within the salt

section. The extra expense of cementing it all the way to

the surface prevents any contamination of fresh waters by
saline waters at deeper depth; prevents the corrosion prob-
lem; prevents collapse of casing.

We've experimented with several different
bits. We use a J-22 now, which we unave in many instances
been able to use just one bit to get down to total depth.

We run a good mud program and the best
result, of course, is the cement bond logs that we get from
our wells. We have very good cement jobs. We have had no
problems with any one of our cement jobs and there have been
many problems with cement jobs by other operators.

" And the cement job is, in fact, the criti

cal aspect in getting a well completicn, because once perfor-

ations take place in the producing horizons, we have a good
cement job; we don't have itu sguesze it; we don't have to

monkey around with the well; we don't have to lose it. We go

anm ey
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in there, we perforate, wa check our perforations after each
set of perforations by ins-ructing the perforating company to
turn on to a maximum sensitivity the collar locator system
so they can go ahead back and record the perforations so in
fact we know that they have made no mistakes.

And that resulted, frankly, in discoverinq
that a truck operator in one well did make a mistake and per-
forate the wrong place, and the company offered to pay for a
squeeze job of the wrong perforations and for us to re-nerfor-
ate.

So the quality control is of the utmost
importance.

In each case before we set our long string
we run two sets of logs. We run the compensated neutron
formation density log and we run tﬁe duolatero log micro
SFL. They're both Schlumberger, they're more expensive than
any other surveys run, but they are the best and we feel very
strongly that these logs that we run, and the interpretation,
the guantitative interpretation, has enabled us to in fact
complete more potential pay and not leave it behind pipe.

I think probably a very good example whic]
I'd like to call to your attention is a well we drilled in
Section 16 of Township % South, Range 24 Easti, and I would

like to pass a compensated neutron formation density and a

R [ =4
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dualatero log, and call the Commission's attention to a horizo
at 3635 feet to 51 feet.

MR. GALLEGOS: May Mr. Grynberg be per-
mitted to just approach the table -- Commission's table, sir?

MR. RAMEY: Sure.

MR. GALLEGOS: So you can look at it while
you discuss it with Mr. Grynberg.

MR. RAMEY: Be sure and speak up, Mr.
Grynberg, so the reporter can hear you.

A Certainly.

MR. KELLAHIN:  Excuse me, Mr. Grynberg,
would you identify for us -- me where this well is?

A Yes. It is Section 16, as I said, Town-
ship ‘5 South, Range 24. 1It's the No. 4 and I beliieve the
No. 4 is the one in the southwest of the northeast quarter.

MR. KELLAHIN: This is not the section

immediately adjacent to the --

A No, it*s not.
MR. KELLAHIN: ~— Section 1772
A No, it is not, and I am trying to demon-

strate a point and I think it's a point that pertains very
critically to this situation here.

If cne correlates the two logs for ihe -

horizon at 10,635 to 3651, one can easily recognize that thefj
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is a zone that looks like it's a shale zone, in fact, from

ey

3635 to 3640, a five-foot zone; more so on the compensated neytron

2
3
4 formation density log than on the dualatero log micro SFL.
S Of course the question then arises whethen
¢ one should perforate. Should one perforate from 3640 to 3651
7 or should one perforate from 3635 to 3651.

Well, when one looks at the neutron den-

8
9 sity log it is very clear that one should perforate from 3635
19

to 3651, but one cannot really be sure, especially since the

11 top five feet on the gamma ray looks like it is shale.

| 72 But when one compares this thing with the
13 dualatero log micro SFL, one can see that there is separation,
14v there is invasion, there is porosity, and there's a clear in-
15 dication that there is alsc continual reservoir.

16

So we have twc sets of logs, then, the

17 density neutron indicating that we have a gas-bearing reser-
voir and we have-a dualatero micro SFL, both logs contradictiﬁg

19 the gamma ray.

We, in fact, have perforated the full in-
21 terval from 3635 to 51 and the interpretation, the correct
2 interpretation, our opinion is that the top five feet is a
23 radiocactive reservoir; could have some uranium; could have
24 some radium; could have some thoriaﬁite (sic); could have some

- 25

potassium 40, even; and there to indicate some increase in
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radioactivity and it is not shale.

And I tried to test this approach and
after the former hearing which I attended in here, I showed
exactly the same log to Mr. Houston, production manager of
Mesa Petroleww, and asked him where he'd perforate. He ana-
lyzed it; he made the statement which I expected. He'd per-
forate in the interval --

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Commission please,
Mr. Grynberg, I would object, Mr. Commissioner. I've waited
patiently for some relevance to the case in point here and I
have found that what he is talking about is a well some five
or six miles away in a different township, and I don't be-
lieve this discussion is relevant to the case.

MR. GALLEGOS: Let me ask a question at
this point, Mr. Chairman.

Let's depart from the discussion with the
Mesa individual, Mr. Grynbergq.

Q How does this pertain, your well logging
method and your capacity to interpret these logs, how does
this pertain to the proposed well to be drilled in Township
6 South, 25 East?

A Well, I think the pertinence is clear,
at least it-is clear to me. It shows the competence of my

organization and myself to interpret electric logs to maxi--
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mize the production from a well drilled, if we are appointed
as the operator, for the benefit not only of my company but
for the benefit of all the participants within the well, as
well as the State of New Mexico.

2 In this area of activity, going back to
the question of the operating patterns that you've developed,
what drilling company do you use and how are their rigs uti-
lized?

A We use Aztec Drilling. It's a company
owned by the Sandell family, Jerry Sandell is the president,
from Farmington. There is no relationship whatsoever between
our two companies; totally arms-length transactions. 1It's a
competitive bid situation. They have done a superb job.

They have superb driiling equipment. People that have been
on the same rig for over two years, which is almost unheard
of in today's situation; same two pushers, same drilling per-—
sonnel, and so forth, and they do a fantastic job.’ They're
efficient, first rate equipment, new equipment, they'ye got
fine people.

0 What is the availability circumstances
as to that.driller?

A Well, today there are plenty of drilling
rigs. You can have your choice, and why not select the best

for the most economical price.
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Q And has the rig at Aztec been moved from
site tc site --
A Continuously from site to site.
Q Let's turn your attention, Mr. Grynberg,

if you will, please, to the southwest guarter of Section 17
and the particular well in question here.

Would you describe the location and the
objective of the proposed well?

A The location that we have selected would
be the southeast quérter of the southwest gquarter of Section
17. We've selected it based on geologic analysis, that the
sands seem to be running in that area in a north/south direct]
We have completed a well where in fact Fred Pool Drilling Comft
pany has an interest, in the northeast quarter of the -- I;m
sorry, the northwest quarter of the southeast quarter of
Section 17; completed it for 3.5 million cubic feet a day
just a few days ago.

We feel it's a good well and we'd like to

be fairly close to that well, namely a diagonal offset, and

that's why the 1ocation in the southeast gquarter of the south
west guarter has been selected.

Q Is that the well that -~ that's shown on
this map close to the circle containing the number nine and.

the letter "A"?

on.
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A Yes.
Q In what period of time and at what cost
was that well completed?
A That well -- that well cost $238,406.28

to drill and complete, and the only thing missing there is
the surface equipment, the storage, gas distillate storage
and a separator. That's about another $10-12,000.

The AFE for the well was $355,000; the
completed cost is $238,000, a savings of $116,000.

As a matter of fact, we have a comparison

of the three wells drilled.

Q Let's see, are you referring to what ié
marked Exhibit --

A . Yes, and as a matter of fact, we have alsd
an abstraqt of that exhibit just for the wells that we have
drilled.

o Well, first of all, let's find out by
identification there. You're talking about Exhibit Number
Four?

A I am talking about Exhibit Number Four,
that is correct.

Q All right. Mr. Grynberg, if you do refer
to any of these documents, if you'll --

A Sure.
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Q ~- identify them by exhibit number it
will be helpful.
A I'd like to submit as a summary an exhibit

which I would like to have your permission to call Exhibit
Four-A, which is just the summary of the partnership wells
alone. This is a summary of all the wells and if we can call
this Four-A and pass it around, because that deals with the
four wells we operated‘where we are in partnership with otheri
Q All right.
A And that's exactly the same figures as
are inserted in the Exhibit Four.
If we can refer to Exhibit Four-A with
the three wells completed where Fred Pool Drilling Company
had an interest in each cne of those wells, we have completed
the 14-1, which is already hooked up to the pipeline for
$288,000 -- I'm going to read in round numbers -- the 35-1,
that's the one that lots of people have read in the papers
had an open flow for 27-1/2 million cubic feet a day. We've
completed it for $255,000; The 17-1, or 17 Communitized 1,
which is the offset to this proposed location, we completed

for $238,000.

0o That's the one you were just talking aboﬁt,

the 17-1.

A Yes. The surface equipment has not been
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inciuded in this; $12,000 probably should be added to it.

And in the first case it's $66.000 under
the AFE; second case, $99,000; the third, $116,000. The last
well we don't have the final figures as yet.

Q Well, while we're on this point, what is
shown then on Exhibit Four?

A On Exhibit Four it's all the completion
costs of all the wells, whether partnership or no partnership,
and if you will look at the column that is referred as Total
Actual Costs, and please remember they dc¢ not include the sur-
face equipment, we start from the top, $288,000, $287, $325,
$274, $2 —-

Q I don't think it will be necessary to
read all the numbers on there, but is there -~ is there a way
in which someone observing the exhibit can know whether they

were partnership wells or 100 percent --

A Yes.
Q -- wells?
A On the righthand side column, where we

have a difference in cost, it's a partnership well. Where it
says N/A, not applicable, it's 100 percent well.
Q All right. Now tell the Commission, then

what your objective would be as to this proposed well in the

southwest quarter and your expectations as to time for drillié*
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and completion, and costs.

A Well, we have several expectations for
asking to become an operator.

Number one, we have plenty of work; we're
not trying to get any more work. We feel that we can save
money for us and séve money for all the participants, and also
drill the best possible well and make the best possible com-
pletion.

If I can take a second on the completion
aspect, I think it's a very important part.

We have started a program, which Yates
Petroleum is now following, and lots of people seem to be
calling Halliburton wanting to know what is it we do: if. you ‘h3
no objection, I'd like to put it of record.

We complete our wells by selectively per-
forating the pay zones. We clean it up with anywhere from
1000 to 3000 gallons of mud acid. We follow it up with a KCL
gelled water frac, using the minimal 50,000 pounds of sand and
as much as 90,000 pounds of sand and approximately 50,000
gallons of gelled water.

We start out with about the 20/40 mesh
sand Qith about a half a pound to a gallon of gelled KCL. We
increase it to a pound, pound and a half, two pounds, two and

a half pounds, and about two-thirds of that sand is 20/40 mesh.

ve
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The last one-third is -- we increase the size of the sand to
about a 10/20 mesh and we seem to be the only ones doing it.
So we have a larger fracture, a larger opening that's being
supported by the larger sand.

I think the problem the others have en-
countered, that they get a drastic variation in the injection
pressure, is that they do not proceed with & gradual approach,
plus they do not use an adeguate amount of surfactant added
to the fracing technique. We use an extra dosage over and
above that recommended by Halliburton of surfactant and our
pressure, injection pressure does not vary from initial to
final and throughout the fracing period more than five pounds;
usually just stays within one to two pounds, and that is a signp
of a good, effective frac.

We've made wells for a million and a half
cubic feet, offsetting wells that are for 400 to 600,000 cubic
feet. We've made wells for five million offsetting wells that
have been completed for a million and a half. We feel that
drilling technique, completion technique, and close supervisios
in cleaning of the well are very critical. We've used 1000
cubic feet of CO2 par gallon of KCL gelled water so we can
get a recovery of fluid as quickly as possible.

All those combined plus a few other 1littl{

tricks have resulted in some very good completions.
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2 What is critical, in our opinion, right
3 | now is not only the fact that we feel we can make the best
4 | possible completion, we can drill and complete on the cheapest
$ | basis because we put everything out to competitive bidding,
6 including the building of locations to competitive bidding,
7 so we get the best possible prices for everyone cuncerned.
8 | But what is critical, in my personal cpinion, is the timing of
9 | drilling these wells.
10 We are entering an era right now where
11 today there is an over-supply of gas already, and that ovér-
12 supply of gas is growing, together with the over-supply of oil

13 IN the next several months, frankly, I predict a certain peace
14 | movement will be completed between Irag and Iran. Now you
15 might ask, why is it impertant for the State of New Mexico?
16 | 1t's important because five million barrels of oil production
17 | will start flowing from Iran and Iraq, driving the price of

18 | 5il farther down, getting an extra supply of energy, and the

19 guicker we drill the wells in the Pecos Slope trend, and the
20 gquicker we put them on productioq, and the quicker we capture
21 the markets outside the State of New Mexico, the quicker we
2 are assured that New Mexico gas is going to go to the market
23 and we will not end up with a bunch of undrilléd locations

24 or a bunch of shutin gas wells for lack of market.

25

That's why we feel that it's very importﬂhﬁM
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to get those wells drilled as quickly as possible, get them
hocked up, capture the market, and get moving.

Now, since last September we've been tryin
everyone concerned, including Fred Pocl organization, to drill
this well and several other wells. We at one point had a
promise that Mr. Pool will drill this well and we agreed to
let him do it, by the end of December, 1981. This never came
to be.

We have committed in writing to Mr. Pool
that we will drili this well by May 15th. We have an AFE from
Fred Pool Drilling Company that they will drill the well by
June 1 cf this year. We as late as yesterday mérning telecopid
a letter agreeing that nhe can operate these -- this well and
another well and drill it by August 21, which he insisted that
he cannot drill by June 1, he wanted till August 21 to drill,
and we would drill two other wells where we have a fifty per-
cent ownership and Mr. Pool has a smailer ownership in them,
provided we don't have to come to the Commission and waste the
Commission's time arguing about a matter like this, and that
fell apart yesterday morning.

The information we got, or Ms. Hill got,
is that they can't driil it by the 21st of August, but we are
here asking the Comﬁission to give us the order sc we can move

on it, get it drilled and drill it efficiently, complete it,

d.

d
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and get it hooked up to the pipeline for the benefit of every-
one concerned.
We also happen to be one of the two large%t

owners of tinis l60-acre tract. We have tried --

Q. Let me interrupt you on that point --
A I'm sorry.
Q ~—- because I want to go back a2 little bit

to some background of what you're talking about.
Would you take a look at Exhibit Number
Two and identify what that is, since we're speaking about the
interest owners and the effort to come to agreement?
A Exhibit Number Two shows the ownership of
the 160-acre tract comprising the soutuwest of Section 17.
We have a 25 percent interest and the only other 25 percent
interest holder is Plains Radio, which is an investment organ-
ization ouﬁ of Amarille, no onerating expertise, and no willing-
ness to operate. Nobody else has a higher than 25 percent
interest in this tract.
Fred Pool Drilling Company has an 11.25
percent interest in this tract.
Q Now, Mr. Grynberg, does Exhibit Number
Three constitute a few of the documents that pertain to the
efforts that have gone on over the last several months to

arrive at an agreement as to the operation of this unit and
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pocling the interests?
A Yes, it does.
Q As far back as when did Grynberqg and

Associates attempt by agreement to bring together the interest

owners so that a well could be dri%led and it would be unnec-

essary to ask this Commission for the -- for the forced poolinq

A I believe it was as far as September of
1981.

0 And have those efforts been continuing
up to --

A Yes.

Q -- yesterday?

A They have been continuing until yesterdéy
morning.

0. How, you indicated, and I think part of

the documents in Exhibit Number Three will reflect, that Fred
Pool has also offered to the working interest owners for his
company to be the operator on this well, is that correct?

A That is correct.

Q And did you consider that and evaluate
that offer for Fred Pcol to be the operator?

A Yes, I did.

2 Describe to the Commission your evaluatio&

of Fred Pool Drilling Company being the operator of this partiT

?



cular well.

A Well, there were several objections that

ah W N

we had to Mr. Pool operating this well. One of the main ob-
s jections we had was to use a drilling rig owned by TexMex

] ® | brilling Company. We feel that there is a relationship in herJ
7 that is not an arms-length relationship. Mr. Pool sold the

i 8 | drilling rig that TexMex was going to drill this particular

9 | well with to TexMex Drilling. TexMex Drilling owes Mr. Pool
E 10 | approximately a million dollars. They have so informed me.
nm\} We feel that giving it to TexMex just on

12 | 2 straight contract basis without making sure it is number one,

13 | the best possible rig, with the best ?ossible crew on it, and
14 | number two, the best possible deal, is not to the advantage of
15 | a11 the other members or owners of this particular tract.

16 | Jgust because Mr. Pool needs to get payments from TexMex DrilliRpg
17 | on the million dollars owed to Fred Pool Drilling, that does
18 | not mean that the others, including my company, has to be sub-
19 jected to being any party to it.

The indication here is that it's going to
21 | take fifteen days. With the exception of one well, and speci-
fically the last wells, we've been taking eight days to drill.
The AFE's -—-—

Q Are you cf the opinion that this well

could be drilled in eight days with you as operator?
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a I'm assuming, barring any lost circula-
tion, the well can be drilled in eight days. If, of course,
there are problems it will take longer, but certainly fifteen

days is much more. We've estimated ten days.

We equally feel that Mr. Pool's organiza-

tion, consisting of himself and his son-in-law, ncone of whom
are technical men, is spread too thin to undertake this kind
of operation for the benefit of all partners concerned, and
specifically, there are so many problems associated with driil
completing, and operating wells thereafter. We have a joint
operation with Mr. Pool on a well where he is the operator in

Section 13, Township 5 South, Range 24 East. Never have we

received a monthly report on the operation as to the productioF.

There are some scribblings at the bottom of checks as to how
much gas was sold, but nothing official that is given on a
monthly basis.

A year and a half after the well was
drilled we finaliy got an accounting. That well did go to
the Pennsylvanian and it cost $550,000. We had to urge Mr.
Pool that in addition to the Pennsylvanian zone that he should
perforate the zones we have recommended in the Abo, and in
fact, the Abo formations are the ones that are making money;
the Pennsylvanian is almost down to nothing.

At the same time in checking the back

g,
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payments from Transweestern Pipeline for the tight gas sand
portion, we discovered -~

Q Are you still talking abcut the Fred Pool

drilled well that you®re a partner in?

A That's correct, that's the well in Sectiog
13.

o 211 right.

A We discovered Mr. Pool, as operator, was

not paid the full amount. It was our urging, I don't know,
maybe screaming is the word, on the telephone that finally got
Transwestern Pipelines to promise to "..ve a check this month
for back payments for about six months. In the middle that
they've excluded; they paid before and they paid after, but in
the middle six months were excluded.

The fact is that these are things that
are important. They're small, but in an aggregate they all
add up to quite a bit of a number of things, and we feel that
this for the benefit of everyone concerned, not just our own.
Prue, we have 25 percent, nobody else except Plains Radio has
25 percent. Everybody else has very small fractions.

Now we make a point in our operations to
take discounts and we pass on those discounts to everyone of
tne partners. When there's a discount within a ten day or fiv#

day period, we always take ‘the discount and pay them, and in
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fact, we have from November 1 until now spent $3,989,000 --

a Are you referring to Exhibit Number Five

A Yes, I am referring to Exhibit hNumber Five.
Of which we have paid through the 15th of April, and we pav
our bills twice a month, or -- or more fregquently if there are
discounts that are involved, we've paid $3,669,215, with out-
standing bills, which are not even due, undisputed, for §$187,
and we have twb disputed bills for $132,000. The disputed
bills amount to 3.3 percent, and they're disputed because

they overcharges, and when they're overcharges we do not agree

v

with them, we try to resolve them if we possibly can to differ
ent sources, and that'’s all there is to it.

Q Mr. Grynberg, focusing again on this well
and asking.yoﬁr attention to Exhibit -- well, both Exhibit
Four and Exhibit Pour-A, where this weil cost is reflected for
the well that was completed in Section 17 in the southeast
quarter, reflecting a cost of $230,000, and you say that there
is an additional about $12,009 -~

A Right.

Q —— for surface equipment, what is your
expectation as to that cost being indicative with reasonable
accuracy of tﬁe cost that will be incurred to drill the well

that is proposed in the southwest quarter of Section 172
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A I expect it to be lower. We are no longe}

using the Kenai Drilling Company rig. We have the Aztec rigqg,
which is a much better rig, much better equipment, better

people, and we frankly, we expect to cut it, barring -- barring

.

any lost circulation or other problems.

Q So you expect it to come in for less than
$250,0002

A That what's we expect it.

Q Besides what you've already told the Comd

mission about concerning your practice of paying your receivables
to obtain discounts, are there any other means or methods by
which you're able to accomplish this well completion as econ-~
omically as you do?

A Well, as I mentioned, we put up»everythin#
for competitive bidding, locations, our pipe. We negotiate

the best possible deal, and right now with the -- with the de-

tractive deals and one should take advantage of them.

Q All right.

A If you save money, you have more money
to drill more wells. It's not a bottomless pit.

Q. Let me ask you at this time to give the

Commission a little more information about your organization.

We've heard about your qualifications and experience, but




© 0 N e A W N

P T

14
15
16
17
18

2 R 8 B

386

within your organization who are the key personnel? Would vou
just identify them briefly, what their credentials are?

A Yes. Mr. Morris Ettinger, who is Executiy
Vice President of the company, is a graduate of Colorado School
of Mines; has a special engineer's degree in geophysical en-
gineering, and a Master's of Science degree in geological en-
gineering.

Mr. Jim McWilliams, our production drillif
superintendent, has an engineering degree in geological and
petroleum engineering from University of Oklahoma.

Julio Benedette, who runs foreign opera-
tions out of Panama is a chemical engingering graduate from
the University of Colorado and has a Master's of Science degre¢

from Colorado School of Mines.

We have —-
o Do your -- I'm sorry.
A We have geologists, landmen, accounting

people, CPA is a controller, which is very important, Jim
Brady is an in-house controller; he's a Certified Public Ac-
countant, handles all the funds. We have coordinators in the
cffice, bookkeepers, draftsmen, landmen, geologists, and so
forth.

Q | Is your company -—-

A About thirty people.

e

g9
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Q All right. 1Is your company able to exer-
cise close supervision and a continuity of skilled supervision
over its operations?

A Yes, we have a very close supervision.

We have -- every bill before it's paid is checked by three
different people, and very closely scrutinized, very well docu-
mented, copies of everything available to anyone who wants to.

We're an active organization; we drill
about eighty wells a vear. We have a little over a million
acres of oil and geas leases throughout the United States and
that's not counting foreign operations.

Q Are you involved in the day-to-day oper-
ations of the company?

A Yes, I am. If I wouldn't be, I'd go
crazy.

0. Now, let me ask you to ~- to describe and
explain fully fcr the Commission what the financial circum-
stances of Grynberg and Associates are, and in particular with
reference to what T think is probably a well-known fact, or
matter of discussion in the industry, concerning a Chapter 11
reorganization of your company.

A Certainly. Our present financial situa-
tion, we have $50,000,000 in cash, or ready marketable securi-

ties like CD's, municipal bonds, easily convertible to cash,
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in various banking entities.

We have assets in excess of $100,000,000.

We have absolutely no bank debt.

We have a line of credit, our bank, Bank

of America, one of the two banks, wants us tc take its $5,000,(
letter -- line of credit, which we haven't used; we might use
it later on but so far we don't see any -- any need for it.

On Febrﬁary 20th, 1981, my wife and I
voluntarily filed for Chapter 11 reorganization under Federal
Bankruptcy and Reorganization laws. This was a rather unique
filing, especially since the new law that's about two years
old permits one to file without being broke.

The week before we filed over $305,000
in cashier's checks went out to‘pay all the bills to make sure
that nobody suffers.

The filing was to protect an asset, off-

shore Greece, consisting of an interest which I had in an oil

litigatior for about five years in a Delaware court, because
when you have Greek interests when you litigate you don't go
to Greece. The company involved I héd, was a Delaware company
so we went to the Delaware court.

For five years it got us absolutely no-

00

where to resolve the dispute, so I can sell my interest, becau}e
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I was very anxious to sell since 65 percent of my interest was

nationalized when the Colonels were kicked out and the civilianp

government came in, and I expected a new government, a sociali#t

government to come in in the fall of 1981.

So I had a race. I had to come under
Federal jurisdiction and a court that would immediately resolv+
any dispute and allow me to sell the interest.

This was accomplished. I am thankful to
a brilliant attorney which I have, who told me that unless I
want to kiss goodbye the Greek interests, I have no choice but
to bite the bullet. We filed for the reorganization. The
court, Federal court in Denver took the case away from Dela-
ware, and resolved in three months what Delaware could not re-~

solve in five years.

I sold my interest on the 22nd of Septemer

for $22,000,000 in casn. On the 18th of October a socialist
government came to be in Greece. Last month Exxon was nation-
alized. 1 expect purchasers of my interest and others very
likely to-be nationalized in Greece, as well.

On Tuesday of this week, that's day befors

v

yesterday, we were discharged from Chapter 11. The order,
according to Judge Mocre. was dictated yesterday; it's pro-
bably in my office today, this morning, discharging us from

Chapter 11 reorganization. I guess I'm a free man again.
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Q Mr. Grynberg, one other exhibit in this
packet that we distributed that has not been identified and

referred to, and that's Exhibit Number Six.

A Yes, sir.
Q Will you tell the Commission what that is?
A This is an unfortunate experience which

we have had with Fred Pool Drilling Company, as far as payment#
on the three wells where they participated.

You will notice on the left side the well
when the money was requested when it was completed. On the
middle column when the monies were received, and on the right-
hand column the time has elapsed.

I'd like to call the Commission's atten-

tion to the fact that Fred Pool Drilling Company had signed

days after request. You will notice that the shortest time
we were paid was twenty-three days and the longest was a hundrégd
days that it took us to collect the money for their interest
in the wells.

The last payment we received we had to
write a letter indicating unless we received a payment for
the two different -- for the two last wells we had drilled,
we will exercise our privilege and put Fr=2d Pool Drilling Com-

pany into the non-consent provision of the cperating agreement




- O WV A W W

10

11

8

14
15
16

17

41

and collect the 200 percent penalty out of production unless
we receive payment within a five day period from receipt of thq
letrter by Fred Pool Drilling Company, and we did receive the
payment.

But, you know, I'm a workaholic and I 1likdg
to work but I don't need to work on things that there's no
need to work for. These are things that are totally unneces-
sary. By doing what I had to do there, I obviously didn't do
something else that probably was by far more important.

And that's the stuff Qe're trying to pre-
vent. We want to go on, go in there, drill the wells, do a
good job, put them on production, and live happily ever after.
We don't want any problems. Life is too short.

0. ' Mr. Grynberg, why does Grynberg and Asso-
ciates want to be the operator of the proposed well?

A We want to drill an economic, efficient
well, by people who have no relationship whatsoe?er to Grynbergq
and Associates organization, who are dealing on a competitive
basis on a totally arms-lepgth transaction. We want to make
a good completion. We want to do it immediately. We don't
want to wait. We want to hook up the well, because if we wait
everybody will be the loser. We'll be the loser, the other
participants will be the loser, the State of New Mexico will

be the loser. What good is a shutin gas well six months from
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now on when there is no space in the pipeline and the pecple
in San Francisco have all the gas they want?

Q Is it your objective to male money by
being the operatcr?

A Not from the cperation. The cbjective is
to save money and to make sure that it is an orderly coperation|
As an operator we don't make money. I don't think any operatcyg
makes money.

I might like to point out that we've oper-
ated there fer twc years with Yates Petroleum Company. We've
had no problems.

And I1°'d like to apologize to the Commis-—
sion for having to file so many forced poolina requireme;ts,
but I'd like to indicate to the Commission that we have re-
solved as many as humanly possible, and we've only filed those
when we had no other resort.

You might like -- you might enjoy a littlg
story about Mike Hardy, who is in Sections 3 and 4 of 5 South,
24 East.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please,
I'd like to keep this on the subject of the hearing and delete
stories.

MR. RAMEY: Maybe you can tell the story

later, Mr. Grymberg.
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MR. GALLEGOS: At the recess, perhaps.
I pass the witness and move tl= admission
of Exhibits Gne through Six, including Exhibit Four-a.
MR. RAMEY: Exhibits One through Six,
One throuyh Four, Four-A, Five, and Six, will be admitted.
Are there any questions of the witness?

Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, Mr. Ramey.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
Q Mr. Grynberqg, earlier in your direct exam-
ination you made reference to the fact that you operated some

2% wells capable of production, is that not true?

A That's not true.
Q What did you say?
A What I said, we had varying interest from

25 percent to 100 percent in 29 wells.

0 Of the -~ are those all Abo wells?

A They're all Abo and I think there are two,
probably onre by now, Pennsylvanian and Abo together.

Q Of the 29 wells in which you have an in-
terest, how many of those wells are Abo wells that you operate?

A Eighteen.

bin aca
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Q Are those Abo wells operated under the
name of Jack J. Grynberg or Jack J. Grynberg and Associafes?

A They’re either under that name or under
Viking Petroleum, which is an affiliate.

13 Would you describe for us the relationshig
between you and Viking Petroleum?

A It's a very close relationship. We have
joint ownerships in different parts; joint operations where
they're operator or we're operator.

Q Is Jack J. Grynberg going to be the oper-~
ator of the proration unit in the southwest quarter of Section
17 or is Viking Petroleum going to be the operator?

A Jack J. Grynberg.

o Do you have a statewide plugging bond,

Mr. Grynberg?

A I can have it in five minutes.

Q Do you have a filed, approved statewide
plugging --

A No, I don't.

Q -- bond --

A No, I don't.

Q -~ with the Commissioner of --

A No, but I'1ll have it by the end —- by the

first of next week.
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Q Do you operate any Abo wells under the
name of Jack J. Grynberg?

A Yes.

Q Do yocu operate those wells under a state-
wide approved plugging bond?

A We operate under a Federal bond; it's a
Federal lease. We have a statewide Federal -- Federal bond
in the State of New Mexico.

Q Do you have a plugging bond approved by
the 0il Conservation Division on --

a I don't.

a -— a statewide baSis?

A I don't, now.

Q : Of those eighteen Abo wells in which you

or Viking operate, Mr. Grynberg, how many of those are in a
producing status, producing into the pipeline?

A The pipeline is hooking them up almost
every day. We had four wells hooked up this week, so I can't

tell you exactly as of today, but of those eighteen, probably

six are hooked up and the balance will be hooked up within the

next two weeks.

Q Do you have any production history from

any of those Abo wells?

A Well, I don't have it -~ I have it from
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the ones that I do not operate, a partnership with Yates.

o No, sir, I meant for the ones you operate|
A No, I don't.
Q Mr. Grynberg, I think everybody is aware

that & month or so ago you filed some twelve forced pooling
applications against Mesa, Mr. Poocl, Yates, and others. What
was the reason for doing that?

A Well, I simply could not get things movin{
guick enough, which I honestly believe that unless those wells
are drilled promptly and hooked up, everyone is going to suf-
fer, because there's going to be an even greater over-supply
of gas, and I am very proud :to say that many of those have bee&
resolved on a pur=2ly voluntary basis and if you let me tell
you the story, I'll tell you how we resolved the Section 3
and Section 4 forced pooling.

Q I'm interested in the southwest quarter
of Section 17, Mr. Grynberg, and what was your first efforts

with regards to the drilling of a well in the southwest quartej

AR

of 172

A As I testified, we tried to get that well
drilled, ask Fred Pool, in September, October, of last year.
We got an indication that he will get to it and get it drilled
by fhe end of December of 1981. That didn't come to pass.

We talked more; we talked as long as unti}

I I S e T T
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yesterday morning, and we were even willing to extend the
January 1 -- I mean the June 1 promise. Mr. Pool sent out an
agreement saying he'll drill by June 1, only to inform us day
before yesterday he can't drill it till August 21. Now which
is it? An agreement, an operating agreement and an AFE sub-
mitted to this Commission saying he'll drill it by June 1, or
is it August 21,

Q Now, Mr. Grynberg, let me show you what
I've marked as Fred Pool Exhibit Number One and ask you if you

can identify that exhibit?

A This is a letter dated August 31, 1981.
Q Is that your signature?

A That is correct.

Q : All right, sir.

A That's exactly what he propcsed. I said

September. It's August of 'Bl.
MR. KELLAHIN: If the Commission please,
I move the introduction of Fred Pool Exhibit Number One.
A I hope you realize, Mr. Kellahin, that
that exhibit doesn't help you very much.
MR. RAMEY: Exhibit One wiil be admitted.
Q Now, on December 17th, 1981, in your

package of exhibits that are labeled Number Three, Mr. Gryn-

berg, would you loock to the Estimated Authority for Expendituff
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dated December 17th, 19812

A Yes, I have it.

Q It's December 17th, 19812

A Yes.

Q It's the very end exhibit.

A Yes.

Q This was your first AFE to the working
interest owners in the southwest quarter --

A Yes.

03 -- for you to drill this well.

A Yes,.

Q With regards to Exhibit Number Two, now,

Mr. Grynberg, if you would refer to that, that's the tabulationq
of the working interest owners in the southwest quarﬁerf

A All riqht.

Q You've told us a great deal about what
you consider to be your competence and the effectiveness in
the operation of Avo wells, Mr. Grynberg, have you been able
to persuade any of the other working interest owners in this
proration unit to voluntarily commit their interest to you?

A Yes, 1 believe we have a signed AFE from
Mercury Exploration.

Q That's for a 9.75 percent interest?

A That is correct.
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o Have ycu been able to persuade any of the
others to join you?
A Our requirements are that we -- while we

have the cash to operate, we don't believe we should use the
cask for everyone's benefit. We insist on a cash goal that is
paid within fifteen days so we can use everybody's money
equally to drill those wells for the mutual benefit of everyong
concerned.

Mr. Pool, and some of the people that he
brought into the deal don't like that approach, and so far
they have been very reluctant to do so. I think their approach
is sort of shortsighted. I think it's to their benefit to tak¢g
the discounts and pay cash.

o : So in response to my question, the only
other working interest owner besides yourself, you say, is
Mercury Exploration that's agreed to join you in the drilling
of the well?

A That's correct, and subject to the presi-
dent's approval this morning, Corona agreed to join, too.

Q Do you have any written confirmation froﬁ
anyone of those working interest owners?

A, I have from Mercury.

o | May we sec that?

A Sure.
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Q Do you have it with you?

A Sure.

MR. GALLEGOS: 1In fact Mercury

has signed cn the exhibit you're referring to.

Q Mr. Grynberg, do you operate any Abo well

in which you have only a 25 percent working interest?

A Not yet.

G You've also shown to us or introduced Mr.
Pool's AFE of March 8th, 1982, Mr. Grynberg, if you would com-

pare that to the December 17th, ‘81 AFE that you submitted.

A Yes. That was superseded by an AFE sub-

mitted in March by us, as well. This was the beginning. We

were just starting to drill. We want to be sure that we are

very, very conservative, and even the March AFE is still con-

servative. The facts, however, speak for themselves and those

facts are found on Exhibit Four and Exhibit Four-a.
One always wants to submit an AFE to be
protected, but even on the extreme our AFE is still lower than

Mr. Pool's and I'm referring to the March AFE.
e Based upon your experience with the actual
well costs, Mr. Grynberg, it would appear that your AFE over

%stimates the cost of these wells by about $100,000, is that

not true?

A Approximately.
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Q Now, in comparing the Pool AFE and your
AFE, Mr. Grynberg, the December one and the March 8th one,
would you Jdescribe for us what you might consider any signifi-
cant differences in the well drilling program or the logging
program or the completion techniques?

A I'm going tG compare Fred Pool's March
and my March, right?

G No, sir, we're going tc compare your
March 8th to the December 17th, '8l1, and then we'll come to
your March one.

MR. GALLEGOS: Wait a minute, is the
question clear? I thought it was asking for him to compare
the Fred Pool --

A - Fred Pool.

MR. GALLEGOS: -- to the Grynberg, is
that correct?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir, that's correct,
aqd it's the Grynberg AFE of December 17th.

A But that's totally outdated now. I don't
see why we're going to something that's --

MR. GALLEGOS: That's all right, just
answer the question.

A I will say that there is a slight mistakeJ

or maybe what is being -- what's being incorporated. First
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of all it's ten days instead of 12 days. The price is higher.
It's possibly sometiting else has beein added to the day WOork
that's just not reflected in the AFE.
Our AFE for March is 348; for December

it is 367.

. Q It would appear to me, Mr. Grynberg, that
your proposed AFE and the Pool AFE anticipate the same type
of drilling program for this well and the same type of logging
program; the same kind of mud program. They look about the

same, do they not?
A Well, there is a great deal of similarity|

The only thing that -- we have ten days and he has fifteen

days, and that's a very critical amount as far as the type of

drilling.

0 Well, those are estimates and you get

billed for actual days --

A . Of course.
Q -— of actual work.
A Of course.

Q So that can vary.

A Of course, but I might add that I had ex-
perience with the TexMex rig. I had that rig a year ago and
had to shut it down three different times; one time to exchangg

a drill pipe or they're not going to drill any farther; one
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to exchange a pump; and one something else was wrong, and I'm
not lookinqg forward to using that junk ria.

Q In comparison of your December 17th AFE
and then your March 12th AFE, Mr. Grynberg, can you explain to
us why your latest AFE is some $22,000 cheaper on a dry hole
cost?

A Well, I can go through each individual
and check it. I did not prepare the AFE, but I can also tell
you this is an AFE for the sole purpose of getting the maximum
amount so everyone is protected.

I just see on equipment here, on the De-
cember AFE the equipment is $99,000 and the equipment on the
March AFE is $50;000. Right there there is a significant
change.

Q Let me ask you this: With regards to the
casing program, the December AFE shows in excess of $20,000
and the March AFE is down to $12,000.

A That's correct.

Qa What have you done to the casing program
to save the $8000 difference?

A I've been able to obtain 10-3/4 inch
pipe.

0 Is this new pipe or is this used pipe?

A I don't use used pipe. It's brand new
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pipe. 1It's 32.75 pound versus 40.5 pound and I've been able
to cut the price down almost in half. I get that pipe for
$11.40 a foot versus a price in December of somewhere in the
order of $22.00. Brand new pipe.

) I'd like you to clarify scme questions
about this Chapter 1l reorganization taking place in Denver,
Mr. Grynberg. 1I'm sure you're aware of the concern of these
working interests in this proration unit that if you drill the
well they're going to become entangled in creditors claims,
liens, litigation, or financial matters, and I'm sure that
we'd all like to avoid. What assurances or guarantees can you
make us that if you're the operator we will not get embroiled
in that kind of predicament?

A : How about a court order from a Federal
judge?

Q Will that discharge the current lien
that's on file in New Mexico?

A A lien has been filed because it's a dis-

pute for payment. It has an artificial lien; it has no basis

whatscever.
Q And who is th;t dispute with, Mr. Grynber?
A It's with Broom.
Q Broom, he‘s a water hauler, isn't be?

A That's right.

2




N
E 2 Q Is that dispute taken into consideration
é 3 | in your tabulation of disputed monies here --
E 4 A Yes, it is.

s Q -- on one of these schedules? And what
f [ is the amount of that particular dispute?

7 S A I believe it's ~-

Q The water hauler?

9 A The dispute is only $15,006; the bill is

16 102, and as soon as we get credit for the 15,000 he'll get
11 | paid everything in full.
12 Q Does that lien currently affect your in-

13 | terest in this proration unit?

14 A I don't believe so; not at all.
15 Q . I believe one of the last things you told
16 us is that perhaps Yates is one cf the other active operators

17 in the Abkc axea right here?

18 A Yes.

19 o And you say drilled a number of wells?

20 A Yes.

21 Q And you said you had no disputes with

2 them? I thought you had force pooled them in one of those

23 twelQe forced pooling cases?

24 A They were force pooled by virtue of beingi
— 25

there; not force pooled per se but by virtue of being in a l'.
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unit that -- that Mike Hardy had an interest in.
141 Were they one of the norn—consenting
working interest owners in that proration unit?
A Oh, no, no, they're consenting. As a

matter of fact, I turned over the operaticn to them once they
made a deal with Mike Hardy.

I might say we've withdrawn a number and
I'm about to withdraw some more for next week's hearing, be-

cause we've resolved them.

Q Have you submitted your March 12th, 1982,

AFE to any of the working interest owners?

A I believe we have submitted to everyone.
Ms. Hill can testify to that.

Q _ Do you have a cover letter or some docu-
ment of transmittal on that?

A Yes, I have the return recgipt reguested

right here, if you'd like a Xerox of those. We have all the

return receipts requested; the post office green slips, we

have a Xerox of those.

Q With regards to your revised AFE, Mr.
Grynberg, have you received any commitments from working in--
terest owners with regards to that revised AFE?

A I believe I testifigd that would be the

Mercury.
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Q That would still be the Mercury?
A Yes,
0 You, as other operatcrs in this Abo area,

have in fact experienced difficulty with Abo completions, have
you not?

A We have not.

Q You did not experience lost circulation
in the McDermott Well?

A Yeah. Your question was with the comple-
tions. I think what you meant to say was the drilling.

Q Yes, sir.

A Okay, with drilling we had one experience
with the McDermott Well, yes, sir.

Q . So despite the use of the best possible
methods an pperator can, through no fault of his own, encounter
some difficulty with the Abo?

A Yes.

G At least in August of '81 you certainly
had no objection to the competency of Mr. Fred Pool as being
the operator of this Abo well, had you?

A In August of 1981 I .did not know a number
of things I know now, including the fact>that Mesa contacted
me and said Fred Pool was using foam fracing and they would

have none of that.

e KRS oMLt b e
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1+ Have you discussed with Mr. Pool the type
of drilling and completion and stimulation work he will do
for this well?

A If I can find Mr. Pool. Mr. Pool seems
to disappear for three days at a time being on a drilling rig
when there are problems. If he could sometimes be available
I'd be happy to talk to him. I don't get replies to my phone
calls from Mr. Pool so I can't discuss these things. I get
an answer from Mr. Klee, who's not a technical person by any
theory.

Q So at this point you're not willing to
voluntarily join Mr. Pool in the drilling of the well if Mr.
Pool is the operator?

A . Absolutely not.

MR. KELLAHIN: May wa have a few minutes?

MR. RAMEY: Ten minutes.

(Thereupon a recess was taken.)

MR. RAMEY: Any more questions, Mr. Kel-

lahin?
MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

0 Mr. Grynberg, let me refer to Exhibit One,

dwhich is a map of the ownership.
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3 2 A Yes, sir.
3 Q You have a 25 percent working interest in
4 | the proposed 160-acre proration unit. Is that 25 percent in-
S | terest a result of your ownership of the Federal lease in the
6 | northeast of the southwest?
7 A That is correct.
8 Q You control the working interest for that
9 | 40-acre tract?
10 A That is correct.
11 ") All right, sir. Where do you propose to
12 | 1ocate the well?
A;] 13 A I propose to locate é well in the southeaﬁt
| 4 | 6f the southwest.
15 Q So this would be off your lease and on the
16 | 1ease in which Mr. Pool has an --
17 A That's correct.
13 MR. KELLAHIN: I have nothing further.
19 Thank you.
2 MR. RBMEY: Any other questions of Mr.
27 Grynberg? Mr. Carr?
22
L CROSS EXAMINATION
A4 BY MR. CARR:
- = Q Mr. Grynberg, 1'd like to direct your
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attention to Exhibit Number Five.
A Yes, Mr. Caxr.
Q And on that exhibit you have outstanding

bills disputed, and I think Mr. Kellahin asked you certain
questions concerning a bill disputed with Broom for water
hauling.

:% Yes, Mr. Carr.

Q And if I understood your testimony there

was also one additional dispute --

A Yes, there is.

Q -- is that correct?

A That's with Stewart Brothers Drilling
Company.

Q. : Right, and --

A Stewart Brothers Drilling Company, who no

longer work for me. It had to deal with continuous breaking
of drill pipe which in our opinion was total negligence and
we simply would not pay for the day work; it had to do with a
number of wells.

Q I believe a month ago you testified there
were two disputed bills. At that time you were talking about
the same two, weren't you?

A Yes, Mr. Carr.

Q Has any litigation or anything been the
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result of the Stewart problem? Or the Broom?

A No. As a matter of fact, I got a letter
off to Mr. Broom day before yesterday saying my fiscal year
expires on May 1 and I'd like to resolve it and pay him so I
can have the deduction.

o Now, I'd like to look for a moment at
Exhibit Four-A just to be sure that this isn't misleading.

A Yes, sir.

o On the McDermott Well you had a total ac-
tual cost of $288,533.07.

A Yes, and I wanted to be absolutely sure,
Mr. Carr, that is not misleading and that's why the footnote
as well as an asterisk at the bottom, but I guess it doesn't —-
oh, yes, it does say where it's to, is put in. We don't have

all the rest of the bills yet.

Q You did have an AFE for $:68+?
A And a supplemental AFE, that's correct.
Q And the reason for the supplemental, you

would have exceeded the $368+?

A Yes, that's what we thought we did. I

can still not tell you until I get all the bills.

Q But tne additional was a result of the

20-day delay due to the lost circulation.

A Continuous lost circulation, Mr. Carr.
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Q Had you been drillihg with air, not mud,
you wouldn't have lost circulation, is that correct?
A That®s not necessarily correct. 1It's --

well, let's put it this way.

Yes, but at some point you'd have to go
in and set your surface pipe and ~- and -- but it's my under-
standing that Mesa is now drilling with mud. They've adopted
my proposal and they're no longer drilling with air. That's

what I hear.

Q But you lost circulation; that means you

wost the drilling mud, is that correct?

A Yes, I did. Yes, I did.

Q So any system has its problems.

A : Any system has its problems.

a Now, would the operator of the proposed
well be Jack Grynberg and Associates? Is that -- is that
correct?

A Or Jack J. Grynberg, the same thing, yes.

Q . Same thing?

A Yes.

4} Who are the associates?

A My wife, of 22 years.

Q Do you believe she would join in this?

A The last I heard she would.
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Q Now I believe you filed approximately
twelve additional pooling applications.

A Yes.

Q Including severai involving Mesa.

A Yes.

Q Did you enter into any negotiations wita
Mesa prior to filing those applications?

A Yes, we tried. I believe we %tried. As
you can see, we have thirty people in my office. 1 can't
handle everything. I try and stick with the major decisions,

like what's happening to the Falkland Islands and a few other
things.

Q Did you attempt to deal with each of
these other individuals prior to and continue to obtain joindeﬂ

prior to filing --

A My office did.
Q -- these applications?
A Yes, my office did. #Mr. Carr, since you

asked an appropriate question, when you deal with an individual}
for -- I'm sorry, twelve different times for about a four or
five month period, and in the final telephone call trying to

urge him, when you put a person-to-person call to Mike Harvey

L L]
i oo o) gal and

and the guy picks up the phnone and says, i

hangs up, that's the time to file for forced pooling.
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MR. CARR: 1I don't have any further ques-
tions. I believe Mr. James has a guestion.

MR. RAMEY: Mr. James?

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. JAMES:

Q Mr. Grynberg, you tell us that you operatqd
in a number of areas throughout the United States.

A Yes, I do.

Q Do you have at this time or in the recent
past, have you had other liens filed on those operations or
other litigation involving those operations?

A Very few. 1I'm sure that over a 20-some
year period there have been some, but very few.

Q Do you have any at the current time in
those operations?

A I think sc, yes.

Q Could you be a little more specific abcout
those types of liens?

A Well, I don*t know if it's a question of
liens. Texas 0il and Gas moved on a lease of mine and drilled
a beautiful gas well and I'm claiming that I own it, and the
law says I do, so that's litigation.

G What other litigation?
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A I don't recall; there are probably some
others.

Q Do you recall other liens for unpaid debtg

A I'm sorry, I don't recall. I'm sure theré
were probably some at one time.

MR. JAMES: That's all.
A That's the {first time in my life I don't

owe any money to banks and have cash in the bank, so in the
past there probably was some dispute and a lien probably would
have been filed. I just don't recall.

And there might have been none.

MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of the

witness? He may be excused.

A . Thank you.

MR. RAMEY: Anything further, Mr. Gallego+?

MR. GALLEGOS: Nothing further, Mr. Chair¢
man, on behalf of the applicant.

MR. RAMEY; Mr. Kellahin, are you ready
to proceed?

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Ramey, we're ready to
proceed with Mr. Pool's witnesses on his request to be oper-
ator of the same proration unit.

We ca2ll Mr, John Klee.

LS
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JOHN KLEE
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
Q Mr. Klee, for purposes of the record, woulﬁ
ycu please state your name and occupation?
A Yes, sir, my name is John Klee and I am
a petroleum landman with Fred Pool Drilling Company.
Q You're going to have to shout at us a

little bit --

A - All right.

Q -- because your voice is soft and we can'tl
hear you,

A All right. My name is John Klee. I'm a

petroleum landman with Mr. Fred Pool Drilling Cecmpany.
o what has been your educational background,
Mr. Klee, insofar as is directed to petroleum landman?
A I've attended numerous petroleum land
courses. For background I've been with Mr. Pool for th and
a half years, approximately,rand have been well educated by

my employer.
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Q Do you hold any graduate degrees of any
kind?

A Yes, sir, 1 have an Arts and Sciences
degree from the University of New Mexico.

o What are your principal duties with Mr.
Pool?

A Principal duties would entail preparation

of operating agreements, AFE's, mostly handling the land de-
partment itself, paying of royalties.

0 Have you had dealings with Mr. Grynberg
or members of his firm and association with ;egards to this
proposel proration unit in the southwest quarter of Section
172

A : Yes, sir, we have.

o) Are you familiar with the working interesg
ownership for that 160-acre proration unit?

A Yes, sir, 1 am.

Qo And have you been involved with -- on Mr.
Pool's behalf with regards to his interests in other wells
that Mr. Grynberg is operating currently?

" A Yes, sir, I'm well familiar, very familia
with these other wells in which we have a working interest.
MR. KELLAHIN: If the Commission please,

we tender Mr. Klee as an expert petroleum landman.
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MR. RAMEY: He is considered qualified.

MR. GALLEGOS: W¥Wcll, please --

MR. RAMEY: Okay, I'm sorry.

MR. GALLEGOS: I'm not -- if we have an
objection I think we're going to have to go on a question by
guestion basis, Mr. Chairman. I'm not sure I know what an
expert petroleum landman is, and if the Chair could reserve
rulings as to individual gquestions until we see what expertisd
is called for. May we have that rather than some blanket
ruling in this gentleman's case?

MR. RAMEY: All right, we'll try it.

MR. GALLEGOS: Thank you.

Q Mr. Klee, do you have an exhibit that
shows the subject proration unit?

A Yes, sir, I do.

Q May I have those{ please?

Mr. Klee, would you identify for us the
proration unit that's outlined on your exhibit?

A Yes, sir, this proration unit is i60-acre
standard proration unit for an Abo well. It>is located in
Township 6 Scuth, 25 East, Section 17, southwest guvarter.

The ownership is as follows.

Q Just a minute, before you tell us about

that, let me show you what's been introduced as Mr. Grynbergl*
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Exhibit Number Two, which is a tabulation of his understanding
of the percentage working interest owners for the
unit. Would you review that for a moment?

A Would you like me to read it, sir?

Q No, sir. 1In reviewing that exhibit, Mr.
Klee, do those percentages agree or disagree_with your under-—

standing of the percentages of working interest division

among the proration unit?

A Yes, sir, the percentages set forth agree
with what we -- is our understanding.
Q Would you identify for us how the working

interest percentages are apportioned among the 1l60-acre pro-
ration unit in the southwest gquarter of 172

A Okay, the northeast of the southwest is
owned by Mr. Jack Grynberg, 25 percent, I believe it's a
Federal lease.

The northwest of the southwest is a joint

ownership with Mesa and Corona 0il -- I'm sorry, MTS, Limited.

Q What is your understanding of the owner-
ship of MTS Limited Partnership?

A My understanding is that Mesa Petroleum
has operator status, or is doing the work in this area, for

o e - - oy
L 5% 9 3~

Q The -- that is the northwest of the ~- 40
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Qo -- of the proration unit is divided betwee
Corona and MTS?

A Yes, sir.

Q All rignt, sir, and how is -- what's the
ownership history with regards to the south half of the pro-
ration unit?

A Ckay, the south half is a fee lease ac-
quired by Fred Pool Drilling Company. HKHe has then taken on
working interest partners in order to facilitate drilling
this acreage.

0 All right, sir, the balance, then, of the

working interest owners on Mr. Grynberg's tabulation, excludinf

himself, MTS and Corona, would be the 50 percent then for the
south half proration unit?

A Yes, sir.

Q All right. What, if any, involvement did
you have, Mr. Klee, with the first proposed AFE that Mr.
Grynberg submitted to Mr. Pool in December of 19812

A The first AFE was received by our office.

At this time we were under an understanding with Mr. Grynberg

L T e b e D e
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This was done on an acreage basis; whoever controlled the
acreage at this time on a majority basis would be the operator
and the other parties would join.

We received this AFE. A number of our
working interest partners called us in reference to this and
at that time we were still under the understanding, as I just
set forth, that the majorit:r owner would -- would operate.

0 And who was the majority cowner?

MR. GALLEGOS: Objection to that. That
is not a matter of opinion and it's yet to be sworn exactly
what these ownership interests are, other than what is shown
by Exhibit Number Two.

Q Mr. Klee, my question is what is your
understanding of the majority owner for that proration unit?

A Our understanding is that we would con-
trol 62.5 percent at this point. Corona 0Oil has elected at
this point to wait for a decision on this case and they have
said that they will join whoever the winner may be.

Q With regards to your March, 1982, AFE,

have you circulated that AFE among the working interest owners

V]

a. Yes, sir, it has been circulated.
Q And what, if any, results have you received
from the working interest owners?

A I have received signed letters of joinder,
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2 joining Fred Pool Drilling Company on the drilling of this

3 well, as well as signed AFE's, which I have with me today.

4 Q All right, sir, and they would be from é
5 which working interest owners for this proration unit, Mr. é
¢ | Klee? i
7 A Okay. From Mesa Petroleum we have a 1ette¥ ?
8 of joinder upon a mutual agreement of an operating agreement, %
9 which we have submitted for their approval; Mercury Explora- ;

10 tion has signed an AFE, as well as a letter of joinder; Plains
11 Radio Broadcasting has signed a letter of AFE and a letter of
12 joinder; Jack Cargill has signed; James Lusk has signed; Kent
13 McMillan has signed; TexMex Drilling Company has signed; and ]

14 of course, Fred Pool Operating Ccmpany.

. gaada e

18 1} Am I correct in understanding that except

16 for Corona, Mr. Grynberg, the other working interest owners

e

17 have returned ycu an executed AFE?

18 A This is true. ﬁ
19 Q May we have -- ?
20 A Yes, sir. !
21 Q -- a copy of those?
22 Mr. Klee, I show you what I've marked
23 as Exhibit Number Three on behalf of Mr. Fool, and ask you if
24 | you can identify that document?

. 25 A Yes, sir this is an AFE sent out by Fred
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Pool Drilling Company on the pronosed well in the southwest

-

quarter of Section 17, 6, 25.

Q What is attached to the AFE, Mr. Klee?

A Attached to the AFE are signature pages,
showing the interest, working interest, for parties concerned.

It might be noted that the first AFE was
sent out. Mesa Petroleum then informed us of the fact that
Corona 0il had a working interest, also.

0 ' All right, sir, let me shcow you what I've
marked as Exhibit Number Four and have you identify that.

A Yes, sir. These are -- the first one is
a letter from Mesa Petroleum advising us that they wilil accept
Fred Pool.Drilling Company as the operator of this well.

We also have letters of joinder from Mer-
cury Exploration, Plains Radio, Jack Cargill, James Lusk,
Kent McMillan, and TexMex Drilling.

o Mr. Klee, when did you first become aware
that Mr. Grynberg was seeking a compulsory pooling hearing
before the 0il Conservation Division?

A The first time I was aware of it was when
it appeared in the Roswell paper.

Q. What are the reasons, as far as you under-
stand them, that Fred Pool Drilling Company has nct elected

to participate with Mr. Grynbérg so that Mr. Grynberg can be
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the cperator of the proration unit?

A. Okay, as i stated earlier, we -- we felt
we had an agreement between the ~- Mr. Grynberg and ourselves
to where the majority acreage owner would operate any wells in
which we had an interest in along with Mr. Grynberg.

Upon receipt of his first AFE, it vas not

known at this time Mr. Grynberg's financial situation, as has

been stated earlier, and our working interest partners expresséd

this feeling to us, and also expressed that they were not at

this time willing to join Mr. Grynberg and wished me to requestg

for us to operate the well, also.

We -- during the interim period of these
AFE's, we sent out and returned to Mr. Grynberg sending his
out, we also noted the fact that a number of 0il CommiSsion
reports sent in by Mr. Grynberg, such as sundry notices, were
sent in, and we have joint interest in a couple of wells with
Mr. Grynberg and which he operétes. We were under the assump-
tion by way of signing AFE's with Mr. Grynberg that he was the
operator. We then noticed at the 0il Commission in Artesia
that Mr. Grynberg was sending in sundry notices under the name
of Viking Petroleum, as well as his NG?A tight sand formation
pricing applications were be.ng submitted by Mr. Grynberg
under the name of Viking Petroleunm.

At this time it was very confusing as to

I R T S
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who really was operating the lands that we had signed an
operating agreement with Mr. Grynberg, where he represented
that he was the operator, and in fact Viking Petroleum was the
record operator with the 0ii Conservation Commission.

Q Let me ask you some questions about those
wells in which you have a working interest ownership operated
by Mr. Grynberg. And in that rega: I'm going to show you
what he's introduced as his Exhibit Number Six, Mr. Klee.

Are you familiar with the arrangement witm
Mr. Grynberg with regards to those wells?

A Yes, sir,‘I am.

Q I beiieve you were present when Mr. Gryn-
berg made his direct statement with regards to payment diffi-
culties he was experiencing with Mr. Pool concerning the pay-

ment for expenditures on wells he operated. Did you hear that

discussion?
A, Yes, sir, I did.
0. What, if any, response do you have?
A Our -- ours-lves, as well as our partners,

are very conscientious of costs, as well. We requested upon

Mr. Grynberqg -- his requesting prepayment on all these wells

from us, which we have done. We requested in December, Januarly,

February, March, April, some type of billing statement by Mr.

Grynberg to show that he was paying these bills, as well as

O R
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a billing statement to show which portion of these bills could
be tangivle, intangible. we had no -- no response whatsoever
other than "I can't get to it until some time in July."

So we had no idea at this time whether
these bills were being paid that we were paying for. We felt
that we submitted a significant amount of money to the opera-
tions of these wells and we felt at this time it was -- we weré
able to request some type of ledger sheet, something showing
where this money was going to and were these bills in fact
being paid. and of course we've already discussed the lien
down in Chaves County of Broom Transportation, which made us
wonder even more were the bills that we were supposedly péying
through Mr. Grynberg actually being paid.

Q Now with regards to Mr. Pool's proposed
operation of the proration unit in questién, Mr. Klee, have
you prepared and circulated a proposed operating agreement?

A Yes, sir, we have.

Q Is that operating agreement one that fol-
lows a form generally used by operators in the Abo formation?

A Yes, sir, I would -- I would say so.

Mesa Petroleum is using it. Yates Petroleum is using it.
It's a standard Form AAPL 610, which I believe is very common

in the area.

Q Ail right, sir. Do you have a copy of the
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proposed operating agreement that you have used for this
proration unit?

A Yes, sir, 1 do.

Q Now, Mr. Klee, with regards to the pro-
posed operating agreement used by Mr. Pool, have you caused
to be appended to that the COPAS exhibit with regards to the
accounting for the operation of the well?

A Yes, sir, we have.

0 ind with regards to that exhibit, Mr.
Klee, have you inserted your proposals with regards to the
overhead charges while drilling and while producing?

A Yes, sir, we have.

10 And what are your recommendations to the
Commission with regards to those charges?

A Our drilling well rate is at $3000 while
the drilling rig is -- is commencing operations. .

Our producing well rate is $300.

Qo I show you Mr. Grynberg's operating --
proposed operating agreement. Have you had an opportunity
to review that?

A Yes, sir, we have.

Q And how do your proposed overhead charges

compare to his?

A We are significantly lower.
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Q And what are his proposed charges?
A $3700 and $370, respectively.
Q Based upon your experience with operating

agreements in the Abo formation, Mr. Klee, is the proposed

overhead charges that you request reasonabie with those chargeq

.

by other operators in the area?

A Yes, sir, we feel they're very reasonakble
if not liower. This is one of the -roints which ourselves and
partners brought out, that Mr. Grynberg's rate was -- was

higher, and we asked that question.

Q In summary, then, Mr. Klee, would you arti4
culate for us the reasons, as you understand them, that Mr.
Pool desires to be designated the operator as opposed to Mr.
Grynberg?

A Yes, sir. Based on the evidence that we'v¢_
set forth, with the majority, 62.5 percent, working interest
owners committed to Mr. Pool, we feel that this a strong enough
position to take, that we are taking this responsibility for
these other parties on our behalf, which we have AFE's and
letters of joinder to back us up, and we are willing to take
on this operation right now on their behalf, as well as our-
selves.

c Abo wells does Mr. Pool operate

in this area?
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A With the Commission's approval, Sonny has
a list of those. I don't have any.

Q I'11 ask another witness.

A Okay.

Q Then, if you don't recall what the property
is.

A That would be fine. I can name them. I

can nare a good number of them.

In 5, 24, now these are the ones that we

are operating in this area. 5, 24, Section 24, in the south

half we have the Corn 1 Well, the Corn 2 Well.

In 6,25, we are operating the Corn Brother%

Inc. Well.

In 6, 24, we are operating the Grynberg

Federal Well, which is the Abo and Penn test.

We are operating, I believe. in 7, 25,

the
Red Bluff, the Macho, the -- up in 5, 24, Section 33, we have
two wells up there which we're operating and on line.
I could keep going or —-
Q Where is Mr. Pool's business of operation?
A We have a facility located just north of
Roswell, approximately one mile north of the city limits. We

have a 4-1/2, 5 acre lot there, which we can stcore pipe and

various other things that we would need for drilling. We
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mind, Mr. Klee. 1

2 have -- we have our own trucks that we feel we can save a j
3 little trucking cost. We are in Roswell; we are local. Mr. %
4 Pool is -- is right there. We are right there, and this is %
5 why I feel we can keep our overhead rate down at thirs time. ;
6 ) All right, sir. 1Is there anything else %
7 that -- I believe we've covered all the points that I had in ]
8

9

Let me ask you this, sir. Were Exhibits ;

10 One through Five, I believe it is, prepared or compiled under

11 your supervision and direction, Mr. XKlee?
12 A Yes, sir.
i3 MR. KELLAHIN: We move the introduction A

14 of Exhibits Two through Five.

15 MR. GALLEGOS: We have an objection to

16 Exhibit Number Two and we'd like to ask that ruling be reservefd

17 pending cross examination on that.

18 MR. RAMEY: On Exhibkit Two?

19 MR. GALLEGOS: This map.

20 MR. RAMEY: The ownership map?

21 MR. GALLEGOS: Okay, I'll accept Exhibits

22 Three, Four, and Five at this point.
23 o Any questions of the witness?
24 MR. GALLEGOS: Yes, sir.

25 MR. RAMEY: Mr. Gallegos.
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3
4 CROSS EXAMINATION
s | BY MR. GALLEGOS:
6 Q Mr. Klee, you referred to an Arts and
7 Science degree. Would you explain, is that a Bachelor's de-
] gree?
9 A Yes, sir.
10 Q And that was conferred on you from the

E 11 University of New Mexico?
12 A Yes, sir, in Albuguerque.
13 Q What was the principal subject matter of
14 study?
15 A The subject would be English.
16 0 When did you graduate?
17 A 1972.
18 Q What was your next prior employment to
1 when you went to work for Fred Pool Drilling?
20 A Prior to when I went to work for Mr.
21 | Pool?
2 Q ‘ Yes.
23 A I was in Dallas, Texas, rtnning a retail
24 store, Manager.
25 o And can you tell us the month and the year
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when you went tc work for Fred Pool?
A Yes, sir, it was February 15th of 1980.
Q What was your job-when you started out
with that company?
A When I went with Mr. Pocl I immediately

went into the land department and prepared all land dealings
with the supervision of Mr. Pool.

Qo I understand that sometime in the fairly
recent past you spent some time in Denver at Mr. Grynberg's
place of business so that you could have some training in the
reading of operating agreements, is that correct?

A No, sir, this 1is not correct.

Q Did you spend some time there undergoing

some sort of orientaticn, femiliarization?

A No, sir, this is not correct.
Qo Do you have any training?
A Yes, sir, I do. 1I've Vice President of

the New Mexico Landman's Association.
Q I didn't ask that. I asked if you had
any training in that field?
| A Yes, sir, I’ve gone to r.umerous IED schoolp
on petroleum land courses.

11 Can you give us an ideza <f, when you came

into the company‘in February, 1980, who was in the land de-
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partment?
A At that time?
Q Who were the other personnel?
A Yes, sir. We were using --.Mr. Pool was

doing most of the land negotiations. At that time I I believe
we were also using numerous landmen throughout Roswell.

Q When you say "numerous landmen" you‘'re
referring to people who are not employees of Fred Pool Drillinb
Company .

A Yes, sir, this is true.

Q And so the landman was Fred Pool, as well
as doing other capacities, performing other duties in the
company?

A. At that time, yes.

Q And then from time to time he used brokers

outside lease brokers.

A I don't belie+e I could term them brokers,
but that's --

Q Some people term them brokers, is that
correct?

A ’ Some people do, yes, sir.

0 All right. Let's take a look at this

Exhibit Two, Mr. Klee, and vour repeated testimony that Fred

Pool controls 62.5 percent of the working interest ownership.

E
3
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Now té begin with, there is no gquestion
that 37.5 percent is not in any way committed or signed up
to Fred Pool Drilling Company. That's the Grynberg and the
Corona interest, correct?

A Yes, that's true.

Q All right. Then another 12-1/2 percent
is the interest in the name of MTS Limited Partnershin.

MR. JAMES: Mr. Commissioner, I'l]l object
to that. We're nere today representing Mesa Petroleum Company
and made that clear.

MTS Partnership has no ownership interest
in this property. Mesa Petroleum Co. owns 12.5 percent.

Q Well, wasn't it four testimony that there
was a 12-1/2 percent MTS interest and you proceeded to say
that you knew something about the owner-hip of MTS?

A No, sir, I did not say I knew of the owner
ship. I knew that Mesa had a -~ had the contrclling word in
this ownership. I did not go into thc MTS itself as a partner
ship, because I am not --

G Well, do you know whether or not from the
examination of land title records, or any other source, in
what ownership>the 12-1/2 percent interest is held that we're
discussing?

A At this time abstracts nave been ordered
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for development purposes of the acreage, and at that time it

will be known exactly who has what of this proration unit.

Q SO0 your answer to my question is you do

not know the answer to -~--

A Yes, sir, we do. We have contacted Mr.
Mark Hannifin with Mesa Petroleum, who is, I believe, their
Senior Landman in Midland, and he has informed us of the fact
that they do have the 12-1/2 percent working interest in this
unit, and I believe we have a letter -- I'm not sure exactly
the exhibit number, but we do have a letter of joinder from
Mr. Hannifin with Mesa Petroleum illustrating this.

Q On your direct testimony by your counsel
you refer to Exhibit Number Two and see if that comported with
your understanding of the line-up of working interest owners,
did you not confirm that that did reflect what you understood
to be thaf ownership? Exhibit Number Two.

A Yes. Yes, sir,

Q Now do I understand that there is some
question as tc the ownership of that 12-1/2 percent interest
that is shown on Exhibit Number Two as being in the name of
MTS, you're ordering an abstract, and by word of mouth you havg
been told by Mesa Petroleum Company that it is the owner of

the interest?

A, No, sir, as of --
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Q Is that the state of the matterx?
A As I stated, no, sir, as I stated moments

ago, it's not by word of mouth. It is by word of -- by letter]

0 Well, are you referring to Exhibit Number
Four?

A Yes, sir.

Q One sentence letter?

A I had not added up the sentence, no, sir.

Q Well, Mr. -- Mr. Hannifin's letter.

A Yes, sir, I'm referring to that.

Q Will you point out to us where in that

letter it explains the ownership issue that I'm asking you
about?
A We have also sent --

MR. KELLAHIN: I object to this line of
questioning, Mr. Ramey, I think it's pointless. The original
exhibit came from Mr. Grynberg and all we've asked the witnesg
to do is to describe what fractidnal interests aro displayed
where.

Mesa representative is here and he says
they own it. I Jdon'tknow why we're spending all this time
discussing it.

MR. GALLEGGS: Well, we have an assertion

of a sign-up for participation and we've been told that MTS
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was the owner by the witness, and now we have a letter from
Mesa and that's vhat we're pursuing.

MR. RAMEY: 1I'm going to accept the ques-
tion. I think your point is well taken, Mr. Kellahin. Mesa
is here and say they own a 12-1/2 percent interest, so mayoe
that will be good enough.

MR. GALLEGOS: I think the objection is
overruled and the guestion is pending?

MR. RAMEY: Yes. Would you repeat the
question, please?

Q You referred to the letter providing in-
formation by way of an exhibit as to Mesa's ownership interesty
I'm simply asking Mr. Klee how -- what portion of that letter
you interpret as providing that féct?

A The way I would answer that question, sir,
is that Mr. Hannifin has informed me of the fact that they
do own 12-1/2 percent of this unit.

Q Thank you.

MR. RAMEY: Was that Mesa or MTS?

A That was Mesa, sir.

Q Has he also informed you if that owner-
ship ?s something that has occurred recently as a result of
somc transfer of ownership from MTS to Mesa?

A No, sir.
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Q The letter from Mr. Hannifin is Exhibit
Four, dated March 26, 1982, refers to your letter of January

28th, 1982. What was the subject matter of your letter?

A My letter was an exact duplicate of the

letter which you'll find on the following page, which indicateF

Fred Pool propcsing the drilling of this well.

Q And that letter called for a signature by
the solicited working interest party to sign and return the
letter if they were in agreement, in the same manner as the
letters attached, did. it not?

A Yes, sir, the request was made;

Q All right, and Mesa did not return your
letter requesting agreement by signature, isn't that true?

A No, sir, they submitted their own letter.

Q And in their own letter they have said
that the question of their joinder is "subject to mutually‘
agreeable operating agreement.”

A Yes, sir, this is true.

o All right. Have there been negotiations
underway between Mesa and Fred Pool as to terms of a mutually
agreeable operating agreement?

A Yes, sir, there have.

o And nn agreement has been achieved as of

this date, isn't that true?
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A That is not true, sir. We are agreeable
at this point. We are circulating the new operating agreementF
at this time.

Q Well, dces that mean that Exhibit Number
Five dated March 3, 1982, is not exemplary of the operating
agreement that you intend to use if you are designated as
operator of this well?

A We intend to use that, yes, sir.

Q Well, if you negotiate something different
than this is --

A We have not negotiated anything different.
I did not say that.

Q Well, what are you saying is the status
of the negotiations of an operating agreement between Mesa
and Fred Pool? What is the status of that matter?

A I would say the status of that is that
we have come to terms on certain language witﬁin the operating
agreement which they would like to be used as standard lan-
guage and we have accepted this and we are attaching exhibits
to that original operating agreement to be sent out to the
partners for their approval.

Q But those terms which you negotiated wouli
change or modify the iterins reflected by Exhibit Number Five,

isn't that true?
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A Not substantially, no, sir.
Q Well, without your gualification of how

substantial it is, the fact is it would change the agreement,

correct?

A Yes, s°r.

Q Do you have those in written form?

A No, sir, I do not have them with me at
this time.

Q Do they exist --

A Yes, sir, they do.

Q -- in written form?

A Yes, sir, they do.

Q By that I mean as opposed to your just

having some conversation —-

A Yes, sir.

Q Theres are -- there are writings that re-
flect amendments or addendums to the operating agreement,
correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q And those are submitted to Mesa and pendin
Mesa's acceptance as of today?

A- Yes, sir.

% then it will be ne-

cessary for you, will it not, to submit those to the other
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working interest owners to see whether or not they, or some

of them, accept those amendments to the proposed opérating
agreement.

A Yes, sir.

Q Do your fellow representatives of Fred

Pool, to your knowledge, have available with them here today
something in writing that will reflect the amendments or ad-
dendums achieved by the negotiation -- I shouldn't say achieve

but the negotiations with Mesa?

A To my direct knowledge, no, sir.
Q When were those prepared, Mr. Klee?
A After receipt of our original operating

agreement by Mesa.

Q Well, can you give us a date? Was it yes-
terday?

A No, sir, it would have been a good month
ago.

Q And they were prepared by Fred Pool or

they were prepared by someone else?

A They were prepared by Mesa, as additions

or deletions.

[} Well, so then the state of the facts is

Pool's concurrence or rejection, isn't that correct?

| >
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A No, sir, it is a mutual agreement being

worked out between Mesa Petroleum and ourselves.
Q Well, let me see if we understand, then.

The terms of these amendments were originated by Mesa in the
sense of putting them down in writing, but it is still an open
question if Mesa will sign agreement to them, is that what
you're telling us?

A Yes, sir.

Q Have any of these terms been circulated
for consideration by the other working interest owners who
have previcusly signed your AFE?

a No, sir, hot at this time.

Q You started naming various wells where
Fred Pool is the operator. Could you just give us the number
of Abo wells in the Pecos Slope area where Fred Pool is the
operator?

A | No, sir, not right at this moment, no.

Q Is it true that if Fred Pool Drilling Com~

pany 1is designated the operator of this particuiar well that

A No, sir, it is not true.
Q Has your company used TexMex as a driller?
A Yes, sir, we have.

Q How recently?
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2 A Sir, I believe you're asking the iand

3 department something you need ¢o ask the engineering department.
4 Q. You don't know the answer?

5 A I could not give you a specific date, no,

6 sir.

7 Q The AFE that's reflected as Exhibit Number

8 Three, which you sponsored (o

Show the participation of variousg
9 | working interest holders, does tell those working interest
19 | owners that the drilling contract will be TexMex brilling,

11 | does it not?

12 A Yes, sir.

- 13 o This is the one that was made in March of
14 | 19822
15 A. Yes, sir.
16 Q Fred Pool Drilling Company has changed

17 | its mind about the drilling contractor?

A 8ir, no contract negotiations have been

e

undertaken with TexMex to drill this proposed well.

Q So you simply put TexMex as the drilling
21 |contractor in this AFE without any negotiation with that con-

_ tractor?

A Not -- they are a well respected drilling

company in the area and we have used them in the past. Thus

B R BB

there is the possibility we'll use them in the future.
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Again, that is not the land department's
decision.
Q Well, are you telling me that Fred Pool
Drilling Company will make a representation to working interesk
owners as to the cost of drilling, what would be charged by
a drilling contractor, without ever having made the contact

with the contractor to see that that would be the charge on

© ® <« & U & W W

a given well?

10 A Sir, as pointed out before, these are --

11 our AFE's are estimates of the cost. This is the going rate
12 | at the time this AFE was preparcd, for “rilling.

j &) Costs change. I°m not saying that.

14 Q Are you telling the Commission that it can
15 understand that TexMex Drilling would not be used on this well

i6 if your company is the operator?

17 A I'm not saying it would not, no, sir.
18 Q Is it a fact that TexMex Drilling is in-
19

debted to Fred Pool Driiling Company?
20 A I believe that question would have to be
21 asked of Mr. Pool, President of this company.

Q Well, what is your understanding of that

fact, Mr. Klee? Certainly you have some knowledge of that.

A Mr. Pool carried on all negotiations with

» ¥ 8 B

them in regards tc that transaction.
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Q Would you like to answer my question now,
please, what is your understandinag of that?
A Again, I have -- that was not in my de-

partment and I have no --

Q Is that your answer?
A Yes, sir.
o ‘You're going to use some sort of company

or affiliated trucker in connection with the proposed drilling
of _.his well by your company?

A No, sir.

Q Well, would you explain what your referencg
was to economy tha’ you could achieve?

A I was merely stating the conv:inience of
our location in Roswell, and Mr. Grynberg's location being
that of Denver.

1] Well, your testimony referred to the
utilization of trucking services, at the end of your direct
examination. That's what I was inguiring about. Who do you
intend to use?

A ‘ We, again, sir, you're asking the land
department something they don't handle. They don't set up
trucking ser&ices.

I'm merely pointing out that-our vard 1is

a convenient location for this particular area.
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o Well, you don't -- you don't expect, do
you, that the drill rig to be used by -- to be used by Gryn-
berg and Associates is located anywhere but in the -- in the

same vicinity as the well to be drilled, do you?

A Would you repeat that, please?
o Were you trying to suggest that the -- that
the -- that the drilling eguipment and the drill rig to be

used by Grynberg was going to have to come from Denver, or
some remote location?
A No, sir, I'm referring to the operations

aspect; not to the equipment itself.

o I tocok a note on your testimony in wbich
you said that, as you went down through the list of -- of all
these people who have -- constitute 62.5 percent,that all of

them have signed énd returned an AFE.
Just so that the record is clear, Mr. Kle#,
first of all, the AFE you would be referring to would be Ex-

hibit Number Three that we've already talked about, correct?

A I'm not sure of the number on the exhibit.
Q It's dated March 8, 1982.

A Yes, sir.

Qo You will acknowledge, will you not, sir,

that this paper does not show either MTS or Mesa has signed




e

e

1 97

2 A Yes, sir, I will acknowledage that.

K it Rhile you'rc nct able to give ugs the

4 number of Abo wells in the Pecos Slope operated by Fred Pool

s Drilling Company, can you help us by telling us how many wellq
6 of that character there are in which your company holds a

7 working interest?

8 A I could do some serious adding, sir, but

9‘ it would take a little while. We have a significant interest

10 in the Abo play.

11 Q. Would you identify for the Commission the
12 technical people employed by Fred Pool Drilling Company, if
13 there are any? By that I mean geologist, reservoir engineer,
14 people of that category?

15 A Yes, sir, I believe Mr. Kellahin is going

16 to call a number of witnesses which can give their qualifi-

17 cations at that time. I can name them. There's Fred Pool, IHI,
18 | who is a petroleum engineer, a graduate of Socorro. I could
19 not give you his total educatioral background. I believe he
20 can give that to you when he takes the witness stand, and Mr.

21 Fred Pool, and I really don't know where I could start on his

22 expeftise in the drilling of 0il and gas wells. 1It's a long
2 history of drilling wells in southeast New Mexico as well as
24 Texas, and again, if he is called, I would prefer him give
25

his qualifications.
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Q I'm not asking you to go through that.
A okay.
Q I'm just asking you to identify --
A All right.
Q -- people of that category --
A Fred Pool III1 and Fred Pool, Junior.

MR. GALLEGOS: That's all the guestions
I have. Thank you.
Excuse me, I have one more.

A Yes, sir.

Q If by order of this Commission Fred Pool
Drilling Company is designated the operator, when will drilling
of the well be commenced, Mr. Klee?

A I hate to be evasive with your gquestions,
sir, but again this is the decision of the president of this
company, which is Mr. Fred Pool, and I think he would be bettel
qualified to answer that question.

Q He hasn't entrusted you with his decision
to let you kncw as a landman?

A Upon the recommendation of this Commission
I'm sure that a decision will be made for sure, although I
believe he has a pretty éood idea‘when he's going to start
it, although I do not know specifically the date, no, sir.

Q Well, you just said a decision wiil be
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| 2 made. You mean that as of this time Fred Pool Drilling Com-

E 3 pany has no decision as to when it wiil start drilling the

§ 4 well?

E s A That's not what I'm saying. What I'm
(4 saying, sir, is that depending on the time frame of the deci-~
7 éion handed down by this Commission, if it takes two days or
| it takes thirty days, if it takes thirty days we, of course,
| cannot start a well in the interim period.
i® Q Well, forget about how long it takes the

E 11 | Commission order to come down. What I'm asking you, what
i2 is the plan, what is the business plan of Fred Pool Drilling
13 | Company as to the commencement of this proposed well? 5
4 A I would say that the plan, commencement |

1S | of this well is as soon as possible, feasible, for our other

16 | drilling obligations in the area.

17 Q Is that within calendar year 1982?

18 A Yes, sir, I would believe so.

19 G Can you be any more specific than that?

20 A No, sir, not at this time, not without Mr.

21 | Pool stating his feelings on it.

2 Q Okay, thank you.

23 MR. PAMEY: Any other questions of Mr.
24 | Klee? He may be excused. |
25 A Thank you, sir.
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MR. RAMEY: We will recess until 1-15.

{(Thereupon the noon recess was

taken.)

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Kellahin, do you want to
call your next witness?
MR. KELLAHIN: Thank ycu, Mr. Chairman.

We would call at this time Mr. Burk Whittenburg.

M
aa

M

hairman, I do not believe Mr.

Whittenburg has been sworn.

(Mr. Whittenburg sworn.)

BURK WHITTENBURG
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as feollows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
Q Mr. Whittenburg, would you please state
your name and address for us?
A ‘My name is Burk Whittenburg and I live

at 7600 Colter in Amarillo, Texas.
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Q You're gocing to have to raise your voice
just a little bit so that we can hear you.
A All rigﬁt.
Q You're appearing on behalf of which of the

working interest owners in this proration unit, Mr. Whitten-
burg?

A I represent Plains Radio Broadcasting
Company .

0 What, if any, relationship do you have
witn Plains Radio Broadcasting?

A I am a lawyer that represents it quite
often.

“ All right, sir. Are you an officer or a
director of Plains Radio Broadcasting?

A I am an officer and a director.

0 And your appearance this afternoon is in
their behalf, is it not, Mr. Whittenburg?

A Yes, sir.-

0] You sat through this morning's testimony
with regards to this pooling case, did you not, Mr. Whitten-
burg?

A Yes, I d4did.

Qo So you understand that the principal point

in contention is which of the competing operators will be
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2 approved as the operator for this Abo test in Section 17?2

3 A Yes, I do.

4 Q What, if any, decision has Plains Radio

S Brecadcasting made with regards to tneir praference as to an

9 operator for this proration unit?

7 A We have signed the letter and the Author-

ization for Expenditure submitted tc us by Fred Pool Operating|.

w e

Q Have you made any commitments or agreementys
10 with Mr. Grynberg to joiﬁ hiim in this well?
il A Not in this one.

12 Q Why have -- why has Plains Radio Broad- ;
13 casting made a decision to join Mr. Pool as operator as op-

14 posel to Mr. Grynberg?

15 a We -- we prefer Mr. Pool as an operator
16 in the event he can do it for several reasons. Fred's being
17 there in the locatioun of the operations more on a personal
18 basis has resulted in greater amount of information available

19 to Plains Radio, and we're convinced that our rights are

20 better protected by his personal supervision that he provides|

21 Qo Have you had any dealings with Mr. Gryn-
22 berg on the operation of wells in which Plains Radio Broad-
23 | casting has had a working interest?
24 A Yes, we have.

—_—
25 Q Have you had any other Abo wells operated
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by lr. Pool which Plains Radio Brouadcasting has a working
interest?
A Yes, sir, we do.
Q Could you describe generally,Mr. Whitten-
burg, what has been your experience with Mr. Grynberg and his
associates with regards to the operation of their wells inso-

far as your interest is concerned?

A We have participated in three wells in the

Abo with Grynberg and Associates. They are all three appar-
ently prolucers.

We were somewhat surprised in that Gryn-
berg and Associates was the only operator we've ever dealt
with at any time who had demanded immediate prepayment of
estimated expenditures upon the premise that he would provide
us with joint interest billing at a later date, and we -~ we
complied with his request, and at the present time we are
overpaid with Mr. Grynberg and he's holding our money and ac-
cording tc nis office, we should -- we should be getting a
full accounting of that at some time in the future, but we
haven't really gotten it yet.

o Does Mr. Pool in the operation of his
wells require the prepayment of your proporticnate share of
estimated expenditures for a well?

A Ne, and no otheroperator has ever asked

T R R L R S R ¥ VT o e . T L U M T T P
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that. We've operated with Yates; we've operated with Mesa;
and that's the only time that sort of thing goes on.

Q I think you've told us you've had other
working interests in wells Mr. Pool has operated?

A Yes, sir.

Q 2o you recall how many wells that it might

have been in which Plains Radio Broadcasting had a working

interest?
A That Fred Pool has operated?
143 Yes, sir.
A Well, we have had years and years of ex-

perience with Fred Pool, years before I was necessarily on the
scene, so my knowledge in that regard would be limited. But -{

Q What -- yeah, go ahead.

A I have personal knowledge of -- of the
other side of ten wells that we're operating in with Mr. Pool.

Q What, if any, difficulty have you had with
any of Mr. Pcol's ogerations of those wells concerning your
interésts?

A Really none. We've been very pleased with
Fred Pool.

Q Are there any other reasons you'd like to
express with regafds,to Plains Radio Broadcasting's preference

as to operators?
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E 2 A Fred Pool Operating being there in Ros-

é 3 well and just a few miles from the wells themselves, and Fred

E 4 himself putting in awesome worklcad that he does and the time
S and effort, has seemed to pay off time and time and time again}
6 and we‘ve been impressed with him as an operator.
7 Q Mr. Grynberg has introduced what 1 believe
]

is his Exhibit Number Six, which is a tabulation of the working
9 interest owners, Mr. Whittenburg. Let me show you a copy of
; 19 | that exhibit.
That exhibit describes Plains Broadcasting

12 { as having a 25 percent working interest.

13 A Yes, sir.

" Q Is that correct?

15 A Yes, sir, that is correct.

16 MR. KELLAHIN: I have no further questions

17 | of Mr. whittenburg on direct.

18 MR. RAMEY: Any’questions of Mr. Whitten-
19 | burg?

20 MR. GALLEGOS: Yes, sir.

21 MR. RAMEY: Mr. Gallegos.

22

yx ] CROSS EXAMINATION

24 |BY MR. GALLEGOS:

” B

Q Mr. Whittenburg, do you normally have re-




" S TR ST R

v o <

10
il
12

14

B

17

18

L &8 B

106
sponsibility for the oil and gas venturcs of Plains Radio

Broadcasting Company?

A I wouldn't say that I generally have re-

sponsibility for them. I do quite a bit of work in connection

with the 0il and gas operations and investments.

Q Is there somebody within the organization

who ordinarily handles those matters on a regular basis?

A I would say that the president does.
Q Who is the president?

A S. B. Whittenburg.

4 : What is your office, sir?

A.

I'm a director and assistant secretary of
the cerporation.

Qo Did you come here today with the intention
of testifying as a witness in this meeting in behalf of Fred
Pool Drilling Company?

A As far as my intentions were involved, we
came today with the intention of supporting Fred in his effortJ

to become operator on this unit.

I had no -- I had not necessarily planned
in advance to testify, but as it worked out, I'm happy tec do

it for -- for Fred Pocl Operating.
MR. KELLAHIN: You got enlisted.

Well, I -- maybe I volunteered, I don't

A
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know, but we're happy to do it because this is the way we
feel.

Q Let me ask you a little bit about your
experience with Mr. Crynberg.

First of all from a technical standpoint
and a workmanship standpoint are you and have you been satis-
fied with the performance by Grynberg as an operator?

A I'm probably not able to judge the techni-
cal expertice of one person to a great degree as opposed to
another. 1 just know what nas worked and what hasn‘t worked.

When Steve Smith with Mr. Grynberg's offic%
told me that they had messed up and drilled a well on one of

Yates' leases, that kind of scared us a little bit. I mean,

I -- I just know kind of what —--

Q. Who told you that?

A Mr. Steven Smith.

Q Who is he with?

A With Grynberg and Associates. He confirmep
it.

Q Your company is an’iﬁterest holder in a

well fairly recently completed by Grynberg and Associates in
5 South, 24 East, is it not?
A As I recall there are two in 5 South, 24

East.

R A I - 2 T
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2 Q I have reference to the one that attained é
3 some publicity, I think, it tested 27-million cubic feet? ;
4 A That's what Jack says. §
L] Q Well, do you have any dissatisfaction with 'é
® | a well of that nature, that performance tested? f
7 A Well, obviously not, if that -- if that %
test is accurate and true, obviously no one would have any )
9 | objection tec that part of the operation. :
10 Q The one thing that I understand is -- pre- |
11

sents some difficulty tc you is simply that Grynberg and As-

3
3
4
&)

12 sociates as an operator asked that you make payment in advance

13 of the costs for ~- your share of costs for the drilling,

14 | isn't that true?

15 A ves, sir, it does.

J Q

All other things being equal as far as an

17 operator goes, that is the matter or the item by which you say :

18 you prefer Fred Pcol.

19 A No, no. ;
» Q Oover Grynbefg and Associates.

21 A No, that's not the only -- that's not the

2 only reason.

3 Fred is there. Fred knows what is happenipg
4 and Fred gives intense personal supervision to the wells that

25

he operates and he's -~ he's back and forth between his oper-
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2 ations and rigs and workover units at all hours of the day,
% 3 and Jack just hasn't been able to give it that sort of per-
| 4 sonal attention. 1I've had experiences with Jack where he

5 didn't really know what was happening on a well that he had

PO, PRI
L

was offsetting a producer, and we w:re

(1 )

. .
an intercst in tha

7 érilling a direct‘offset to a producer in Chaves County, it

[ 8 was a good producer, we were drilling a direct offset to it anh
% 9 his words were that we were crazy to drill that well and it
E 10 turned out to be one of the better ones in that -- in that

11 field, and the only conclusion I could reach is that he really
12 didn't have the foggiest about what was actually going on

13 there.

14 Q Are you interested in what the costs are

15 for the --

16 A Yes.

17 0. - drilling of a well ~--

i8 A Yes.

19 Qo -- in which yvou're an working interest

20 | owner?
21 A Yes. And Jack is —-

0 Hypothetically, Mr. Whittenburg, if a

your share as billed, do you prefer that to a well that cost

K

22
23 well cost $350,000 and you're on a basis where you can pay
24
25

$250,000 and you pay your share in advance?

:
:
:
:
:
E
7
¥
3
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A Well, you see, that's like comparing

applies and oranges because that's not what Jack does for you.

Q Well, I'm asking you if you'd answer that

question, if you don't mind.

A Theoretically.
e Just taking that assumption --
A If you grt -- if you got credit and you

QA .
[0

¥
e a

+ 1
- A4

(]

2 the bills ware for, and you knew that therd

14

weren't going to be any liens filed against the operation,
obviously you would take the -- the latter.

Q You're talking about a well where you over

¥

paid. Did you not receive an accounting last month? Or did
your company receive it, do you know?

A There were three wells that we have entered
into operating agreements with Grynberg and Associates and
they promised that they would -- we would have joint interest
billing within the next month, and this started in February,
and we never really got it, and really haven't gotten it yet,
although we did receive an accounting that finally showed us
having baid ahead some $25,000, and the reason Jack told us
that he wanted us to pay in advancg is because he could get
all these good discounts, but we haven't seen -- seen it yet.

All we know is that someone who's in Chapter 11 now has $25,00§
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worth of our money.

Q That Grynberg and Associates was in Chapte
11 was a big concern of yours, that was --

A Well, obviously, as a lawyer representing
a company, if they ask you can we do this or can we do that,
you have to be concerned with someone in Chapter 11.

o Mr. Whittenburg, have you or your company
simply made an economic study or comparison? Disregarding
whether you pay your portion of the expenses in advance or
you pay them as you're billed, have yc:1 compared the economiCﬁ
and return to you of wells drilled by Fred Pool Drilling Com-
pany as opposed to wells drilled by Grynberg and Associates?

A We have not made a -- the kind of compar-
ison you're talking about because we have not yet received
any runs from the wells that Mr. Grynberg is operating. We
don't -- we don't have that much history to compare it.

MR. RAMEY: Any more questions of Mr.
whittenburg?
MR. KELLAHIN: No further.

A Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Chairman please,

i'd call at this time Mr. Stuart Hanson. -
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STUART HANSON

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as fullows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Mr. Hanson, let me ask you if you'll place

of record your name and occupation, please?

a My name is Stuart T. Hanson. I'm a con-
svltant geologist.
Q Mr. Hanson, would you describe for the

Commission when and where you obtained your degree in geology?

A I have a Bachelor of Science degree from
Michigan State University, in geology, and I also have a Maste
of Science degree in geology from the same institution.

Q Would you tell us when you obtained your
degrees?

A Bot my Bachelor's degree in 1967 and my
Master's degree in 1971.

Q Subsequent to graduation, Mr. Hanson,
would you summarize for us what has been your experience as
a professional geologist with regards to exploraticn geology?

A I worked as an exploration geologist for

Union 0il Company of California for approximately three years.
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I worked as an exploration geologist for

Hanagan and Hanagan for approximately four years, and I have
an independent in Roswell for almost four years.

0 Hae the gubctanti
fessional career been in exploration geology in the State of
New Mexico?

A Yes, sir.

Q And you have particular knowledge with
regards to explcration geolcgy in the Abo formation?

A Yes, sir.

a Would you describe generally the number
of wells that you have been involved in that have penetrated
and tested the Abo formation?

A In excess of forty.

Q You said you have been retained as a con-
sultant for Mr. Fred Pool, is that not correct, Mr. Hanson?

A Yes, sir.

Q And what were you specifically requested
to do by Mr. Pool as a consulting geologist?

A Evaluate the geological prospects for

Abo completions in the immediate area of the subject 1€0 acreq.

Q We're talking in terms of the southwest
quarter of Section 17, the subject matter of this applicationi

A Yes, sir.
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‘ 2 Q And pursuant to that study, Mr. Hanson,
3 have you prepared certain geological exhibits?
4 A i have.
s Q And those ha‘e been marked Exhibits Six
6 through Fourteen?
7 A I assume so.
8 MR. KELLAHIN: If the Commission please,
9 we tender Mr. Hanson as an expert petroleum geologist.
10 MR. RAMEY: He is so qualified.
11 MR. GALLEGOS: No objection.
12 Q Mr. Hanson, to give us a little backgroundr
13 with regards to the subject proration unit, can you describe
14 | generally the Abo geonlogy found in this particular area and
15 then we'll commence with a look at each of your exhibits?
16 A Okay. Generally we're dealing with a
17 prograding deltaic distribﬁtion system, distributary system,
18 | that is going over in the --
19 Q Take a minute and catch your breath and
20 | speak up louder --
21 A Okay.
22 0 -- so we can hear you.
23 A We're dealing with a deltaic distributary
24 system prograding from the northwest to the southeast through

reme”

25 | the area in question.
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Q Have you made a recommendation tc -- pur-
suant to that study have you made a recommerdation to Mr. Pool
with regards to a well location. for a proration unit consistin?
cf the subject 180-acre proraticn unite?

A Yes, I have.

Q A And where would you propose to locate a
well?

A, 1980 degrees -- or 1980 feet from the wes!,
and 660 feet from the south line.

Q That will space us in which quarter guarteg
section?

A That would be the southeast of the south-
west of Section 17.

Q All right, sir. You were preseht in the
hearing this morning when Mr. Grynberg testified as to his
preference for a location in the southeast quarter of the
southwest guarter?

A Yes, sir.

Q Is that location you have chosen consistenit
with the location he has chosen?

A Yes, sir.

Q All right, Mr. Hanson, let's -- let's go
through each of these exhibits, and if you’ll summarize for
us those particular maps that you think are relevant and im-
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portant, let's go through how you've reached the conclusion
that the location ought to be the southeast of the southwest.

A Very well.

The first mep under consideration is a
structure/contour map on the top of the Abo;contour interval
25 feet. It indicates a monoclinal feature running through
the west part of the subject acreage.

The gradient decreases as you go further
east. This would, as the deltaic system progrades across such
a monoclinal feature, would decrease the energy of the system
as it approached the lower gradients, causing the pressure
fraction of the sediments to drop out of the distributary
system from the stratigraphic traps.

The next exhibit is -~

o This is Number Seven, okay.

A Exhibit Number Sewven is a contour of the
reported initial potentials of the wells in the area.

Q I notice in the legend here, Mr. Hanson,
that the initial potentials, in parentheses show a calculated
;bsolute open flow.

A Yes, sir, 1 have used those where they
are available.

Q Have you used the measured absqlute open

flow for any of the wells?
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A Yes, sir, in the three Yates wells, two
in S»ction 9 and one in Section 16, the potentials for the
wells were given in terme of actual flow tests.

Q All right, sir, please tell us what this
exhibit means?

A Well, what it boils down to is that it was
an attempt to determine whether or not wells completed with
essentially the same completion techniques had any indications
that the completion techniques had more to do with the way the
turned out than the stratigraphy of the area, and at this
point I would have to go into the other exhibits to indicate
that in point of fact they seem to have quite a bit to do with
the stratigraphy. In other words, the formation itself dic-
tates how well it takes the completion techniques.

Q Let's make that comparison. If you'll go
to the next exhibit.

A All fight, if you'll lcok at the cross
section, I have brcken the Abeo section up --

Q Just a minute, let me get the cross sec-
tion. That is Exhibit Number Fourteen in your exhibits --

A Okay.

A -- Mr. Hanson, and it's a little large.

Please continue.

A On the cross section I have broken the Aboj




th & W W

o\

14
15

17

18

118
up into three zones, primarily for purposes of limiting the
amount of sand in each one, with which I had to go up on the
Isaopachs in order to have a more detailed look at individual
sand deposition.

The £i

a =

map ig an Isopach of the Upper
Abo nei porosity, the value being contoured is that porosity
greater than 7.5 percent, and in this porosity -- and in this
case, all porosities were obtained from neutron density cross
plots.

It indicates that there in the immediate
area of Section 17 there were two channel systems prograding
across the monociinal feature already discussed. There is one
to the north, going to the far northeastern part of the sec-
tion, and there is another one of apparently the same magni-
tude, or similar magnitude, going through the southwest part
of the section, which covers the subject 160 acres;

Immediately below that exhibit Ilhave
another Isopach of Upper Abo clean sand.

o That is going to be Exhibit Number Nine.

A Exhibit Number Nine. Upper Abo clean csand
for the purposes of this map'is defined as gamma ray readings
of less than 75 gapi units. It indicates a very similar trend

to the pcrosity. This is to be expected, and just basically

supports the previous contention.
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2 Q All right, sir, Exhibit Ten.

3 A Exhibit Ten is a Middle Abo net porosity
4 Isopach made based on the same measurements as the Upper one.
s It also indicatés a slightly different distributary system,

6 prograding across the system, but not significantly different,
7 and would support a drilling location in the same -- at the

8 same point already discussed in terms of the Upper Abo.

9 Middle Abo clean sand, which would be Ex-
10 hibit Number Eleven, more or less approach that same view.

11 The next two maps deal with the Lower Abo
12 | and the primary information that can ke gained from them is

13 that there is not sufficient sand in the Lower Abo in this

14 | area to make it an effective reservoir or a primary objective.
15 Q Based upon your study of the geology of

16 | the Abo, Mr. Hanson, do you have an opinion as to the per-
17 centage degree of risk that you would recommend be assessed j
18 against any nonconsenting working interest owner? i
19 A I would sav that based on the production

20 rates from completed and producing Abo wells and from other

21 factors involved in my study of it, I would say 200 peréent ;
22 | would be a reasonable figure. %
23 Q Let me ask you some questions about the 3
4 percentage risk involved, Mr. Hanson, with regard to whether

- 25 or not an operator is likely to drill a well that produces

L o W S M E e e
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from the Abo. What is the risk involved in doing that?
A May I ask you to clarify, do you mean pro-

duce or pay out?

Q One that produces, not necessarily pays
out.

A i would say that it's a pretty high per-
centage of wells that eventually produce some gas from *he Abo
formation.

o With regards to the Abo wells in this
area, what in your opinion. is the percentage of wells that
not only will encounter production in the Abo but will pay
out within a reasonable period of time?

A Based on limited production history and
some indications from initial testing on many of the wells,

I would estimate 60 percent.

Q Were' those factors used in making your
opinion with regards to the ultimate percentage of risk in-
volved in the drilling of this well?

A Yes, they were.

Q ’ Were Exhibits Seven through Fourteen pre-
pared by you or compiled under ycur direction and supervision?

A Tney were prepared by me.

0 All right, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our examin-
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ation of Mr. Hanson. We'd move the introduction of Exhibits
Seven through Fourteen.

MR. GALLEGOS: No objection.
MR. RAMEY: The Exhibits Seven through
Fourteen will be admitted.
Any questions of the witness?
MR. GALLEGOS: No questions, thank you.
A Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Chairman, we'd call at

this time Mr. Sonny Pool.

FRED 7. POOL (SONNY) IIZ
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Mr. Pool,. for the record wouid you please
state your name and occupation, sir?

I My name is Fred F..Pool, ITI. I'm a
petroleum engineer for the Fred Pool Operating Company.

Q The applicant in Fred Pool Drilling Com-

pany's case, 7553, the pooling application by Fred Pool

Drilling Company, what is your relationship to the applicant?
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A Ee's my father.
o And your father is Fred Pool the II?
A Junior.
Q All right, sir. Mr. Pool, would you de-

scribe for the Commission when and where you obtained your
degree in engineering?

A I obtained my Bachlor of Science in petro-
leum engineering from New Mexico Institute of Mining and
Technology, May 1l6th, 1981.

Q Subsequent to graduation, Mr. Pool. would
you describe generally what has been your working experience
as a petroleum engineer?

A I have been directly involved in our
Adrilling and completion operations; helped my father to pick
his perforations; and completed the wells.

Q Prior to obtaining your degree as an en-
gineer, Mr. Pool, have you not worked for a considerakle
period of time with your father in his operation of his busi-
ness?

A Yes, sir, I've worked with him since I
was a kid; I just went out with him a lot.

I graduated from high school, I worked
two years before I went to college.

0 Doing what?

s e

kY
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2 A I was a driller.
3 Q Bescribe generally the kinds of things
4 that you'ye done during your history of employment with your
5 father in his drilling operations.
9 A In general I've done just about everything),
7 Tom. I've helped him workover the wells. 1I've run the rigs,
8 helped to move rigs; monitored his production histories; made
9 recommendations as to when he should work on a well, and not,
10 et cetera.

L ii Q Have you currently heen invoived in the
12 proposed well in the southwest quarter of Section 17, which

13 is the subject of th2 twc hearings here today?
4 A In what respect?
15 ' Q In terms of a drilling program, completion]

16 program, logging program, stimulation tests, that sort of

17 thing?
18 A Yes, sir, I have.
19 Q Let me direct your attention to what has

20 been introduced in a package of exhibits by Mr. Grynberg, T

21 believe they're Exhibit Three, and what I'd like you to refer

t

o]

are the three AFE's, two by Mr. Grynberag and the one by
Mr. Pool. Do you have those before you?

A Yes, sir, I do.

> R B B

0 Mr. Pool, would you tell us how many pro-
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ducing Abo wells are operated by Fred Pool Drilling Company?
A At the present time we operate thirteen

producing Abo wells.

Q Apart from the thirteen Abo wells that
you actually operate there that are preoducing, can ycu tell

us the number of Abo wells in which Mr. Pool and his company
have a working interest in which they do not operate the well?

A Thirty-one.

Q Were you here this morning at the hearing
and heard Mr. Grynberg testify with regards to his drilling,
casing, cerenting program, the stimulation program, his logginF
program, or with regards to his proposed drilling and comple-
tion of this Abo test?

A Yes, sir, I was.

Qo All right, sir. And you had an oppor-
tunity to look at and compare the proposed AFE's by both
operators?

A Yes, sir.

Q All right. 1In your opinion as a petroleu%
engineer, Mr. Pool, are there any significant differences,
first of all, in the way that you would propoce to drill the
subject well?

A My feeling as an engineer, there are no

significant differences, other than the fact that Mr. Grynberg

R - S T
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2 cements his 4-1/2 back up into the surface casing.

3 Q All right, what do you do?

4 A We cement -- we use enough cement sufficie&t

§ | to bring our cement 500 feet above the pay zone.

$ Q So the difference is he cements that --

7 | was it intermediate?

8 A Intermediate casing string. 1It's surface.

9 Q The surface casing string, he cements it

10 | all the way to the surface.

11 A I mean it's the long string.

12 Q Oh, the long string, all right. Let me

13 | make sure I understand for my own information. ;
14 A Okay. ’
15 Qo You testified he cements the long string g

16 | all the way to the surface and you do not do that.

17 A No, sir.

18 [+ All right. Have you encountered any dif-
19 | ficulty with Abo wells because you don't cement the long strinq

20 [all the way to the surface?

i S R MR G S U T e B e

21 A None whatsoever.

22 Q Okay, all right, sir. Other than that,

23 |are there any casing or cementing programs for the drilling

24 Jof this well that are materially different from what Mr. Gryn-
e’

25 |berg has proposed?




L J (] ~l [ ) B s w N -

-‘
@

11

12

14
15
16
17

15

" B 8 B

126
A Not to my knowledge.
Q Do you propose to drill this well with muq,
as Mr. Grynierg has proposed?
A Yes, sir.
Q Is there any significant difference in

the suite of logs that you propose to run for this well?

A No, sir.

Q Is there any significant difference with
regards to the stimulation program that you propose for this
well?

A Yes, sir.

Q All right, would you describe for us what,
if any, differences there may be?

A Okay. We do not run 10/20 saznd in the

tailend of »Hur frac jobs.

Q Is that what Mr. Grynberg proposes to do?
A Yes, sir.

Q And why do you not do that?

A We feel the depth limitation -- the depth

is just too great for the 10/20 and the hydrostatic overburden
can crush your 10/20 sand grains.
Q And what do you use?
A We use 20/40.

Q Is there any other difference?




O 8 a4 O WV A W N e

[
@

E ]
)

12

14
18
16
17
18

=

H R 8 B

127

A Not to my knowledge.

Q The Pool AFE that is dated March 8th,
1982, Mr. Pool, shows a dry hole estimated cost of $215,700G.
Based upon your experience, Mr. Pool, is that a reasonable
figure in which to estimate for dry hole costs of this well?

A Yes, sir, it is.

Q Your AFE makes note of a proposed drilling
contract with TexMex Drilling, does it not, Mr. Pool?

A Yes, it does make note of that.

0 Okay. Has Fred Pool Drilling Company

made a decisicn with regards te who the drilling contractor is

to be?

A No, we have not.

Q What -- what are your choices Zor a drillihg
contractor, Mr. Pocl?

A I would either use TexMex, Stewart Brothersg,
or Horizon Drilling Corporation.

Q Would you describe generally the experiencLs

you've had with these drilling contractors with regards to
ability to successfully drill and complete the Abo wells?

A I have personally worked with all three
of them and they all do an excellent job. I've had n. trouble

whatsoever with any of them.

Q Mr. Grynberg made a point of talking about
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a well he has drilled that has been tested with a calculated

absolute open flow potential of some, 1 believe, 27-million

McfE.
A Yes, sir.
Q ‘ Do you have knowledge of that well?
A Yes, sir.
Q And where is that well in relation to the

subject proration unit?

A I'm not sure of --

e Approximately.

A I know it's northeast about three or four
miles.

Q What, as a petroleum engineer, Mr. Pool,

what, if any, difference is there between a calculated abso-
lute open flow potential and a measured absolute open flow
potential?

A A calcuiated absolute open flow potential
is obtained from a 4-point back pressure test and a calculated
absolute open flow represents the amount of gas a sand face
will produce with no FTPSI. 1In other wdrds, you're taking
aQay vour friction of your tubular and the weight of the gas
column.

0 7 Then it's a theoretical calculation, then?

A Yes, sir, it is.
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some of the wells that tested bad are producing better than
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Q All right, sir.
A The absolute open flow is simply a
measured rate at the surface, what the well will actually

produce.

Q Based upon your experience, would a cal-
culated absolute open flow potential be higher or lower than
a measured absolute open flow?

A It will be much higher.

Q. Are you familiar with the calculated and
absoclute open flow tests of Abec wells in this area in relation
to their eventual productivity?

A Yes, 1 am.

Q And what, if any, comparisnn can you make
between a potential and the actual production history of the
wells, in general terms, Mr. Pool?

A - In general we can't make any comparison

at all. Some of the good wellis are dropping off real fast;

the otﬁer ones.

Q Have you been involved with Mr. Grynberg
with regards to his operation of Abo wells in which Fred Pool
has a working interest?

A On the wells which Mr. Grynberg is cper-

ating?
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Q Yes, sir.
A To a limited extent. 1I've just gone over
the drilling reports, and et cetera.
Q As a petroleum engineer, what, if any,

reasons you have on behalf of your company for opposing Mr.

Grynberg being operator of this particular proration unit?

A As an engineer I have nothing, no big
reasons to -- for us not to let him operate.

o All right, sir. DBased upon your experience
you don't see any -- do you see any significant difference

with the way Mr. Grynberg and the way your family and your

father operate their Abo wells?

A Yes, I see a good bit of difference in the
way they take care of their business, but I'm not involved in
that.

Q. I'm talking strictly on the engineering
way of, in your experience and opinion, in the way these wells

are completed znd tested?

A No, sir.

Qo All right, in your opinion there's no
significant difference between either operator?

A No, sir, there's not.

0 Can you give us any reasons, Mr. Pool, why

you would prefer tc have Fred Pool Drilling Company be desig~

|
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nated the operator for the proration unit?

A Viell, for one, we have the majority of

& W W

interest all signed up with us. The well is staked on our

5 acreage.

6 G in terms of when you might anticipate

‘ commencement of the Abo well if you're approved as the oper -
7

s ator, can you give us some estimates as tc when you'd be

9 ready to start that well?

10 A No, I cannot.

11 Q Can you give us any -- any time frame in

12 terms of how long it will take you to gear up, get a rig, and
13 | that sort of thing, in order to start the well?

14 A When we decide when to commence the well
15 it won't take very long.

16 Q When you say it won't take very lony, is

17 | that in terms of days, months, weeks?

18 A We could be on the well and drilling with-
19 { in a week if we wanted to.

20 Q Okay. Is that decision on drilling con-
21 | tingent upon the terms énd conditions of the pooling orders?

| A I can't answer that.

Q All right, sir.

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Kellahin, I think we've

" R 8 B

got to take a twenty minute recess.
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MR. KELLAHIN: All right, sir, I have a

few more questions but I have no cbjection.

MR. RAMEY: The Commissioner has something

he has to do.

(Thereupon a recess was taken.)

MR. RAMEY: The hearing will come to or-

der. You may proceed, Mr. Kellahin.

MR. KELLAHIN: I believe I don't have any
more questions for Mr. Pool.

MR. RAMEY: Any questions of Mr. Pool?

MR. GALLEGOS: Yes, sir.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. GALLEGOS:

Q How old are you, Mr. Pool?

A Twenty-four.

Q When did you start school at New Mexico
Tech?

A September, 1977.

Q And you graduated from there last spring?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now as I understand, you refer to yoursélf
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2 as a petroleum engineer and by that you have reference to your
, 3 college degree to be in that field of petroleum engineering?
4 A Yes, that's correct.
s Q You are not licensed by the State of New
6 Mexico --
7 A No, sir.
3 Q -- as a practicing engineer, are you, sir?|
9 A I'm not old enough.
- o Are you licensced in any state?
i
{ 11 A No, sir.
12 Q Do you intend to achieve that license to
13 practice engineering sometime in the future?
14 A Yes, sir, I do.
15 Q. Mr. Pool, let's go back a little bit his-
16 torically, if we can, and have some understanding of the
17 acreage that's in gquestion here.
18 It seems to me that there was some testi-
19 mony on the part of one of your witnesses this morning that
20 the southwest guarter that we're dealing with was at one time,
21 as far as the south half was concerned, totally under lease,
22 100 percent under lease as far as working interest goes, to
23 | your company?
)
i 24 A I can't answer that.
<ot A
E 25 Q Well, what do you mean you can't answer
.
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that?

A 1 just can't answer that.

Q You don't know anything about the land or
the holdings of your company?

A I know about the land but I don't know that
the whole south half was 100 perce. "eased b our company,
no.

Q Well, maybe we can get at it this way.

When we look at the listing of working interest holders and
take, for example, TexMex urilling Company, you can confirm

for us, can you not, sir, that that interest arose by reason

of an assignment or transfer from Fred Pool Drilling Company -+

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, I'm
going to object to this line of questioning. I don't believe
this witness has ever testified about any ownership.

MR. RAMEY: I agree with Mr. Kellahin.
I'1l1l sustain the objection. I don't believe the witness testi-
fied about that.

MR. GALLEGOS: That's correct, he hasn't
testified about it, but i think we have the opportunity to in-
qﬁire into that, Mr. Chairman.

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Gallegos, I believe you
neéd to keep your questions to -- in line with what he testi-

fied to.
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MR. GALLEGOS: Okay.
2 With what bank do you do business?
A Personally?
Q Fred Pool Drilling Company, is what I

mean when I say "you". 1I'm referring to your company.

A To my knowledge we do business with several
banks in Roswell, New Mexico.

Q Well, what's the bank that you rely on
for financing, for example, if ycu're undertaking some well
drilling ventures?

MR. KELLAHIN: Again, Mr. Chairman, I'm
going to object to this line of questioning. It was not
raised by this witness on direct examination. I don't think
it's relevant here.

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Kellahin is correct, M-~
Gallegos.

MR. GALLEGOS: Your rule of evidence is
that cross is strictly limited to the direct examination, un-
like the Rules of Civil Procedure?

MR. PEARCE: Mr. Gallegos --

MR. GALLEGOS: Or the Rules of Evidence?

MR. PﬁARCE: The rules of procedure of the]
0il Conservation Division prévide that the Rules of Evidence

shall apply unless the Commission beliéves that the ends of
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justice are served by that and otherwise. If you wish to
Present to this Commission argument to the effect of the New

Mexico Rules of Evidence, I wnull certainly advise the Com-

MR. GALLEGOS: Well, the Rules of Evidence
enforced in the New Mexico District Courts do not limit cross
examination to the scope of the direct. Admittedly, I don't
have -- carry the Rules of Evidence around with me to cite
that, but we'll call another witness if that's going Lo be ithe
limitation on the cross examination, and abide by the ruling,
but the Rules of Evidence enforced in this State do not limit
cross examination.

MR. RAMEY: Would you like to make an
argument on that, Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN. No, sir. I've made my
objection and I'11l stand on it.

MR. RAMEY: Okay, ask your question, Mr.
Gallegons, and you can answer to the best of your ability, Mr.
Pool.

A Yes, sir.

Q What bank in Roswell do you ordinarily’
rely on for financing as to well drilling ventures?

A That would be the Bank of Commerce.

Q Any other bank?
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2 A No, sir.
’ 3 Q Does your company have an annucl drilling
? 4 program?
s . You mean a formal?
6 Qa Well, formal or informal, does it have a
7 pregram?
b s A Yes, sir.
° Q@ Does it have a drilling program for 19822
% io A Yes, sir.
t 11 a What form is that drilling program?
12 A It's in the form of the wells that we can
13 get to and the wells that we -- the wells that my father wants

14 to drill.

15 o You mean it exists in the head of your

16 father, Mr. Pool?

17 A Yes, sir.
18 Q Nothing is set out in writing?
19 A There are some things set out in writing,

20 | such as AFE's, et cetera.
n Q Well, is there something set to writing

that projects that Fred Pool Drilling Company will drill a

22
23 specifiedvnumber of wells during the year, or that it expects
24 | to undertake certain drilling operations?

25

A ° No, sir.

I B T T T T
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Q Just depends on what your father feels
like when he gets up in the morning, is that basically it?
A Well, I wouldn't put it that way.

Q But it's up to the matter of his complete

discretion or whim?

A That's correct.

Q Do you have a drilling budget for your comj

pany for 19822

A Yes, sir.

g Does that appear in any kind of written
form?

A No, sir.

a Is that again in the same form as the

drilling program, whatever your dad decides on from day to
day?
A Yes, sir.
Q As you undertoox this year, as you com-
menced it in January, did you have any oral discussions among

the management of the company, where you're going and --

A Yes, sir, we certainly did.

Q You did talk about it?

A Yes, sir.

Q Well, witihh that, and so everybody in the

company has some idea of the objectives of what will be done

ida o ay . s
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in -~
A Yes.
o -- the way of drilling the wells, right?
That‘*s oral, of coﬁrse, as we understand it.
A Yes, sir.
Q Now do I understand that once that's under}

taken it's subject to being modified or revoked dependent
upon the sole decision of your father, Fred Pool, Junior?
A That's true.
Q In the course, at least, of the discussioné
that you've had as you embarked on your activities for this
year, did you talk about drilling a well in the southwest

quarter of Section 17 that we're concerned with here?

A I don't recall.

Q Can't recall if that one came up?

A No, sir.

o Is it safe to say that as we stand here

today there is no program nor budget that calls for the drilli?g

of that well?

A There is now.

o Now being what, as of the break, the re-
cess we just took, or --

A Well, if we're designated operator of this

well, we're going to start it and drill it.

o B e s e
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-
2 Q Well, let's go back and say, first of all,
‘ 3 is there a concept within a program or a buiget for that well
; 4 to be done?
E s A Yes, as 1 stated earlier.
§ 6 Q Ckay, well, describe to me what -- what
7 exists.
A Our program and budget exists orallv.
i 9 Q What is your drilling budget for 19822
: 10 A I have no idea.
1 11 Q How much of your drilling budget has bkeen
12 expended for 19822
i 13 A I can't answer that, either. I don't
14 | have the figures with me.
15 Q How many wells has your company drilled
16 | this yeér?
17 A Approximately three.
18 Q Approximately three? What does -- is it
19 | three or not three?
20 A Well, I'm jus£ -- ther<'s one that was
21 | drilling over the first cf the year. I'd sav four. We have’
22 | one well right now that would be five.
23 Q. I'm sure you've seen, have you not, a
24 | copy of what was introduced as your company's Exhibit Number
~ 25 dne, a letter from Mr. Grynberg addressed to Mesa Petroleum

P N T S
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; 2 and Fred Pool Drilling Company, dated August 31, 198172

E 3 A Yes, sir.

E 4 Q Are you familiar with that document?

; S A To an extent.

E ¢ o Do you need to have a copy before you for

: 1 reference to refresh your recollection?

E 8 A Yes, sir, if I'm going to be asked about
9 it.

E 10 MR. GALLEGCS: Mr. Kellahin. do you have
1 a -~
12 MR. KELLAHIN: I've got one here scmewherel

- 13 Q You've had a sufficient time to go over
14 | it and call it back to mind?
15 A Yes, sir.
16 | Q Okay. Essentially in August of 1981 you
17 were invited by Grynberg and Associates to proceed as opera-
18 tor for the drilling of the well that's in question, were you
19 not?
2 A According to this letter, yes.
21 . g Why did your company not start and under-—
2 take at that time tc drill the well?
23 A ‘ Ivcan't answer :chat. I don't make those
4 decisions.
-

25 Q If this well is ever started with Fred
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Pool Drilling Company as the operator, where will the funds
come from to pay the 11-1/4 percent share of the cost that
equates to your working interest share?

A Again, that will be up to my father.

Q Are there any other interest holders that
will be participants in that share of the cost? 1In other
words, that in some form or manner wiil be providing the funds
for the 11-1/4th interest share of Fred Pool Drilling Company?

A I don't believe so.

Q Do you know, sir, anything about agreement%
or arrangements that may exist between Fred Pool Drilling Com-
pany and working interest holders in this property, other than
Grynberg and Associates and Mesa Petroleum Cc spany?

And excluding their signatures on your
AFE's.

A Would you restate the question, please?

0 Do you know of any agreements or arrange-
ments concerning this property, any kind of business arrange-
ments or agreements of any sort, contracts or anything of that
sort, between Fred Pool Drilling Company and»Plains Radio
Broadcasting, Mercury Exploration, TexMex Drilling Company?

MR. KELLAHIN: I'm going to object to that
question, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Pool has been placed on the stand

as a petrcleum engineer and we have discussed in his testimony
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the drilling, completion, stimulation, and logging of wells,
and how his operation would compare to that of Mr. Grynberg.

Mr. Gallegos has yet to discuss any of
those matters and continues to fish for other things that we
think are irrelevant, and certainly are not the subject matter
of this witness' testimony, and we renew our objection.

MR. RAMEY: Would you like to respond to
that, Mr. Gallegos?

MR. GALLEGOS: ©Oh, T think the relevance
is clear. I don't want to respond to the speech.

I don't have to -- I don't have to pursce
cross examination the way counsel would like it to go, but I
happen to see some other areas that I think coild ke helpful
to the Commission.

MR. RAMEY: I'm éoing to overrule the ob-
jection and ask the witness to answer the guestion.

A Would you repeat the question, please?

Q Any contracts, arrangements, or agreements
between Fred Pool Drilling Compahyvand the other working in-
terest owners in this quarter section, except Mesa and Gryn-
berg. Do you know of any such arrangements?

A Yes, sir.

Q- Okay, describe them. What are those ar-

rangements and with whom?
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A I do believe that several of the other
working interest owners have agreed to ~- to go with us and
they want us to be operator.
To me that's an arrangement and agreement.
Q Okay, any ccther agreement, contract, in-

debtedness to run between those companies and your company?

A Yes, sir.
& With whom?
A I believe TexMex Drilling Company has a

promissory note to us.

Q In approximately what amount?

A I'm not sure.

Q How did it arise?

8 It came through the sale of drilling rigs

from us to ther. .
Q. Your -- your company previously operated

and owned some three drilling rigs?

A ' Yes, sir.
Q. Up to when?
A, We sold the rigs to TexMex around May '81,

And we sold one more to Horizon Drilling Corporation approxi-
mately February '82.
Q pid you sell one to Stewart?

A No, sir.
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Q Brothers.
A No.
Q You sold how many to TexMex?
A Two.
0 ‘ Two, and one to Horizon, and that consti-

tuted the total number of rigs that your company previously

owned.
A Yes, sir.

[0 Okay. Does Fred Pool Drilling Company

now own a rig?

A No, sir.

Q So TexMex is indebted to your company for
the purchase of those two rigs.

A From what I understand.

Q Does Horizon remain indchted to Fred Pool
Drilling Company for the purchase of that rig?

A I'm not sure.

Q New, as to the others who are involved,

for example, Plains Radio Broadcasting.

A Yes, sir.

Q Is there any contractual arrangement?

A No.

Q Indebtedness exisiing between the companie

Armcrd-smear ~F &+
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A Not to my knowledge.

03 Financial arrangement. Not that you know
of.

A Yes, sir.

Q Likewise as to the other interest holders
who I've identified, without having to go down the list.

A Likewise.

Q Has drilling been performed for Fred Pcol

Drilling Company by TexlMex under an arrangement where in com-
pensation for the drilling the indebtedness from TexMex to
Fred Pocl Drilling Company has beéen reduced?

A No,

Q Have you discussed with TexMex an arrange-

ment of that nature?

a Not to my knowledge. 1 don‘t negotiate

that type of things.

Q Sc your answer is that it's out of your
area of --

A Yes.

Q -- respansibility.

A Yes, sir.

Q If I asked you the same as o Horizon

Drilling, is your answer the same?

A Yes, sir.

R Wbl S g a sl
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Q Has Horizon ever done any drilling --
A Yes, sir.
Q -- for Fred Pool Drilling Company?
A Yes, sir.
Q Since it bought that rig?
A Yes, sir.
2 Just so the record will be complete on

that, has TexMex done drilling for Fred Pool since it bought
those two rigs?

A Yes, they have.

Q Why was TexMex Drilling listed in your
March, 1982, Authority for Expenditure as the driliing con-

tractor?

A At that time I -- we were considering thad

for the contract.

Q And have you decided that you no longer

consider them?

A No, we haven't decided as to who we will
use.

Q You were considering TexMex exclusively
as of March 8th, 19822

A | | Not exclusively.

Q Well, what was -~ why did you select to

list that contractor?
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A There’s really no -- just because.
0 Mr. Pool, did your company seek bids from
drilling contractors for the work of drilling the well on

the quarter section in guestion?

A We seek oral bids, yes.

Q Did you do soc in this case?

A No, sir.

Q Are the present facts such that a number

of rigs are standing unoccupied in the Chaves County area?

A There are several.

Q Do you think that that presents the econ-
onic opportunity for the driller to obtain competing bids and

thereby economy as to his drilling cor-.?

A Yes, sir, I certainly do.

Q Have you been doing that?

A Yes, sir.

Q You have been calling and attempting to

get competitive bids between drilling contractors?
A Yes, sir.

Q But you have not done so in the case of thy

A Y

well to be drilled on the quarter section in guestion.
A No, we have not.
Q You told the Commission that you have two

reasons why Fred Pool Drilling should be preferred. One of

amay
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them is that the well would be on its acreage. What differ-
ence does that make in the 160 unit, whose acreage the well
is on?

A I can't answer that.

Q Now you said your company had a majority
of the interest. The fact is your company owns an l1ll-1/4 in-
terest in the property, isn't that true?

A At this time,

Qo Well, are there -- strike that.
MR. GALLEGOS: That's all the questions

I have.

MR. RAMEY: Any other qguestions? Mr. Carr]

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

Q Mr. Pool, during your direct examination
I believe you testified that Fred Pool Drilling Company would
be in a position to drill this well when you were ready to,
sometlhiing along :those lines. Could you explain what you meant
by that, when yYou would be ready to drill?

A What I meant by us being ready was when
we get tﬁe designation of operator, if we do, we're ready to

get on it and drill it.

Q And of your own knowledge do you know that
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if you got an order and all the time limitations built into
that order to be complied with, do you know whether or not
Fred Pool Drilling Company would go ahead and drill that well
and in a time frame as reasonably promptly as possible?

A Yes, they would.

Q What do yoh mean when you say you represen
a majority of the interests here today?

A Well, I just meant that the majority of
them indicated to us that they would prefer us to operate the
weli,

MR. CARR: I have nothing further.
MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of Mr. Poo
He may be excused. Oh --
MR. GALLEGOS: 1I'd like to ask him a
question on --
| MR. RAMEY: Okay.
MR. GALLEGOS: ~- the redirect or recross,

or --

RECROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. GALLEGOS:
Q Do you mini defining for us what Fred Pool
Drilling Company considers to be reasonably prcmptly as pos-

sible?
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A Could you ask that a different way or --
Q I don't know how I could say it different.

You said the well would be drilled as reasonably promptly as
possible. I want to know what that is.

A That's exactly what it means.

Q Well, if you would, please, tell us what

it means in time, in months or years.

A 1 would say a week to me is reasonably

prompt, given the situation of the rig.

it Fred Pool Drilling Company will commence
drilling of the well in question within seven days cf being
designated as operator by order of the 0il Conservation Divi-

sion, if such an order issues, is that your testimony?

A No, I said that seven days to me would be

reasonably prompt.

Q Well, what are you saying zbout --
A As I just told Mr. Carr --
Q —-=- your schedule as far as drilling the

subject well?

A -~ we'd get on the well and drilil it.
Q Pardon me?
A Like I told Mr. Carr, we'd get on the well

and drill it.

Q What is the problem, Mr. Pocl, as far as
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your company's apparent unwillingness to state any concrete
plan for the commencement of the drilling of this well?

Are there some difficulties? Financial?

Operational?

A No, sir. I don't think I'm here to say
when we're going to drill the well. I'm here to give my test-

imony as an engineer.
Q Okay, thank you.

MR. RAMEY: Any other questions? The

witness may be excused.

Do you have anything further, Mr. Kellahing

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.
MR. RAMEY: Mr. Carr?
MR. CARR: No, sir, Mr. Ramey.

MR. RAMEY: Do you have anything further,

Mr. Gallegos?

MR. GALLEGOS: Yes, I have a brief rebuttal

I'd like to call Mr. Grynberg back to the stand, please.

JACK J. GRYNBERG

being recalled as a rebuttal witness, and being previously
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DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. GALLEGOS:

0 Mr. Grynberg, briefly, there was sowme
testimony brought forth by Mr. Whittenburg concerning informa-
tion on the outcome of financial matters in connection with
the well in whichk you were operator and Plains Radio Broad-

casting held an interest.

Would yrm explain what the circumstances
are there?

A To begin with, it took quite some time to
get the checks from Plains Radio, and again, the final checks
were received when we had to notify them about the nonconsent
provisions in the contract. We did supply them, as everybody
else, with prompt information. The logs were Federal Expresse*
two sets were always delivered to Fred Pool's office in Roswel+
we shipped the logs immediately to Plains Radio and everybody
else.

We also sent an accounting up to date on
all the bills that were paid in March, which has been at about
forty-five days, thirty to forty-five days from commencement
of those wells.

Any money that's left right now is going
to be.used to pav for.the surface equipment. Anything that‘'s

left over will bhe refunded immediately. The net effect is thaﬂ
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we had actutally spent our own money for the cther participants
before we got any money from them to pay their share of it,
and this is done for their benefit. You can't have both. You
can't have the discounts and not pay the money. You have to
pay the money and get the discounts or you don't pay the money
and then don't get the discounts. And everybodvy wants the
discounts and therefor we want to have the money.

We've had experience with people before.
As a matter of fact, there's $800,000 owed us since 1974 and
after all kinds of prolongation the trial in Carlsbad is set
for June 9th. That's a long time to colléct money.

Q Mr. Grynberg, on another subject, Stuart
Hanson, the consulting geclogist who appeared in behalf of
Fred Pool gave certain testimony regarding his evaluation of
the risk factor on this well. What observations do you have
in regard to that?
A I'll agree with him the risk factor, as

far as a commercial well is concerned, is about 200 perce-t.

The risk is quite small as far as getting
a well but the gquestion is, is it gocing to be a commercial
well. There is fluctuation in sand thickness. There's intar-
pretation in sand porosity; fluctuation in permeability; some

pressure fluctuations, as well.

Q Testimony was produced by Mr. Pool, Fred
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Pool III, concerning a difference in cementing techniques.

Do you recall without my --

A Yes, I do.

Q. ~- describing?

A Yes, 1 do.

Q Can you state for the adviseability of

the method that Grynberg and Associates employs and contrast

that for the method that Fred Pool Drilling Company employs?
A Obviously there is no concrete proof today

that one has predicting rather tragic circumstances down the
line that I have predicted. The pcint is that economically
speaking it makes nc sense to try and cement just 500 feet be-~
cause twenty years frcm now on you're geing to recover a few
hundred feet of salvage casing. That's not prudent at all.

We are penetrating a number of salt sec-
tions. The experience of the fifties has taught us in North
Dakota and other places that when you have salt sections it
is suicide not to have cement all the way to the surface, but
many qperators trying to save a few bucks on the cementing
job, they are very short sighted because there are people in
this area that depend on fresﬁ water for grazing for cattle,
for irrigation, for other sources, and it is the duty of the
0il industry, as well as any mineral industry, to trv and live

and utilized the land for the benefit of all concerned.
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It is absolutely un -- it is -~ it is
unconscionable for an oil company not to protect the fresh
water rights of those who have the rights to them, and by not
cewenting all the surface, that is exactly what the company
is doing.

Irn addition to that, the very simple

principles of corrosion, of electrolytic corrosion, describe
a current flow from the salt water to the fresh water reservoii
utilizing the pipe as a com-‘uctor. Steel is a conductor. But
the flow is not just air flowing, the electrons are a mass.
A mass brings particles of iron, particles of steel, from one
source to another, creating holes in one place and depositing
them in the other. That's what electrolytic corrosion is all
about.

Five years from now on there will be holes
in thnose pipes and if the salt decides that it's in a mobile
phase, the salt can _ut the casing in half, not only contamin-
ate fresh waters in addition to other contamination, because
water can flow behind the casing from a high pressure salt
water reservoir tc < low pressure fresh water reservoir if
there is no protection.

I frankly think the Commission should re-
quire that the wells in this area are cemented, long string

is cemented all the way to the surface. We're doing it on a

Ty
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purely voluntary pasis. We've advised others to do it for
protecting everybody's rights, and for the benefit of all
concarned.

MR. GALLEGOS: Thark you, that's all that
we have.

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Grynberg, I have a

couple of questions.

CROSS EXAMINATIOK
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
Q Your concern about cementing the long
string of ~- all the way to the surface, is that a concern

you have expressed with Mr. Sexton of the District Office of
the 0il Conservation Division?
MR. RAMEY: You mean Mr. Gresset.

Q I'm sorry, got the wrong District, Mr.
Gresset.

A I believe we have indicated to Mr. Gresset
that's what we're doing and why we're doing it. I didn't do
it in person but I think other persons have.

Q Do you have any pending -- any formal
applications pending before the Division requesting fhat it
be required of the bivisicn that all operétors in this area

be compelled to cement the long string all the way to the
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surface?
A No, I do not have. Maybe I should.
Q This cash discount that you get, or the

discounts you get for the prompt payment of certain bills, Mr.
Grynberg, is that a discount that you share with the other
working interest owners in these wells?

A Yes, I do. Yes, I do.

Qo So if there are cash discounts for the
payment of monies for this well, then you would pass it on to
the other working interests?

A Absolutely, and immediately.

MR. TELLAHIN: Nothing further.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. RAMEY:

Q Mr. Grynberg, I don't seem to have any
recommendation for operating charges from you.

A Let me just -- let me just say something
in here. We have used>an operating agreement here which we
used last December because we agreed with Mesa to join them
in a well, which they have since drilled, and agreed to their
operating charges, and in every instance where Mesa was a
participant we used Mesa's operating charges.

The fact is that at the last Commission
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2 hearing in front of Mr. Stamets, I have committed that the

3 charges would be, I believe, $2500 per month and $250 per well

P Which are identical to the charges of Yates Petroleum Company

s and that's what we would charge for this well.

6 Q $2500 while drilling?

7 A And $250 while producing.

8 Q While producing. And that's your recom-

¢ | mendation in this case if you are the operator?

10 A Yes, sir.

11 Qo Thank you.

12 MR. RAMEY: Any further guestions of Mr.

13 | Grynberg?

14

15 RECROSS EXAMINATION

16 | BY MR. KELLAHIN:

17 Q Mr. Grynberg, your proposed operating

18 agreement that you submitted with your Exhibit Number Three,
I believe it was, shows operating overhead charges at $3700

20 | and $370.

21 A . I just mentioned, this was the December

22 | operating agreement; the copy was a mistake.

23 | MR. RAMEY: Mr. Stamets?

24

p’
25
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CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

Q Mr. Grynberg, I believe you've indicated

you ran about 900 feet of surface pipe and circulated cement

back to the surface?

A Yes, we do.

Q Does that cover all fresh water in the
area?

A It covers the bulk of the fresh water in

the area. 1I'm concerned that there's some brackish water, and
by definition brackish water is anything over and above what
a’human can drink; human being, especially Midland, Texas, can
drink waters vp to 2500 parts per million. The brackish water
is anything greater.

A sheep can drink 4500 parts per million;
a cow can drink about 9500 parts per million. I am told a
camel can go to 15,000.

But it is -- it is probably -~ I probably
should have said that there are additional fresh and brackish
water reservoirs that should be protected, and I think they
are below 900 feet.

Q Do you have any evidence of that?
A I believe -- I believe from some of the

old logs that had the SP curve from which I can calculate the
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water resistivity and then convert the water resistivity to
salinity; I have seen them sometime ago, some fresher reser~
voirs.

Q I'm certain, Mr. Grynberg, that our Distriq
Office at Artesia wbﬁld be interested in any evidence that
you might have along those lines, in that part of their job is
to see that all such water is protected by cacsing and cementing

MR. STAMETS: That's all I have.

A I'd be happy to givz it to them.

MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of Mr.
Grynberg? He may be excused.

A Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

MR. RAMEY: I still have Exhibit Two to
rule on. Do you still object, Mr. Gallegos?

MR. GALLEGOS: Yes, I still object because
of the misleading nature of the legend. I think this will be
argued, but I think the cross examination revealed that.

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Chairman, I think both
the direct examination and cross examination made it clear
what Mr. Pool was testifying to on the ownership.

I'11 withdraw the exhibit if there is any
confusion about what it says. It's not important.

MR. RAMEY: At this point, Mr. Kellahin,

wiy don't you withdraw the exhibit.

™
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’ 2 MR. KELLAHIN: We'll keep it clean.
E 3 MR. RAMEY: Anything further? Any state-
4 | ments at this time?
S Mr. Carr?
1 9 MR. CARR: I have a very brief statement.
7 May it please the Commission, I believe th¢
4 evidence today raised some questions as to whether or not Mesa
9 | had joined or committed its interest to “r. Pocl.
E 1a Mesa is of the opinion that they have
11 reached an agreement with Mr. Klee, wherever the joint oper-~
12 | ating agreement may be in terms of being signed. We do believéd
13

we have reached an agreement and should that agreement not
14 | materialize and you enter an order pooling these lands and
15 | ana designating Mr. Pool operator, we will pay our share and

16 | continue ‘to go forward and participate in a well drilled by

17 Mr. Pocl.

18 » We think the evidence shows that the majort
19 ity of the interest owners in the propdéed spacing unit prefer
2 | to have Fred Pocl Drilling Company drill and operate this
21 well. Mesa is one of those interests and we prefer Mr. Pool
22 because we believe he will protect our interests and at the
23 'same time he will reasonably and prudently develop reserves
24 in the Abo with a well on the proposed spacing unit.
- 25

We believe the testimony shows that Mr.
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Pool is ready and will drill this well as soon as it is pos-
sible for him to do so <nce the proper governmental approval
and time frame is prescribed there, in conjunction with those
approvals, and therefor we request that you grant the applica-
tion of Mr. Pool and deny the applicaticn of Grynberg before
you today.

MR. RAMEY: Thank you, Mr. Carr. Mr.
Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Chairman, we've spent
a great deal of time today talking about a lot of things. I

think it boils down to a very simple problem. If I might

give you sort of a check list of the kinds of things that might

be of interest to you in deciding compulsory pooling cases,
as you're well aware, first of all if there is a significant dj
ference in the way the two operators propose to drill and com-
plete and test the well.

I think the testimoﬁy is clear that there

not material difference.

I think one of the other points to considey

is the experience of both operators in the area. I think
that's again not a decided factor in that both operators drill
and operate Ako wells in this area, and they do so success~
fully.

Another point of consideration sometimes

f-
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is the question of a risk factor penalty to be assessed. Agai?
there is an agreement that this, because of the long pay out
of some of these wells, is a 200 percent risk factor situation
so that doesn't decide things.

Sometimes there is some difference in the
overhead charges to be assessed and there is some difference
here, but it is not a material difference sufficient enough

to constitute a difference between the operators.

Occagcinmal il a'vll

............ y we See a diiference betweern
the AFE's in the cost of the wells. Here, depending on which
AFE you select, they're within a reasonable percentage of each

othexr and I don't think that's a material difference.

I think you have to decide the case based

have decided to do among themselves, and I think it is highly
significant that Mr. Grynberg is unable to persuade other
working interest owners to participate with them. He stands
alone and there is some question about the Mercury interest
that apparently have. executed AFE's for both people. Corona
apparently wants to stand and go with the winner. I think,
however, that those two exceptions, that these other working
interest owners who deal with these people on a regular basis-
know perhaps something intuitiyely or based upon experience

that causes them to want to have Fred Pocl as the operator.

"
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Mr. Whittenburg has come to testify based
upon their experience and they are the other single largest
working interest owner with a 25 percent, and they want to
commit their interest to Mr. Pool operating this well. I
think that's significant.

I think when it comes to adding up the
numbers, Mr. Pocl has 62.5 percent in whatever fashion, whethej
the contracts are formally executed at this point or not, that
in fact represents the kind of voluntary agreement he's been
able to werk out with these people while Mr. Grynberg has been
unable to persuade anyone to go with him.

I think that alone decides the case.

Thank you.

MR. RAMEY: Thank you, Mr. Kellahin.
Mr. Gallegos?

MR. GALLEGOS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

First of all, with all due respect for my
good friend and counsel, Mr. Carr, I think he ngeds to be re-
minded that statements of counsel are not evidence, and the

state of the record before this Commission is that there has

been no agreement made by Mesa Petroleum Company, and that thag

is still a matter of negotiation, and if that were to be a
matter of factual proof, then I query why there was not a

witness and why the documents were not brought forward and we

v
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found what that was, and I think the Cowmmission is still bound
to proceed on the basis of sworn evidence comes before any
exhibits that are admitted.

Likewise, counsel has sought to supply an-
other serious omission in this record that we can know some-
thing to the effect that Fred Pool will go forward upon obl-
taining certain requisite permits, et cetera, and d:ill the
well. Again, that's only argument of counsel, not evidence,
and the state of the record is quite to the contrary.

What exists as far as interests, as best
anybody can ascertain, and it's a bit vague at this point, is
;hat there is 50 percent of the working interest that seems
to be actually signed to some agreement with Mr. Pcool, and
another 50 percent which is including Mr. Grynberg's that is
not so committed, and beyond that we know that within that
50 percert is some sort of negctiation going on between Mesa
and Fred Pool,>but where negotiations end, if they ever do,
we do not know.

When we come down to who owns what, Fred
Pool owns an 11.25 percent interest and Jack Grynberg and
Associates owns a 25 percent interest. That's what's actually
held by the parties who are competing to be operators, but I
suggest to the Commission that the decision as to who is to be

the operator should not be simpl: left in the hands of maybe

e i g
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whoever is the most capable at persuading and cozying up to,
or whatever else brings about the signing of an AFE, and there-
by takes from your judgment the decision as to what is really
best on the overall terms for the State for the use of its
resources and for the production of this gas and the return

from it.

So I think what has to be considered by
the Commission in light of the jumbled picture of how they
each stand is the capability of the operators, and we think

our case is without further comment much stronger in that

regard.

And probably the most important thing is
the expediency with which this well can be drilled and can be
put into production and have the likelihcod of the gas from it
going to the market that is fast vanishing.

Now we know, and it is undisputed, that
there have been some eight months passed in which Jack Gryn-
berg and Associates have tried to get the well drilled and that
the initial attempts back to August of 1981 were to t-nder to
Fred Pool the operation of the well, to get going to drill it;
do it, but if you won't, then Mesa do it; if Mesa won't, then
I'1l do it, and that is what's happened.

Now here we are today in April of 1982,

when they wouldn't do it, Grynberg says, "Well, I'1ll drill it."
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There's a limited market; let's get this production.

Now the other parties say, oh, we want
somebody else to de it.

I think that's the question that the Cum-
mission has to judge, particularly in the light of the fact
that even today Fred Pool Drilling Company will not come be-
fore this Commission and make any kind of a commitment as to
when it will commence the drilling of the well or how it will
go about that in terms of programming and financing, and 1
think that's the key question, and if the well is to be drillegq
if the gas is to be recovered, and thereby the working interesf
owners have their economic return from it, then it should be
put in the hands of Grynberg and Asscciates, who would get
busy and drill that well competently and quickly.

That's all I have,.

MR. RAMEY: Thank you, Mr. Gallegos.

Does anyone have anything further to add

to these two cases?

If not, the Cormmission will take the cases

under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case 7535.

MR. PEARCE: That is the application of
Jack J. Grynberg for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New
Mexico.

MR. NUTTER: The Division Director has
decided to continue this case.

Case Number 7535 will be continued to
the Commission hearing schaduled to be held at this same

place at 9:00 o'clock a. m. April 22nd. 1982.

(Hearing concluded.)
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO NZREBY CENTIFY that
the foregoing Transcript of Hearing Lefore the 0il Conserva-

tion Division was reported by mc; that the said transcript

is a full, true, and correct recoré of the hearing, preparcd

oo

by me to tihe best of ny abiiity.




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

1935 - 1985

POBT OFFICE BOX 2008

August 16, 1985 ﬂAﬁAg’mwom:m
S5 827-5500

Jack J. Grynberg

5000 South Quebec

Suite 500

Denver, Colorado 80237

Dear Mr. Grynberg:

I have received a letter from Fred Pool, Jr. asking me- to
call for an accounting of the payout status of the Grynberg
17 Federal Com Well No. 2 in Unit K of Section 17, Township
6 South, Range 25 East, Chaves County, New Mexico, said
well being drilled upon a proration unit compulsorily
pooled under terms of Division Order No. R-6974.

By this letter I am requesting that within 30 days you
supply Mr. Pool and me with the proper information necessary
to demonstrate the payout status of said well.

Sincerely,

R. L. STAMETS
Directoxr

RLS/fd
cc: Fred Pool, Jr.

Cfli‘ge_ 7.5/?§’




FRED POOL, JR.

P. O. Box 1383
August 15, 1985 Roswell, NM 83201
State of New Mexico
Energy and Minerals Dept.
011 Coaservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
ATTENTION: Mr. Richard Stamets RE: Case No. 7335, Order No. R-6974

Issued June 16, 1982

Dear Mr. Stamets;

The undersigned respectfully requests your assistance in acquiring a
"Payout Status" report for the Grynberg 17-2 well located in Township 6 south,
Range 25 east, Section 17: SWs. Said well was drilled and completed under
the terms of the captiocned order.

Please be advised that I have made numerous phone calls to Mr. Grynberg's
office requesting a "Payout Status" report but have not been successful in

acquiring the same. The last report I have on said well is dated November 1984,
showing production figures thru September 1984.

Your assistance in t"i1's «atter would be greatly appreciated. If you have
any questions please do not hesitate te call.

Very truly yourss;

oA 7
Fred Pool, Jr. /”

cc: Plains Radic Broadcasting
Mercury Exploration

¥PJ/edb




February 8, 1983

-

T0: New Maxics 0il Comservation Commission-
MTS Limited Partnership, Mesa Petroleum
Corona 0i1 Company
Plains Radio Broadcasting
Fred Pool Drilling
Mercury Exploration
Tex-Mex Drilling Company

James Lusk
Jack Cargill /5 se
Kemp McMillan

FROM: Judith Sanger, Office Manager

RE: X C No. 7535, Qrder No. R-6974,/Compulsory Pcoling Order
Jack J. Grynberg # 2 Grynberg 17 Federal "Com"
SW/4 Section 17, Township 6 South-Range 25 East, NMPM
Chaves County, New Mexico

Gentlemen,

In compliance with provision five (5} of the referenced compulsory pooling
order, enclosed is a revised itemized schedule of well costs for the # 2-17
Grynberg Federal "Com.®

In checking our :. ‘'t dated December 13, 1982, we found a bill that had been
omitted and this item has been added in. We found a duplicate cost listed
under Services, and have removed this duplication. Also, we found that the
total for Services was incorrect, and have corrected this figure.

This total is the figqure that will be used as the payout figure.

1f further information is required, please advise.




OPERATING COSTS
GRYNBERG 17-2 FEDERAL "COM"
NE/4SW/4 Sec. 17, T6S-R25E

CHAVES COUNTY, NM

LOCATION
Sweatt Construction 12/15/82 $ 3,902.50
Yalley Comstruction 11/29/82 3,400.00
Yucca Construction 9/28/82 158.34
Eastern NM University 11/1/82 211.33
R. Corn, Surface Damages 8/30/82 1,292.00
Ad Lib Signs 1/9/82 69.44
fann Cagineering 2712182 367.53
$ 9,401.14
DRILLING
Kenai Prilling 10/27/82 53,156.56
Kenai Drilling 10/29/82 2,966.20
Robinson Rat Hole 9/30/82 1,651.86
$57,774.62
SUPPLIES
Hondo Pioe & Supply 9/30/82 59.62
Standard Service 10/27/82 1,565.00
T & C Rental 11/29/82 163.17
Roswell Ready Mix 11/29/82 34.97
Standard Service 11729/82 857.80
Hondo Pipe & Supply 11/29/82 51.86
$2,772.42
SERVICES
Halliburton Services 8/27/82 16,088.11
Halliburton Services . 97217/82 6,612.50
Crawford Welding 9/30/82 931.50
Crawford Welding 9/30/82 217.35
C. Pennels, Field Pers. 10/11/82 : 629.35
J. Ahlen, Geologist 18/22/32 2,098.66
Crawford Welding 11/18/82 450.23
Lankford Engineering 11/29 & 12/15/82 5,275.85
J. McWilliams, Field Pers. 10/30/82 1,773.47
Bennett Cathey Wireline Serv. 11729782 1,950.51

$36,027.53




OPERATING COSTS: 17-2 Page ¢

WELL EGUIPMENT

Hondo Pipe & Suppl. ’ 8/10/82 $ 7,116.57
Hondo Pipe & Suppl. 6/28/82 4,226.34
Honde Pipe & Supply 5/10/82 1,7710.37
Hondo Pipe & Suppl. 19/5/82 18,078.60
Hondo Pipe & Suppl. 10/8/82 9,000.42
Hondo Pipe & Suppl. 4/9/82 1,623.31
Hondo Pipe & Suppl. 10/22/82 1,215.47
Mur-Tex Tanks 11/29/82 2,500.00
Big Red Supply 11/29/82 1,746, 21
Nlman Heath Prod. Fauin. 12715782 4.914.69
Double L Archor 12/23/82 414.00
$52,545,98
WATER & MUD
Adobe Mud 9/28/82 $ 9,550.87
Rasure 0il, Diesel 10727782 1,558.02
Jim's Water Serv. 10/27/82 9,245.68
$20,354.57
LOGS & PERFORATING
Schlumberger 9/17/82 $ 14,088.32
Gearhart Indust. 10/19/82 3,095.49
$17,183.81
COMPLETIONS
Halliburton 10/1/82 $ 34,387.25
Halliburton 10/15/82 8,991.93
Mack Chase Trucking 10/19/82 5,328.18
B & R Lease Service _ 11/29/82 2,481.30
B & R Lease Service 11/29/82 1,305.64
B & R Lease Serv. 12/15/82 : 53.86
$52,548.16
OVERHEAD A
Well spudded 8/31/82 (1 day @ $80.65/day) 80.65
Completion rig moved 9/27/82 (27 days @ $83.33/day) 2,249.91
$2,330.56

$250,938.79
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TO: New Mexico 0il1 Conservation Commission L S PRI ITY n“:ff’

MTS Limited Partnership, Mesa Petroleum “anNTh FE

Corona 0il Company

Plains Radio Broadcasting
Fred Pool Drilling
Mercury Exploration
Tex-Mex Drilling Company
James Lusk

Jack Cargill

Kemp McMillan

FROM: Judith Sanger, Office Manager

RE: NMOCD Case No. 7535, COrder No. R-6974, Compulsory Pooling Order
Jack J. Grynberg # 2 Grynberg 17 Ffederal "Com"
SW/4 Section 17, Township 6 South-Range 25 East, NMPM
Chaves County, New Mexico

Gentlemen,

In compliance with provision five (5) of the referenced compulsory pooliing order,
enclosed please find an itemized schedule of actual well costs for the # 2-17
Grynberg Federal "Com".

If you require further information, please advise.




OPERATING COSTS
GRYNBERG 17-2 FrDERAL “COM"
NE/4SW/4& Sec. 17, T6S-R25E

CHAVES COUNTY, NM

LOCATLION
Sweatt Construction 12/15/82 ¢ 3,902.50
Valley Construction 11/729/82 3,400,990
Yucca Construction 9/28/82 158,34
Eastern NM University 11/1/82 211.33
R. Corn, Surface Damages 8/30/82 1,292.00
Ad Lib Signs 1/9/82 69.44
#ann Engineering 8/12/82 367.53
t9,401.14
CRILLING
Kenai Drilling 10/27/82 53,156.56
Kenai Drilling 10/29/82 2,966.20
Robinson Rat flole 9/30/82 1,651.86
t57,774.62
SUPPLIES
Hondo Pipe & Supply 9/30/82 59.62
Standard Service 10/27/32 1,565.00
T & C Rental 11/29/82 163.17
Roswell Ready Mix 11/29/82 34.97
Standard Service 11729/82 857.80
Hondo Pipe & Supply 11729/82 91.86
$2,672.42
SERYICES
Halliburton Services 9/27/82 16.,088.11
Halliburton Services 9/27/82 6,612.50
Crawfords Welding /20782 931.50
Crawfords Yelding 9/30/82 217.35
C. Pennels, Fieid Pers. 10/11/82 629.35
Hondo Pipe & Supply 12/15/82 1,773.47
J. Ahlen, Geologist 10/22/82 2,098.66
Crawford lelding 11/18/82 450.23
Lankford Engineering 11/29 &% 12/15/82 5,275.28%
J. Mclilliams, Field Pers. 10/30/82 1,773.47
Bennett Cathey Yireline Serv. 11/29/82 1,950.51
$33,482.15




Operating Costs: 17-2 Page 2

WELL EQUIPMENT

Hondo Pipe & Suppl. 9/10/82 $ 7,116,587
Hondo Pipe & Suppl. 6/28/82 4,226.3%
Hondo Pipe & Suppi. 5/10/82 1,710,137
Hondo Pipe & Suppl. 10/5/82 18,078, 60
Hondo Pipe & Suppl. 10/8/82 9,000.42
Hondo Pipe & Suppl. 4/9/82 1,623.3
Hondo Pipe & Suppl. 10/22/82 1,215.47
Mur-Tex Tanks 11/23/82 2,500.00
Big Red Supply 11/29/82 1,746.21
Olman-Heath Prod. Equip. 12/15/82 4,914 59
$52,131.98
WATER & MUD
Adobe Mud 9/28/82 $ 9,550.87
Rasure 0il, Diesel 10727/82 1,558.902
Jim's Water Serv, 10/27/82 9,245.68
$20,354.57
LOGS & PERFORATING
Schlumberger 9/17/82 $14,088. 32
Gearhart Tndust. 10/19/82 3,095
$17,182.81
COMPLETIONS
Halliburton 10/1/82 $34,387.25
Halliburton 10/15/82 8,991.93
Hack Chase Trucking 10/19/82 5,328.18
B & R Lease Service 11/29/82 2,3481.30
B & R Lease Serv. 11/29/82 1,305.64
B & R Lease Serv. 12/15/82 53.86
o $52,548.16
OVERHEAD
Well spudded 8/31/82 {1 day @ $20.65) 80.65
Completion rig moved 9/27/82 (27 days @ $€3.33/day) 2,249.91
< 2,330.56
T A ":,=;.i
S ‘ " 't TOTAL DRILLING & COMPLETION COSTS $247,880.41
: !'(‘ Loty ! ' . -
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1050 1?th STREEY ~ SWUITE mo « DEMVER, COLORADO 80266 - PHONE 303 — 572-1455

TELECOPIER: 3038235224 3
September 7, 1982 g """"""?"‘f/j’#“f\:'
 SEP 131837 ff|

. ol :‘tsq.,v_.,w;;""':‘;v—-
0i1 Conservation Cormission G iA F“E Qivisio:
Post Office Box 2088 - ~r 25
Santa Fe, NM 87501 (cede 753 F‘

/,-/ A <

RE: NMOCD Compulsory Pooling Order(uo. R-6974 }
SW/4 Section 17, Township 6 South -"Range 25 East, NMPM
Chaves County, New Mexico
(A11 Mineral Interests Down Through the Abo Formation)

Dear Sir:

Please be advised that the #2 Grynberg 17 Federal, located in the NE/4SW/4 of
Section 17, T 6 S - R 24 E, Chaves County, New Mexico has been driiled in ac-
cordance with the captioned order and is currently awaiting completion.

The well was spud on August 31, 1982, reached a total depth of 4075 feet on
September 7th and completion casing was set.

Very truly yours,
JACK J. GRYNBERG = .
/ e /) '(//’

\/A’/ P RN p (GO0t e
7 W /
By: Nancy Stolzl

Land Manager
JJG:NS/gqd

o e\mmm: cmmmm T




JACK GRYNBERG & ASSOCIATES ATTN
10350 17 ST SUITE 1950

DENVER CO 80265

4-048T7735207 07/26/82 ICS IPMNTZZ CSP ABQA
3035721455 NGN TDMT DENVER CO 93 07-26 0409P EST

~ B -
™ 51L CONSERVATION commisstoWni~f; PRIy

P BOX 2088 s Sl é???/
~ SANTA FE NN 87501 i oL 27 gy | —~

iy
——

: )I

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE FINAL LOCATION OF THE WELL TO BE OPERATED
~ BY JACK J GRYNBERG UNDIR THE NEW MEXICC OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
~  ORDER NUMBER R-§974 COVERING THE SOUTHVEST QUARTER OF SECTION 17

TOUNSHIP § SOUTH-RANGE 23 EAST NNPM, CHAVES COUNTY NEW MEXICO HAS
~ BJEEN CHOSEN AS FOLLOVWS: 1980 FEET FSL AND 1980 FEET FWL OF SECTION
717, TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH-RANGE 235 EAST NMPN., THE WELL WILL BE NAMED THE

NUMBER 2 GRYNBERG 17 FEDERAL CON,

JACK J GRYNBERG BY NANCY STOLZLE LAND MANAGER
1611 EST
M3IMCOMP MGM

(

(

6241 (R1/78)

YO REPLY BY MA!LGRAM. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WESTERN UNION'S TOLL - FREE PHONE NUMBERS

(




STATE OF NEW MEXICO |
ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Oil. CONSERVATION DiVISION
POBT OPRCE BOX 2008
STATE LAND OFRCE BULDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8790
June 25, 1982 _ (SOM 827-2434
Mr. J. E. Gallegos Re: CASE NO. 7535
Jones, Gallegos, Snead & Wertheim ORDER NO, R-BJ7/8=-R
Attorneys at Law
P. 0. Box 2228
Santa Fe, New Mexico Applicant:

Jack J. Grynberg

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above~referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs OCD X

Artesia OCD X

Aztec OCD

other Tom Kellahin, William F. Carr, Steven C. James




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENFRGCY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
GlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

CASE NO. 7535 DE NOVD
Qrder No. R-6973-A
APPLICATION OF JACK J. CRYNBERG
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, CHAVES
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

NUNC PRO TUNC ORDER

8Y VYHE COMMISSION:

It appearing to the Commission that Order No. R-6974 dated
June 18, 19832, does not correctly state the intended order of
the Lommission,

1T IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1} That Finding No. (i6) on page 3 of Order No. R-6974
is hereby corrected to read in its entirety as followsa:

"(16) That upon the failure of the operator of
said pooled unit to commence drilling aof the wall to
which said unit is dedicated on or before October 1},
1982, the order pocling said unit should become null
and void and of no effect whatsoaver."”

{2) TYhat the corrections set forth in this order be
antered nunc pro tunc as of June 16, 1982,

DONE at Santa Fa, New Mexico, on this 25th day of
June, 1982.

STATE CF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SEAL !
fa/ 4

RAMEY, wdiber & Sccretary
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57 % JACK BRYNBERG AND ABSOCIATES ‘ .
N T g ' , .
AN 5‘?'. . i 0. PETROLEUNM, GEQLOGICAL, GEOFHYSICAL AND MINING SNEINEERS ¥
hgl. LA o o :
SRR

1060 17vh STREET » SUITE 1950 . DENVER, COLORADO 30266 + PHONE 303 — 572-14565

e

TELEX: 45487 ENERGY DVA
TELECOPIER: 3038238224 -

June 18, 1982

JUN 271 18ar |
Mr. Daniel Nutter -....gl '982 }

State of New Mexico Ot Conon,,
Energy and Minerals Department SAnTg gp =
Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

RE: OCD Orders R-7002, R-7003, R-7004, R-7005
QCC Order R-6974

Dear Mr. Nutter:

Enclosed are copies of the five (5) AFE's and letters sent to the working interest
partners relating to the captioned orders. They were sent today.

Please let me know if there is anyone else I should be notifying on this matter.
Sincerely,

/{:)4:4ér23<_<_,4 /£<£4,£Z,é7
Deborah Hill

Senior Landman

DH/ggd
encls.




Memo Trom
D. S. NUTTER
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To Jike 7585

£eBony 4—4-««221
% AFE S”M 6/17/!:/‘
b Casoe 7582, 7583,

1584, 7625 ,M 7535
Doal Lodre w
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June 18, 1982

Mr. Jerry Cockrell

Tex-Mex Drilling Company

Post Office Box 2895
Abilene, TX 79604

RE: Township 6 South - Range 24 East Township 6 South - Range 24 East
Section 13: NuW/4 Section 24: NW/4
0OCD Case 7582 0CD Case 7585
TJownship 6 South - Range 24 East Township € Socuth - Range 25 East
Section 13: NE/4 Section 17: SW/4

OCD Case 7583 OCD Case 753§

Township 6 South - Range 24 East
Section 13: SW/4

OCD Case 7584
Dear Mr. Cockrell:

Pursuant to New Mexico Qil Conservation Division Qrders R-7002, R-7003, R-7004 and
R-7005 and 0il Conservation Commission Order R-6974, which pool ali mineral interests
down through the Abo formation underlying the captioned 1ands and designate Jack J.
Grynberg as operator of wells to be drilled on said lands, [ am enclosing AFE's for
your evaluation.

You have thirty (30) days from receipt of these AFE's to pay your share of estimated

well costs. If you do not pay these costs within that period of time, then you will

be considered a nonconsenting working interest owner and shall be subject to the 2002
penaity as described in the Orders.

The AFE's have been very carefully drafted to reflect actual costs of wells already
completed in the same area. The estimated well costs for the well to be drilled in
the SW/4 of Section 17, T6 S - R 25 E are slightly higher than the costs of the other
four weils because they reflect our experience with the No. 1 Grynberg 17 State “Com"
in the SE/4 of Section 17. The four proposed wells in T 6 S - R 24 E were estimated
to cost approximately the same amount as our four Hobbs Canyon Wells in Section 12 of
T6S-R28E.

(continued)



Mr. Jerry Cockrell
June 18, 1982
Page 2

Please carefully review these AFE's and let me kncw your decision as scon as possible.
Sincerely,

JACK GRYNBERG AND ASSOCIATES

Senior Landman
DH/ogd

encls.
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Mr. Kemp McMillan
726 Three Cross Drive
Roswell, NM 88201

RE: Township 6 South - Range 24 East , Township 6 South ~ Range 24 East
. Section 13: NW/4 Section 24: NW/4
OCD Case 7582 0CD Case 7585
Jownship 6 South - Range 24 East Township 6 South - Range 25 East
Section 13: NE/4 Section 17: SW/4
0CD Case 7583 OCD Case 7538

Township 6 South - Range 24 East
Section 13: SH/4
OCD Case 7584

Dear Mr. McMillan:

Pursuant to New Mexico Qi1 Conservation Division Orders R-700Z, R-70G3, R-7004 and
R-7005 and 0i1 Conservation Commission Grder R-6974, which pool all mineral interests
down through the Abo formation underlying the captioned lands and designate Jack J.
Grynberg as operator of wells to be drilled on said lands, 1 am enclosing AFE's for
your evaluation.

You have thirty (30) days from receipt of these AFE's to pay your share of estimated

well costs. If you do not pay these costs within that period of time, then you will

be considered a nonconsenting working interest cwner and shall be subject to the 200%
penalty as described in the Orders.

The AFE’s have been very carefully drafted to reflect actual costs of weils already

completed in the same area. The estimated well costs for the well to be drilled in

the SW/4 of Section 17, T 6 S - R 25 E are slightly higher than the costs of the other

four wells because they reflect our experience with the No. 1 Grynberg 17 State *

in the SE/4 of Section 17. The four proposed wells in T 6 5 - R 24 E were estimated

%oscgst approximately the same amount as our four Hobbs Canyon Wells in Section 12 of
- R24 E.

(continued)
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Mr. Kemp McMillan

June 18, 1982
Page 2

Please carefully review these AFE's ard Tet me know your decision as soon as possible.
Sincerely,

JACK GRYNBERG AND ASSOCIATES

Deborzh Hill
Senjor Landman

DH/ggd .

encls.
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June 18, 1982

Va) 1. Y] “f"‘ﬂ‘.

Mo

Mercury Exploratlon Company

Ridglea State Bank Bldg.,Suite 1212
Fort Worth, TX 76112

RE: Township 6 South - Range 24 East _ Township 6 South - Range 24 East
- Section 13: NW/4 Section 24: NW/%

0CD Case 7582 OCD Case 7585
Township 6 South - Range 24 East Township 6 South - Range 25 East
Section 13: NE/4 Section 17: SW/4

OCD Case 7583 OCD Case 7535

Township 6 South - Range 24 East
Section 13: SK/4
OCD Case 7584

Dear Kelly:

Pursuart to New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Orders R-7C02, R-7003, R-7004 and
R-7005 and Cil Conservation Commission Order R-6974, which pool all mineral interests
down through the Abo formation underlying the captioned lands and designate Jack J.
Grynberg as operator of wells to be drilled on said lands, I am enclosing AFE's for
your evaluation.

You have thirty (30) days from receipt of these AFE's to pay your share of estimated

well costs. If you do not pay these costs within that period of time, then you will

be considered a nonconsenting working interest owner and shall be subject to the 200%
penalty as described in the Orders.

The AFE's have been very carefully drafted to reflect actual costs of wells already
completed in the same area. The estimated well costs for the well to be drilled in
the SW/4 of Section 17, T 6 S - R 25 £ are slightly higher than the costs of the other
four wells because they reflect our experience with the No. 1 Grynberg 17 State "Com"
in the SE/4 of Section 17. The four proposed wells in T 6 S - R 24 E were estimated

to cost approximately the same amount as our four Hobbs Canyon Wells in Section 12 of
T6S-R24E.

(continued)




Mr. Kelly McColm

June 18, 1982
Page 2

Please carefully review these AFE's and let me know your decision as soon as possible.
Sincerely,

JACK GRYNBERG AND ASSOCIATES

Deborah Hill
Senior Landman

DH/ggd

encls.
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June 18, 1982

Mr. John Klee

Fred Pool Drilling Company -
Box 1300 Clovis Star Route
Roswell, NM 88201

RE: Township 6 South - Range 24 East Township 6 South - Range 24 East
_ Secticn 13: NW/4 Section 24: NuW/4
0CD Case 7582 0CD Case 7585
Township 6 South - Range 24 East Township 6 South - Range 25 East
Section 13: NE/4 Section 17: SW/4
OCD Case 7583 OCD Case 7538

Township 6 South - Range 24 East
Section 13: SW/4
OCD Case 7584

Dear John:

Pursuant to New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Orders R-7002, R-7003, R-7004 and
R-7005 and 0il Conservation Commission Order R-6974, which pool all mineral interests
down through the Abo formation underlying the captioned lands and designate Jack J.

Grynberg as operator of wells to be drilled on said lands, I am enclosing AFE's for
your evaluation.

You have thirty (30) days from receipt of these AFE's to pay your share of estimated

well costs. If you do not pay these costs within that period of time, then you will

be considered a nonconsenting working interest owner and shall be subject to the 200%
~2nalty as described in the Orders.

The AFE's have been very carefully drafted to reflect actual costs of wells already
completed in the same area. The estimated well costs for the well to be drilled in
the SW/4 of Section 17, T6 S - R 25 E are slightly higher than the costs of the other
four wells because they reflect our experience with the No. 1 Grynberg 17 State "Com"
in the SE/4 of Section 17. The four proposed wells in T 6 S - R 24 E were estimated

to cost approximately the same amount as our four Hobbs Canyon Wells in Section 12 of
T6S-R24E.

{continued)



Mr. John Klee

June 18, 1982
Page 2

Please carefully review these AFE's and let me know your decision as soon as possible.
Sincerely,

JACK GRYNBERG AND ASSOCIATES

Deborah Hill
Senior Landman

DH/ggd

encls.
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June 18, 1982

Mr. Mark Hannifin

#Mesa fetiolecum Company
1000 Vaughn Bldg.
Midland, TX 79701

RE: Township 6 South, Range 25 East
Section 17:  SW/4
0CC Case 7535

Dear Mark:

Pursuant to New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission Order R-6974 which pools all
mineral interests down through the Abo formation underlying the captioned land
and designates Jack J. Grynberg as operater of a well to be drilled on said land,
I am enclosing an AFE for your evaluation.

You have thirty (30) days froin receipt of this AFE to pay your share of estimated
well costs. 1f you do not pay these costs within that period of time, then you
will be considered a nonconsenting working interest owner and shall be subject

to the 200% penalty as described in the Order.

The AFE was carefully drafted to reflect actual costs of wells already completed
in the same area. Ir this case, we looked particularly at the No. 1 Grynberg 17
State "Com" in the St,/4 of Section 17, 76 S - R 25 E.
Please carefully review this AFE and let me know your decision as soon as possible.
Sincerely,

(A oePa s Al l
Deborah Hill
Senior Landman

DH/ggd
encl.
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June 18, 1982

Mr. Burk Whittenhuro
Plains Radio Broadcasting
Post Office Box 783
Amariilo, TX 79105

RE: Township 6 South - Range 24 East Jowunship 6 South - Range 24 East
- Section 13: NHW/4 Section 24: NW/4
0CD Case 7582 0CD Case 7585
Township 6 South - Range 24 East Township 6 South - Range 25 Fast
Section i13: NE/§ Saction 17: SW/4

0CD Case 7583 OCD Case 7535
Township 6 South - Range 24 East .

Section 13: SW/4

0CD Case 7584

Dear Mr. Whittenburg:

Pursuant to New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Orders R-7002, R-7003, R-7004 and
R-7005 and 0il Conservation Commission Order R-6974, which pool all mineral interests
down through the Abo formation underlying the captioned lands and designate Jack J.
Grynberg as operator of wells to be drilled on said lands, I am enclosing AFt's for
your evaluation.

You have thirty (30) days from receipt of these AFE's to pay your share of estimated

well costs. If you do not pay these costs within that period of time, then you will

be considered a nonconsenting working interest owner and shall be subject to the 200%
penalty as described in the Orders.

The AFE's have been very carefully drafted to reflect actual costs of wells already -
completed in the same area. The estimated well costs for the well to be drilled in
the SW/4 of Section 17, T 6 S - R 25 E are slightly higher than the costs of the other
four wells because they reflect our experience with the No. 1 Grynberg 17 State “Com"
in the SE/4 of Section 17. The four proposed wells in T6 S - R 24 £ were estimated
to cost approximately the same amount as our four Hobbs Canyon Wells in Section 12 of
T6S-R24E.

(continued)

at




Mr. Burk Whittenburg
June 18, 1982
Page 2

Please carefully review these AFE's and let me know your decision as soon as possible.
Sincerely,
JACK GRYNBERG AND ASSOCIATES

Deborah Hill .-
Senior Landman -

DH/ggd .
encls.
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Mr. Randy Patterson -re v SANTA FE

Yates Petroleum Corp.
Yates Drilling Company
Myco Industries, Inc.
Abo Petroleum Corp.

207 South Fourth Street
Artesia, NM 88210

RE: Township 6 South - Range 24 East
Section 13: SW/4

0CD Compulsory Pooling Case 7584
Dear Randy:

Pursuaat to New Mexico Qi1 Conservation Division Order R-7004 which pools all
mineral interests down through the Abo formation underlylng the captioned 1land
and designates Jack J. Grynberg as operator- of a well to be drilled on said land,
I am enclosing an AFE for your evaluation.

You have thirty (30) days from receipt of this AFE to pay your share of estimated
well costs. If you do not pay these costs within that period of time then you
will be considered a nonconsent1ng working interest owner and shall be subject

to the 200% penalty as described in the Order.

The AFE was carefully drafted to reflect the actual costs of wells a1ready com-
pleted in the came area. In this case, we particularly looked at our four Hobbs
Canyon Wells in Section 12 of T6 S - R 24 E.

Please carefully review this AFE and let me know your decision as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Deborah Hill
Senior Landman

DH/aad
encl.
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June 18, 1982

Mr. James Lusk
Post Office Box 2057
Roswell, NM 88201

RE: Township 6 South - Range 24 East Township 6 South - Range 24 East
~ Section 13: Nu/4 Section 24: NW/&
0CD Case 7582 0CD Case 7585
Township 6 South - Range 24 East - Township 6 South - Range 25 East
Section 13: NE/4 Section 17: SHW/4

OCD Case 7583 0CD Case 7535
Jownship 6 South - Range 24 East .

Section 13: SW/4

0CD Case 7584

Dear Mr. Lusk:

Pursuant to New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Orders R-7002, R-7003, R-7004 and
R-7005 and 0i1 Conservation Commission Order R-6974, which pool all mineral interests
down through the Abo formation underlying the captioned lands and designate Jack J.
Grynberg as operator of wells to be drilled on said lands, I am enclosing AFE's for -
your evaluation.

You have thirty (30) days from receipt of these AFE's to pay your share of estimated

well costs. If you do not pay these costs within that period of time, then you will

be considered a nonconsenting working interest owner and shall be subject to the 200%
penaity as described in the Orders.

The AFE's have been very carefully drafted to reflect actual costs of wells already

completed in the same area. The estimated well costs for the well to be drilled in

the SW/4 of Section 17, T6 S - R 25 E are slightly higher than the costs of the other

four wells because the_y reflect our experience with the No. 1 Grynberg 17 State "Com"

in the SE/4 of Section 17. The four proposed wells in T 6 S - R 24 £t were estimated

*%_o ctost approximately the same amount as our four Hobbs Canyon Yells in Section 12 of
6S-R24E.

(continued)




Mr. James Lusk
June 18, 1982
Page 2 ,

Please carefully review these AFE's and let me know your decision as soon as possible.
Sincerely,

JACK GRYNBERG AND ASSOCIATES

) Deborah Hill
Senior Landman

BH/ggd

encls.
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Post Office Box 2057

Roswell, KM 88201

RE: Township 6 South - Range 24 East Township 6 South - Range 24 East
Section 13: NW/4 Section 24: NW/4
0CD Case 7582 OCD Case 7585

Township 6 South - Range 24 East
Section 13: NE/4
0CD Case 7583

Township 6 South - Range 24 East

Township 6 South - Range 25 East
Section 17: SW/¢
0CD Case 753¢

Sec

OCD Case 7588

Dear Mr.

Pursuant

tion 13: SKW/&

Cargill:

to New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Orders R-7002, R-7003, R-7004 and

R-7005 and Qi) Conservation Commission Oider R-6274, which pool all wnnoral interests
down through the Abo formation underlying the captioned iands and designate Jack J.
Grynberg as operator of wells to be drilled on said lands, I am enclosiiij AFE's for
your evaluation.

You have
well cos
be consi

penalty

The AFE'
compiete

thirty (30) days from receipt of these AFE's to pay your share of estimated
ts. 1f you do not pay these costs within that period of time, then you will
dared a nonconsentlng working interest owner and shall be subject to the 2003
as described in the Orders.

s have been very carefully drafted ts reflect actual costs of wells already
d in the same area. The estimated well costs for the well tc be drilled in

the SW/d of Section 17, T6 S - R 25 E are slightly higher than the costs of the other
four wells because they reflect our experience with the No. 1 Grynberg 17 State “Com"

in the SE/4 of Section 17.

The four proposed wells in T 6 S - R 24 E.were estimated

to cost approximateiy the same amount a5 Sur four Hobbs Canyon Wells in Section 12 of

T6S -

R 24 E.

{continued)




Mr. Jack Cargill

June 18, 1982
Page 2

Please carefully review these AFE's and let me know your decision as soon as possibie.
Sincerely,

JACK GRYNBERG AND ASSOCIATES

Deborah Hill
Senior iLandman

DH/ggd
encls.
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AUTHCRITY rOR FXPF'YDITIMES
AFE™
RIVISION ¢
patg_June 1771982
LEASE NAME LocaTION T6S-R25E, Sec. 17: SW/4
COUNTY Chaves STATE New Mexico FIELD_ Pecos Slope
HORIZON Abo EST. T.D.__4200' EST. SPUD DATE_August 1, 1982
EST . COAPLETIOR™DNTE ~ =~ == === --=ce~csvw~ccace- 3 DRILLTNG COUTRACTOR - - - - - - - - -~~~ —ewwe
PRIMARY OBJECTIVE: o1L X cas OIL and/or GAS
PURPOSE: X DRILLING - NEW RECOMPLETION JTHER (SUPPLEMENT,
AFE, ETC.)
TYPE WELL: X DEVELOPMENT EXPLORATORY
DRY HOLE &
INTANCIBLE COSTS: DRY HOLE COMPLETION
COSTS COSTS -
Staking Permit & Legzal Fees $ 1,000 : $ 1,000
Location, Right-of-Way 7,100 s
Drilling, Footage . _ - -
Drilling, Daywork 14 psys @ ¢ 5,500 IDay 77,000 77.000 '
Moving In, Rigging Up, ngg1ng Down 23.000 23.000
Bits, Tools & Supplies 10.000 10,000
Drilling Water 15.000 15,000
Drilling Mud & Additives 13,000 13,000
Mud Logging Unit - -
Cement, Tools & Services, Temp. Surveys 15.000 21000
Drill Stem Testing - -
Electric Logs & Perforating 20,000 30000
Tool & Equip. Rental, Trucking, Welding 5,500 !.000
Supervision & Overhead Z.300 3.000
Coring, Tcols & Services - -
Completion Unit 5 Dpays @%$1,150 /pay - 5.800
Stimulation - 35,000
Contingency 7,400 10.700
i TOTAL INTANGIBLES: _ 196,300 259,600
WELL EQUIPMENT COSTS: ‘
Christmas, Tree and Well Head 1,200 12,000
Casing: (900') 10-3/4" Limited Service 40.50# 12,000 -
32007) 4-172" API_J-55 10.50% - 19000
Tubing:_ (4000') 2-3/8" API J-55 4.70# —_— 16,200
Packer & Special Equipment - 4. .000
Contingency - Intcermediate Casing String
(1500') APl 7-5/8“ 20,400 21,200
TOTAL WELL EQUIPMENT: 33,600 72 .200
LFASE & BATTERY FOUIPMENT COSTS:
Pumping Equipment - S
Storage - 7,500
Separatzon Eq., Flowlines, Valves & Fittings - Jo.800 -
Trucking & Con:;cructlon Costs - 4,300
32,000
TOTAL LEASE & BATTERY EQUIP:
TOTALS: S 229,900 $363,800

APPROVAL OF THIS AFE CONSTITU‘TES APPROVAL OF THE OPERATOR'S OPTION TO CHARGE THE JOINT
ACCOUNT WITH TUBULAR GOODS FROM OPERATOR'S WAREIIOUSE STOCK AT THE RATES STATED ABOVE,

UNLESS THE NON-OPERATOR GIVES KOTIFICATION ON THIS FORM OF HIS INTENT TO FL'R\XISH HIS
PROPORTIO\XATE SHARE IN KIND.

June 17, 1982 25.00%




NON-OPERATCRS

MTS, Limited Partnership

By:

Corona Qi1 Company

Plains Radio Broadcasting

Fred Pool Drilling

Mercury Exploration

Tex-Mex Driliing Company

James Lusk

Jack Cargitl

Kemp McMillan

T

SHARE

12.50

12.50%

25.00%

11.25%

9.75%

1.50%

-t
a
n

0.50%
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

June 16, 1982 B0 827-243¢

Mr. Eugene Gallegos Re: CASE NO. 1535
Jones, Callegee, Snead & YWerthaimORDER NO. R-A974
Attorneys at Law

P. 0. Box 2228

Santa fe, New ‘'lexica Applicant:

Jack J. Grynbarg

Dear Sir:

BEnclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

ours very

JDR/fd
Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs OCC X

Artesia OCC X
Aztec OCC

Other Toa Kellahin, William F. Carr, Steven C. James




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION FOR TYHE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NG. 7535
Qcdar Na, R-£%74

APPLICATION OF JACK J. GRYNBERG
FGR COMPULSORY POOLING, CHAVES
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COWMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 22, 1932,
at Santa Fe, New Maxlics, before the 0i) Conservation Commission
of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission.”

NOW, on this_ 16th day of June, 1982, the Commission, a
guorum being present, having consiaered the testimony, the rscord,
and the exhibits, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as rsquired
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That on March 8, 1982, ths applicant, Jack J. Grynberg,
d/b/a Jack Grynberg and Associates, filed an application seeking
an order pocling all mineral interests down through and including
the Abo formation, underlying a 160-acre gas apacing unit, being
the SW/4 of Section 17, Township 6 South, Range 25 East, NMPM,
Chaves County, New Mexico.

(3) That on March 23, 1982, Fred Pool Drilling Company
filed an application seeking an order pooling sll ainsral
interssts down through and including the Abo formation alsc

wnderlying the SW/4 of eaid Section 17.

(A) That the Fred Foal Drilling Coapany application was
set as Case No. 7553 and was consolidated for purposes of tesati-
mony with the subject cass.

{5) That the spnlicant has the right to drill and proposes
to drill a well at a standard location on said unit.



-2-
Cases No. 7535
Order No. R-~€774

(6) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

{7) 7That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford tc the owner of each
intereat in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just end fair shasre of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may bs, within said
unit,

(8) That of thoses seeking to be the operator of the said
unit, the applicant in this case has ths largest Jdiract interest.

(9) That the applicant snould be designated the operator
of the subjesct well anoc u.it..

(18) That any non-conserting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimeted well
coasts to tha operator in lieu of paying hias share of reasonable
well coats out of production,

(11) That any non-consenting working intersst owner wheo does
not pay his shere of estimated well costs should have withheld
from production his share of ths reasonable well costs plus an
additional 200 percent thereof as a reassnable charge for the
. risk involved in the drilling cf the well.

{12) That any non-consenting interest owner :hould be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actuai well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasainable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

(13) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any noen-consenting working interest owner who has paid his
shars of estimatsd coasts should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonables well costs sxcead estimated wsell costs and
should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated
well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

{(14) That $2500.00 per month while drilling and $250.00 per
month while producing should ba fixed as reasonable charges
for supsrviaion (combined fixed rates); that the opsrator should
be suthorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of such supervision charges attributable to eanh non-
consenting working interest, and in addition thsreto, ths
operator should be authorized to withhold from production the




Lo stianacasie A

-’-
Cage No. 7535
Ordor No. R-6974

proportionate share of actual sxpenditures required for operating
the subjsct well, not in excess of what are reasaonable, attribu-
table to sach non-consenting working intereast.

(15) That all proceeds from production from the subject well
which are not disbursed for any reason should be pleced in escrow
te be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of
ownership.

(158) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on or before August 1, 1932, the order pooling said
unit should bacome null and void and of no effect whatsosver.

(17) TYhat the application of Fred Pool Drilling Company in
Case No. 7553 should be denjed.

IT IS YHEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) Yhat all mineral interests, whatever thay may be, down
through the Abo formation underlying the SW/4 of Sectiosn 17,
Township 6 South, Range 25 East, NMPM, Chaves County, New Mexico,
.are hereby pooled to form a standard 160-acre gas spacing and
proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a
-standard location thereon.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of sald unit ahall
commence the drilling of ssid well on or before the first day of
October, 1982, and shall thereafter continue the drilling of said
well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to teat ths Abo
formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said speratar does not
rommence the drilling of said well on or before the firat deay of
October, 1982, Order (1) of this order shall be null and void and
of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains a time
oextension from the 01l Conservation Division, hereinafter
referred to as the "Division," for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should 3scid well not bhe drilled to
completion, or abandonment, within 120 days aftsr commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Oivision Director
and show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be
roscindad., ‘

(2) That Jack J. Grynberg, d/b/a Jack irynberg and Associates,
is hereby designated tne operator of the subjesct wesiil &nd unit.
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(3) That after the effective dais of this ovrder and witnin
90 deays prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnisn
the Division and sach known working interest owner in the subject
unit an itemized achedule of estimatad well costs.

(4) Thet within 30 days from the date the schedule of
satimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of sstimeted well costs to the operator in lieu of psying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of eatimated well costs as pro-
vided above shall remain liable fur operating costs but shall
not be liabls for risk charges.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of zctual well
costs within 90 days foliowing completion of the wsll; that if
no objection to the actual well costa is received by the Division
end the Division has not objected within 45 daye following receipt
of said schedules, the actual well costs shall be the reaaonabls
well costs; provided however, that if there iz an objection to
actual well costes within saild 45-day period the Division will
determine reasonable well costs sfter public notics and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owrner who
has paid his share of estimated costs in advsnce as provided
sbove shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the opsrator his pro rata share of ths amount that
sstimated well costs excesd reasonable wsll cosats.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold the
following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata shars of reasonable well costs
attributable to sach non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from ths
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 200 percent of the pro
rata share of reasonabls well costs attribu-
table to sach non-consenting working intersst
Gwnetr who has not paid his share of sstimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of sstimated well costs is furnished

A L 2 .
LW It We
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(8) That the operator shall distrioute said costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties who sdvanced
the well costs.

(9) That $2500.00 per month while drilliing and $253.00
per month whiles producing are hereby fixed es reesorzbie charges
for supervision (combined fixed rates); that thas cnerater s
hersdy authorized to vithhold from production the proportionate
share of such supervision charges attributable to sach non-
conaenting working interest. and in addltlon thereto, the
proportionate share of actual expenditurus requirad for aparating
such well not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to
sach non-consenting working interest.

{10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall bs considered
a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-sighth (1/8)
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charces which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(12} That all proceeds from production from the zubject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
be placed in escrow in Chaves County, New Mexice, to be paid
to the true owner thereof upon demand and proaof of ownership;s;
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
firat deposit with said escrow agent.

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for ths
entry of such further orders es the Commission wmay deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Maxico, on the day and year hsrein-
above designated.

STATE OF NE+< MEXICO
OIL CONSERVAVION COMMISSION

EMERY C. ARNOLD, Chairman
B
. ’ ’ ‘)\// /7 /‘, /

CNF AT
»//1 b 2, - j iy —/,-‘-112 : o
V//AOE D.\RAMEY’, Member & Secretary

- .
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Case No. 753% mm;:i:_,

| svomitted by 4 AFZ ¥ 02-CEI
\Heot'mg Date Aevision %

N Nate ¥arch 8, 1982
‘Zorn 8ros. fac. 2 faormcrly
Leace Mome  Tna Lee #1 { ~matinn S41/4 Sec 17-TE5-R2SE
County .Chaves ri~1+ Fouos Slope- Sbko Gas
Horizon ADg T.t. Spud date
Est. Completion Jate c-ot, T.y. 4300

Drillinn Contractor Tox-ifex Orillios

Primary Chjective: () 0il (%) 5z ( ) ¢il and/or Saz
Purpoze: {X) trilling-New { ) iueamgletion ( ) cthor (Supple-
Type Aell: ( ) Deveigpment (XY Z.plaratory mant AFE, fte.)
INTANGIZLE CO5T35: 17y HOLE COPRLETION
Stakinn FPermit i Legal Fees - 1003 - 1000
Location, Right-cf-Uay 12000 HP( 38
Orilling Footage 2 - -
Drillino, Daywork E days <& THEIC/Auy | 82500 azouu
.. woving in, Rigging up, Rigging down 20000 20000
Bits, Tools & Supplies 12000 10000
Drilling 4Jater T00UO 10000
Drilling Mud 3 Additives 12000 12000
Mud Logging Unit - =
Cenent, Tools & Services, Temp. Surveys . 12040 T70pa :
Drill Stem Testing - =
Electric Logs § Ferforating : 15000 21000
Tool & Equip. Rental, Trucking, Welding 5500 8000
Supervision & Cverhead 2300 20gyg
Coring, Tools & Services - . -
Completion Unit 3 days @ 31150 /day = 00
Stimulztion ) - - TTAE000 ’
Contingency 5480 11100
TOTAL INTANGIBLES 191700 246000
wWELL EQUIPFENY LCDSTS:
Chtistmas Tree and Jell Head ) 1200 12000
Casinags 10-3/4" 40.5# K-55 2900° ) 7T300 713500 «
ZZT/2" 9.5 K=5% 307" = 27200
Tubina: _2_3/8" 4,77 J-55 24008° - oo
Packer & Special Equipment - 4000
Contingency 1500 3500
\ TOTAL WELL EQUIPKENT 24000 85000
LEASE & BATTERAY EQUIPRENT COSTS:
Fumping Sgquipgment ' - -
Storage1-210 b. welded w/stair, wzlk,tok. = 7900
Zeparation tq., Flowlines, valves & Fittings - 132600
Trdcking & Construction Costs - 4300
' TCTAL LEASE & BATTERY EQUIF. - 32000

TOTALS 5215700 %363000
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«forn 2roc. Irc. 2
Sec. 1?7-TS2-325C
Chaves County, 2w lexico
Fane 2

Approval of thic AFD constitutes opprovael o7 the Cperator's option
to chzroe the joint ceceount with tubular oeed: from Tperator's
warehouse stack ot the rotes stated zbove, unlass the Mon-Oporotor
gives rotification on thic Farm of bhizs irtont to furnish his
proporticnatc shor2 in kindg.
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DATE 25.%
Jack Grynbern
FERCUAY EXFLCRATION
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- = DATE 25.¢,
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“”—:>S" V\ﬁlwley | DATE 11.250% °

\‘Ffed;?ool Jr.\ e

DATE ‘ 1.000%
Jack Cargill
DATE 1.000%
James Lusk
DATE .5000%
Kemp iicliillan
> [
TEX-ZX JRTLLING

8y DATE 1.5900%
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.

OPERATING AGREEMENT

il
3 THIS AGREEMENT, entered imnto by and between ~

* 4 ....A'J.‘\CK._J,:-.GRY.:SBERG . . heromatter designated and
5 . referred ty as Operator”, and the signatory parly or partics other than Operator, sometimies heranafter
& refercod o amndividualiy herein as “Non=Opetaton ™ and colicelivedy as "Nou-Opaiaglons™,
]
8 WITNESSETH:
9 -
10 WHEREAS the parties to this agreement are owners of oil and gas lcases and or oil and gas in-
11 tecests in the lund ideatified in Exhibit "A” and the parties hereto have reached an agreement to explore

12 ard develop these leases and or oil and pas interests for the production of oil and gas to the extent and
13 as hercinafter proviaed:

14

15 NOW. THEREFORE. it is agreed as follows:

16

17 ARTICLE L

18 DEFINITIONS

19

20 As used in this apgreement, the following words gnd tedins shaii have the meanings here ascribed
21  to them:

22 A. The e 7oil and gas™ shall mean oil, gas, casinghead gas. gas condensaie. and all other liguid

23 or gascous hydrocarbons and other marketable substances preduced therewith, unless an intent to
24 limit the inclusiveness of this term is specifically stated.

25 B. The terms “oil and gas lease™, “lease” and “leasehold” shall mean the oil and gas leases cov-

26 ering tracts of land lying within the Contract Area which are owned by the parties to this agreement.
27 C. The iterm ™“oil and gas interests” shall mean unleased fee and mineral interests in tracts of

28 land lying within the Contract Area which are owned by parties to this agreement.

29 D. The term “Contract Are:z” shall mean all of the lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil

33 and gas intercsts intended to be developed and operated for oii and gas purposes under this agreement.
31  Such lands, oil and gas leaschold interests and oil and gas interests are described in Exhibit “A”.

32 E. The term “dviiling unit” shall mean the area fixed for the drilling of one well by order or rule
33 of any state or fedcral body having authaority. If a drilling unit is not fixed by any such rule cr order,
34 a drilling unit shall be the drilling unit as established by the pattern of drilling in the Contract Area
35 or as fixed by express agreement of the Drilling Parties.

36 F. The term “‘drillsite” shall mean the oil and gas lease or interest on which a proposed well is to
37  be located.

38 G. The terms “Drilling Party™” and “Consenting Party” shall mean a party who agrees {o join in
39 and pay its share of the cost of any operation conducted under the provisions of this agreement.

40 H. The terms “Nen-Driiling Party” and “Non-Consenting Party” shall mean a party who elects
41 not to participate in a proposed operation.

42 .

43 Unless the context otherwise clearly indicates, words used in the singular include the plural, the
44 plural ineludes the singular, and the neuter gender includes the masculine and the feminine.

45 : s

46 . ARTICZE IL

47 EXHIBITS °
48

49 The following exhibits, as indicated below and attached hereto, are incorporated in and made a
50 part hercof: -
51 ] A. Exhibit A", shall include the following information:

52 (1) Identification of lands subject to agreement,

S3 (2) Restrictions, if any, as to depths or formations,

‘54 (3) Percentages or fractional interests of parties to this agreement,

S5 {3) Gil and gas jeases and. o1 0ii and gas interesis aubject o iy agrcement,

56 (5) Addresses of parties for notice purposes. )

57 9 B. Exhibit "B", Form of Leasc.

S8 AU C FExhibit »CY Acinunting Precodure. . -

59 X; D. Exhibit “D". Insurance. . o

66 - @0 E. Exiubit "E7, Gas Bualancing Agreement. . ';_,,

Gl X; F. Exhibit “F7, Non-Discrimination and Certification of Not-Segregated Fucilities, :A i

62 , : , o
R K] IT any provision of any exhibit, except Exhibit “E”, is inconsistent with any provision contained

64 in the body of this agreement, the provizions in the body of this agreement shall prcv;lil.v_;‘;‘ :'."_L_:

65 : AE A

66 2o

67

68

69

70




T}

’

- IS e

-t & e

“©w

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

~uy

<
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
5t
52
53

63
64
65
66
67
68
69

P : 4
.. :

AARL FORM ol - MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT - 1977

ARTICLE .
INTERESTS OF PAGTIES

A, Ot and Gas Interests:

I anv paaty owns i unleased o and oas interest in the Contract Area, that anterest shall be
Crcaied foe The pupose of Las agivonent and duong the tenn horead Ga o 80 were o leased interest
ander the farm ot od and zas lease attuched as Exhibit "B As to such interest, the owner shall re-
ceive rovadly on production as prescribed it the form of ot and gas Jease attached hereto as Exhibit
“B7. Such purty shalll however, be subject to all of the provisions of this agreement relating to lessees,
to the extent that 1t owns the lessee interest,

.

B. laterest of Parties in Costa and Production:

Extubnt A7 lists W] of the parties and then respective pereentage or fractionyl interests under this
agr(‘-'mmu.‘ Unicss chienued by other provisions, all costs and liabihitics incurred in operations under
this agreement shall be borne and paid. and all equipment and material acquired in operations on the
Contract Area shall be owned by the parties as their interests are shown in Exhibit “A™. AH produc-
tion of oil and zas from the Contract Arca. subject to the puyment or lessor's royvalties which will be
borne Ly the Juint Account. shall also be owned by the parties in the same manner during the term
hereof: provided. however, this shall not be deemed an assignment or cross-assignment of interests cov-
cred  hereby.

ARTICLE 1IV.
TITLES

A. Title Examination:

Title examination sha!l! be made on the drillsite of any proposed well prior to commencement of
drilling operations or, if the Drilling Parties so request, title examination shall be made on the leases
and or oil and gas interests included. or planned to be included, in the drilling unit around such well.
The opinion will include the ownership of the working interest, minerals, rovalty, overriding royalty
and production paymecnts under the applicable leases. At the time a well is proposed, each party con-
tributing jcases and or oii and gas interests to the drillsite, or to be included in such drilling unit, shall
furnish to Oporator all abstracts (including Federal Lease Status Reports), title opinions, title papers
and curative material in its possession free of charge. All such information not in the possession of or
made available to Operator by the parties, but necessary for the examination of title, shall be obtained
by Operator. Operator shall cause litle to be examined by attorneys on its staff or by outside attorneys.
Copies of all title opinions shall be furnished to each party hereto. The cost incurred by Operator in
this title program shall be borne as follows:

H-BibitCand-chalnot-bo-a-direet-eharge—whether

X* Option No. 2: Costs incurred by Operator in procuring abstracts and fees paid outside atltorneys
fc_)r titie examination {including preliminary. supplemental. shut-in gas royaity opinions and division
order title opinions) shall be borne by the Drilling Parties in the proportion that the interest of each
Drilling Party bears to the total interest of all Drilling Parties as such interests appear in Exhibit A"
Opcrator shall make no charge for services rendered by its staff attorneys or other persennel in the
performance of the above functions. -

) Each party shuall be responsible for sccuring curative matter and pooling amendments or agreements
required. in connection with leases or oil and gas interests contributed by such party. The Operator shall be
responsibic for the preparation and recording of Pooiing Designations or Declarations as well as the
conduct of hearings before Governmental Agencies for the sccuting of spacing or pooling orders.” This
shall not prevent any party from appearing on its own behalf at any such hearing, o

No well shall be drilled on the Contract Arca until alter (1) the title to the drilisite or drilling unit
has been examined as above provided. and (2) the title has been approved by the examining attorney or

litle has been accepted by all of the parties who are io parilaipate in the drilling of the well. -

BB. Laoss of Title:

lost through
failure of titie, which loss resulls in o reduction of interest from that shown on Exiabit A, this unree-

. . I . . - gt
ment, nevertheless, shall continue in foree as to all remaining oil and gox leases and interests, and .~

L
1. Faillure of Title: Should any oil and gas interest or lease, or interest thercin, be

-2

(2) The party whose oil and gas lease or inicic.” 's affected by the title l'uilurcl shall bear alonc:__" X
the entire loss and it shall not be entitled to recover from Qperator or the other parties any development _ -
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or aperating ot owhrel 1t may hoese theretodore pard, bt there ~hall be na monctary habthiy on s
Part wa the cther partics herete for diifiing, developroont, opecating av other simdar costs by reason of

(L) There chaldl be no rettoactive  adjustment of expe nses inencied ar cevenaes recerved from the
(Ipi‘x‘uﬁuﬁ of the nterest which has Leen lost, but the interests of Hee purties shall be tevieed onan acre-
ape bases, as of the tune it s determined bnally that Utle faszzee has occurred. so thit the intoresi of
the patty whiree Tease o anterest o tfected S the Gte faiduie widl thereafter be reduced an the Contract
Arca by the amount of the aaterest lost; and

(c) If the proporinnate ainterest of the ether partics hereto in any producing wel theretofore drifled
on the Con¥ract Area is increased by reason of the title fuilure, the purty whose title hus fauiled shall
receive the proceeds attnibutable 1o the increase in stich interests  (less costs and burdens attributable
theveto} until it has been reimbutsed for unrecovered costs paid by it in connection with such well!
and

(d} Shaould any porsan not a party to this agreement, who is determined to be the owner of any in-
terest i the ttle which has failed. pay in any manner any part of the cost of operation, development,
or cquipmicnt, such amount shall be paid to the party or parties who bore the costs which are so refund-
ed: and

(e) Any liability to accuunt to a third party far prior production of oil and guas which arises by
reason of title failure shall be burne by the party or parties in the same proportions in which they shared
in such prior preduction: and

(f) No chavge shall be made to the joint account for legal expenses. fees or salaries, in connection
with the defense of "¢ interest claimed by any party hereto, il being the intention of the parties
horeto that cach sh'° efend title to its interest and bear all expenses in connection therewith,

2 Loss by Non-Pavinent or Erroneous Payment of Amount Due: If, through mistake or oversight,
any rental, shut-in well payment, minimum royalty or royaity payment, is not paid or is erronecusly
paid. and as a result a lease or interest therein terminates, there shall be no monetary liability against
the party who failed to muke such payment. Unless the party who failed ‘o make the reguired payment
secures a new lease covering the same interest within ninety (90) davs from the discovery of the fail-
ure to make propcr payment. which acquisition will not be subject to Article VIILB., the interests of
the parties shall be revised on an acreage basis, effective as of the date of termination of the lease in-
volved, and the party who failed to make proper payment will no longer be credited with an interest in
the Contract Area on account of ownership of the lease or interest which has terminated. In the event
the party who failed to make the required payment shall not have been fully reimbursed, at the time of
the loss, from the proceeds of the sale of oil and gas attributable to the losi interest, calculated on an
acreage basis, for the development and operating costs theretofore paid on account of such interest, it
shall be reimbursed for unrecovered actual costs theretofore paid by it (but not for its share of the
cost of any dry hole previously drilled or wells previously abandoned) from so much of the following
as is necessary to effect reimbursement:

(a) Procceds of oil and gas, less operating expenses, theretofore accrued to the credit of the lost

interest, on an acrecage basis. up to the amount of unrecovered costs; :

{b) Procecds. less operating expenses, thereafter accrued attributable to the lost interest on an
acreage basis, of that portion of oil and gas thercafter produced uand marketed (excluding production
from any wells thereafter drilled) which, in the absence of such lease termination, would be attributable
to the lost interest on an acreage basis, up to the amoeunt of unrecovered costs, the proceeds of said
portion of the oil and gas to be contributed by the other parties in proportion to their respective in-.
terests; and

(c) Any monies, up 1o the amount of unrecovered cests, that may be paid by any party who is, or
becomes, the owner of the interest lost, for the privilege of participating in the Contract Arcu or be-
coming a party to this agreement.

3. Other Losses: All losses incurred, other than those set fortb in Articles IV.B.1. and IV.B.2.
above, shall not be considered failure of titie but shall be joint losses and shall be borne by all parties
in propertion 1o their irterests. There shall be no readjustment of interests in the remaining portion of
the Contract Arca.

ARTICLE V. i
OIERATOR i -

A. DESIGNATION AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF OPERATOR: e

Jack J.:Grynberg, 1050 17th St.,_Ste. 1950, Denver, CO 80265 _ __ shall be the
Opcrator of the Contiaet Arvea, and shall condiert and direet and have full control of all operations on
the Contruct Aren as permitted wnd required by and within the limits of, this agreement. | shall con-
duct all such operations in a pood and workmaslike manncr, but it shall have no hability as Opcrator
1o the other pacties for lasses sustained or liabilitics incurred, exceptl such ss moy result _!mr;x_ Lross

AR

negligeace or willful misconduct.

|
i
|
|
|
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1
|
|
|
|
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B, Redsnation o Qemaval aof Operater and Sclectioe of Suceessor:

Oporator muy reaen at ooy time by groreg wntien nolioe

i e e Dl P L BT ) 3 PR
‘_ Rr\l‘_‘::.nnvu =y Faviimav ey (.}‘)\I

thereof ta Non-Opctaturs, I Operator terminutes its lesal oxistence, no fonger ouns an onterect o the
Contract At o 1y o lonser capable ot serving as Operator, it Lhall ceine 1o be Qperator without any
action Ly Nan-Qperator, except the sclection of o successor. Qpueeator may be removed 1l it fuils or
refuses o carey ot ot duties hereareder, o beromens innosbeont bankrupt or s plueed n reeeivership,
by the affamative vole of two (2) or more Non-Opoerators owaing a majority interest bhased of cwner-
ship as -"fl"\t" on Exhtbat “A7, and oot on the numnber of parties semaming afier excluding the voling
nterest ot Operator. Such resignation or removid shall not become effective until 7:00 o'clock AM.
on the tust day of the calendar month Tollowing the expiration of nincty (90) days after the giving of
notice of resigonation by Operator or actisn by the Non-Operators to remove Opcerutor, unless a successor
Operator has been selected and assumes the dutics of Operator at an carlier date. Operator, after effect-
fve dliate of resignation or removal, shall be bound by the terins hereof as a Non-Operutor. A change of
a corpurate numne or stiacture of Qperator or transicr of Operator’s interest to any single subsidiary,
parent or successor corparation shall not be the basis for remaval of Operator.

2. Selection of Suceessor Operator: Upon the resignation or removai of Opcerator, a successor Op-
erator shull Lo scloctaxd by the Parties. The successor Operator shall be selected from the parties owning
an anterest in the Contract Area at the time such successor Opcerator s selected. If the Qperator that
is removed fais o voie or voles oniy Lo succeed itsclf, the successor Operator shall be selected by the
affirmative vote of two (2) or more parties owaing a majorily interest based on ownership as shown
on Exhihit "A”, and not on the number of parties remaining after excluding the voting interest of the
Operator that was removed.

C. Emplaeyces:

The number of employces used by Operatar in conducting operations hereunder, their selection,
and the houirs of labor and the compensation for services performed, shall be determined by Operator,
and all such employces shall be the employees of Operator.

D. Drilling Contracts:

All wells drilled on the Contract Area shall be drilled on a competitive contraet basis at the usual
rates prevailing in the area. If it so desires, Operator may employ its own tocls and equipment in the
drilling of wells. but ils charges therefor shall not exceed the prevailing rates in the area and the rate
of such charges shall be agreed upon by the parties in writing before drilling operations are com-
menced. and such work shall be performed by Operator under the same terms and conditions as are
customary and usual in the area in contracts of independent contractors who are doing work of a sim-
jlar nature. ]

ARTICLE VI
DRILLING AND DEVELOPMENT

A. Initial Weli: .

On or before the 1st day of May / . 19 82 Operator shall commence the drill-
ing of a well for oil und gas at the following location:

T6S -R25E, Sec. 17: SW/4

and shall thercafter continue the drilling of ithe well with due diligence to

Abo formation

-
.

unless wranile or other practically impenctrable substance or condition in the hele, which venders

further deilling tmpractient s encountered o0 o Teasee dopthe o aless i partios gien o o

abandon the well ot o fesser depth. -

Opcrator shall muke reasonable tests of all formations encountered during drilling which give in-
dication of containing oil and gas in quantitics sufficient (o test, unless this agreement shall be limited
in its application to a specific formation or furmations, in’ which event Operator shall be required to

. .
,

test only the formation or formations to which this agreement may apply. ey i';“ Y
17T .
P 'S S

. in Operator's judgment, the well will not produce oil or gas in paying qu;m!ilivs.'.:md it wishes
io plug and abandon the well us a dry hole, it shall {first sccure the consent of all partics and shall .
plug and abandon same as provided in Article VLEL herceof. L.,;.,.,..,,..

em et e
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I B Sabsequeant Operations:
2
t 1. Proposed Operations Shonld any party hersto donae to ol any weti on e Contiadt Aiwu
4 other H:;n ll’;l““\r\-‘(-'_n—g_"::'l-(i‘;\“i for i ANte VAL o0 to taa ok, dospen o phun boels oo day hole deilled
5 at the jont oxpense of gll parties or a well oty owned by adl the pastios and not then produeing
6 in pavine quantitics, the party desiving to dnll rewnck, deepen o plag back suchk o well halt qave the
% other paitics wnitten natice of the pmoposed operation, spaecitaes the wark o be pertormed. the loea-
8  tion. prono<ed depth, objoctive  formation and  the cstimated cont of the operation. The parties receiv-
9 inz such o notiee sball have thivty (39) doyvs after recaipt of the notice within which to notify the
10 parties \\‘IS}:H: to do the work whether they elect to participate in the cost of the proposed operation.
1 If a dulling vig s an location. netice of praposal (o rework, pluz back or drill deceper may be given
12 bx telephione and the respoase period shall be limited to forty-ecight (48) hours, exclusive of Suturday,

13 Sundav or lecal hohdavs, Failure of a party receiving such notice to reply within the period above fixed

14 shalt conatitute an clection by that party not to participate in the cost of the proposed operation. Any
15 nolice or response ziven by telephone shatl be promptiy confirmed in writing.
16 ’
17 2. Operations by Less than All Parties: If any party recciving such notice as provided in Article
18 VI.B.l. or VIE.L clects not to participate in the proposed operation, then, in order to be entitied to
19  the benefits of this article, the party or parties giving the natice and such other parties as shall elect
26 ta participuie in the oporation shall within <ivty (60) dayvs after the expiration of the notice period of
21 thirty (30) davs (or as promptly as possible after the expiratior of the forty-cight (48} hour period
22  where the drilling rig is on location. as the casc may be) actually commence work on the proposed
23  operation and complete it with due diligence. Operator shali pm‘fdrm all work for the account of the
24 Conrsenting Parties: provided. however. if no drilling rig or other equipment is on location, and if Op-
23 ecrator is a Non-Cansenting Party. the Consenting Parties shall either: (a) reguest Operator to perform
26 the work required by such proposcd operation for the account of the Consenting Parties, or (b) desig-
#27 nate one {1) of the Consenting Parties as Operator te perform such work. Consenting Parties, when

28 conducting operations on the Contract Area pursuant to this Article VILB.2., shall comply with all terms
28 and conditions of this agreement. )

31 If less than all partics approve any proposed operation, the proposing party, immediately after the
32 expiration of the applicable notice period. shall advise the Consenting Parties of (a) the total interest
33 of the parties approving such operation, and (b) its recommendation as to whether the Consenting Par-
34 ties should proceed with the operation as proposed. Each Consenting Party, within forty-eight (48)
35 hours (exclusive of Saturday. Sunday or legal holidays) after receipt of such notice, shall advise the
36 proposing party of its desire to (a) limit participation to such party’s interest as shown on Exhibit “A",
37  or (b) carry its proportionate part of Non-Consenting Parties’ interest. The proposing party, at its
38 clection, may withdraw such proposal if there is insufficient participation. and shall promptly notify
39 all parties of such decision.

41 The entire cost and risk of conducting such operat:ons shall be borne by the Consenting Parties in
42 the proportions they have elected te bear same under the terms of the preceding paragraph. Consenting
43 Parties shall keep the leaschold estates involved in such operations free and clear of all liens and
44 encumbrances of every kind created by or arising from the operations of the Consenting Parties. If such
45 an opcration results in a dry hole, the Consenting Parties shall plug and abandon the well at their sole
46 cosl, risk and expense. If any well drilled, reworked, deepened or plugged back under the provisions
47  of this Article results in a producer of oil and or gas in paying quantitics, the Consenting Parties shall
48 complete and equip the well to produce at their sole cost and risk, and the well shall then be turned
49  over to Operator and shall be operated by it at the expense and for the account of the Consenting Partics.
50 Upon commencement of operations for the drilling, reworking, deepening or plugging back of any such
51 well by Consenting Parlies in accorZznce with the provisions of this Article, each Non-Consenting Parly
§2 shall be deemed to huve relinquished to Consenting Parties, and the Censenting Parties shall own and
53 be entitled to recceive, in proportion to their respective interests. all of such Non-Consenting Party's
54  interest n the well and share of production therefrom unti! the procceds of the sale of such share,
55 calculated ot the well, or market value thercof if such share is not sold (after deducting production
56  taxes, royally, overriding royalty and other interests existing on the effective date hereof, payable out of
57 or measured by the production from such well aceruing with respect to such interest until it reverts)
58  shall equal the totul of the following:

8] {a) 1097 of cuch such Neon Consenting Purty’s share of the coxt of any newly acquired surfaee

6l cquipment beyvond the wellhead connections  (including, but not linuted to, stock tanks, separators,
62  treaters, pumping cquipment and piping). plus 100% of cuch such Non-Consenting Party’s share of the
63»’ cost of operation of the well commencing with first production and continuing antil cach such Non-
64  Conseating Pioty’s relinguished interest shall revert o it under other provisions of this Article, 1t being
GH agreed that coch Non-Consenting Party’s share of such costs and equipment will be that interest which
wiraid have oen chargeable (o cach Non-Consenting Party hod it participated in the we!ll from the be.

67 pinniag of the operation: and - - 5
(1] : - PPN R Rl P L
69 (L)300 -7 of that portion of the costs and expenses of drilling reworking, deepening, or plugging

70 back, wsting and completing, after deducting any eash contributions received under Arsticle VIIILC. and — -

- -5-
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__3_091 of that po:lion of the cont of vewly aogtived equinsen? an the well (to and insiuding the woell-
head connections). which woald hiove boen chargeabie o such Non-Consenting Party i it had partici-
pated theren

Gas production attmbutable o any Non - Conxentinz: Party’s telinquished interest upon -uch Pazty’s
cicotmon, ahadl te sol! o its prrchaeors af avmlable, ander the terms of ils oxi-ting gas suies con-
tract. Such Non - Censcenting Party shall diteet its purchaser to remat the proceeds receivable from
such sale ditect to the Consenting Parties unlil the amounts provuded for in this Article are recove-
cred iom ‘t'hc Non - Consenting Party’s telinquished interest. I such Non - Consenting Party has not
contracted for sale of its gas al the time suck mas is avatlable for delivery, or has not made the elec-
tion as provided uabove, the Consenting Parties shall own and be entitled to receive and sell such Non-
Cunsenting Panty's share of gas as hercinabiove provided during the recoupment period.

Durving the perivd of time Consenting Pattics arve entitled to veccive Non-Consenting Party’s share
of production. or the proceeds therefrom, Consenling Partics shall be responsible for the payment of
all production, scverance. gathering and other taxes, and all royatty. overriding royulty and other
burdens applicable to Noa-Consenting Party’s shave of production.

In the casc of any vreworkinga, plugging back ar deeper drilliag operation, the Consenting Parties shall
he nermitied to use, free of cost, all casing. tubing and other eqripment in the well, but the ownership of
all such equipment shall remain unchanged: and upon abandonment of a well aflter such reworking,
plugging back or deoper drilling, the Consenting Fartics shail account for al! such equipment to the
owners thereof, with each party roceiving its proportionate part in kind or in wvalue, less cost of
salvage.

Withitn sixty (60} days after the completion of any operation under this Article, the party con-
ducting the operations for the Consenting Parties shall furnish each Non-Consenting Party with an in-
ventory of the equipment in and connected to the well, and an itemized statement of the cost of drilling,
deepening. plugging back, testing, completing, and equipping the well for production; or, at its option,
the operating party, in licu of an itemized statement of such costs of operation, may submit a detailed
statement of monthly billings. Each month thereafter, during the time the Consenting Parties are being
reimbursed as provided above, the Party conducting the operations for the Consenting Parties shall furn-
ish the Non-Conscnting Parties with an itemized statement of all costs and liabilities incurred in the
operation of the well. together with a statement of the gquantity of oil and gas produced from it and the
amount of proceeds realized from the sale of the well’s working interest production during the preceding
month. In determining the quantity of oil and gas produced during any month, Consenting Parlies
shall use industry Gzcepted methods such as, but not limited to, metering or periodic well tests. Any
amount realized from the sale or other disposition of equipment newly acquired in connection with any
such operation which would have been owned by a Non-Consenting Party had it participated therein
shall be credited apainst the total unreturned costs of the work done and of the equipment purchased,
in determining when the interest of such Non-Consenting Party shall revert to it as above provided;
and if there is a credit balance, it shall be paid to such Non-Consenting party.

¥ and when the Consenting Parties recover from_ a Non-Consenting Party's relinquished interest
the amounts provided for above, the relinquished interests of such Non-Consenting Party shall autoe-
matically revert to il, and, from and after such reversion, such Non-Consenting Party shall own the same
interest in such well. the material and equipment in or pertaining thereto, and the production there-
from as such Non-Consenting Party would have been entitled to had it participated in the drilling,
reworking, deepening or plugging back of said well. Therealter, such Non-Consenting Party shall be
charged with and shall pay its proportionate part of the further cests of the operation of said well in
accordance with the terms of this agrecement and the Accounting Procedure, attached hereto.

Notwithstanding the provisions of this Article VI.B.2, it is agreed that without the mutual consent
of all parties, no wells shall be completed in or produced from a source of supply from which a well
located elsewhere on the Contract Area is producing. unless such well conforms to the then-existing
well spacing puttern for such source of supply.

o

The provisions of this Article shall have no application whatsoever te the drilling of the initizl
well deseribed in Article VILAL except (a) when Option 2, Article VILD.1., has becs suicmuni,_"u_r )
to the reworking. deepening and plugging back of such initial well, if such well is or '.he:'c::!!éiﬁghall

prove to be a dry hole or non-commercial well, after having been dritled to the depth spevified in :Artic]e
)

H
VILA, T
i it‘,*'
.. R B . . ,——\f \:"‘
C. Right to Take Production in Kind: 4';’;‘_-.,:"7,:
TR B
Each party electing to take in kind or scparately dispose of its proportionate
ahare of produvcticn from the Contract Area shall keep accurate records of the volume,

selling price, royal:y and taxes relative to its share of production. HNon-operators
shall, upon requast, furnish Operator with true and compicte copies of the records re-

J’ =

quired to be kept hercunder whenever, under the terms of this agreemcent or any agree- v
ment executced in connection herewith, it is necessary for Operator to obtain said infotm—,_;
ation. Any information furnished to Operator hercunder shall be used by Operator only ;.,,f
to the extent pecessary to carry out its duties as Operator and shall othcrwise be kept —
confidential. i

-6 -
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Each gar ¥ shall bave the risht %o take in kind or separately dipcse of it
pereicnate share of all oil and qgas produced from tne Contract Area, exclusive of the
preauaction wﬁlcﬁ »ay be used in deveisyment and producing oferationsd and i3 preparing
ard tresting oil tor markezing purposes and producticn urnavoldabiy lnst. ARy oxtri ex-s
penditure incurred in the taking in kind or separate disposita?n b, any picty of i3 pro-
portxonate share of preduction zhall be borne by such party. Any pariy taking its share
©f production in kind shall be reguired to pay {or only its proporticnate share of such

7o~

W
~y

"

ko
~
-
T
t

e ey e e e e e 4y v x s om
ome

3 part Operatour's suriace facilities which it uses
! 4 Eacle patty shull esecute such division aprders and contracts ax may be necessary for the sate of its
S interest n production from the Contract Area, and, except ux provided in Article VILER shali be entitled
: G 10 rteccive pavnient dieet from the puichaser thereol (o 1ts Shate of all preduction
' 7
8 In the event any party shall fad o muake the arrangements necessary o take in kind or separately
9 dispase of 1% prapo: ionate shave of the oil and zas produced from the Contiact Arca, Operator shall have
10 the vight subject to the tevoacation at will by the party owningit, but not the obligation, to purchase such
i oi.l and gas or selt it to others at any time and from time to time, for the account of the -non-taking
12 party at the best price obtainable in the arvea for such productivn. Any such prrchase or sale by Op-
13 erator shall bre subject alwaevs to the right of the owner of the production (o exercise at any time its
14 rvight to take in kind, or separately dispose of, its share of «ll oil and gas not previously delivered to a
13  purchaser. Any purchuse or sale by Opcerator of any other party’s share of oil and gas shall be only for
16 such reasonable periods of time as are consistent with the minimum needs of the industry under the
7 particular circumstances, but in no cevent for a period in excess of one (1) year. Notwithstanding the
18  foregoing., Operator shall not make a sale, including one into interstate commerce, of any other party’s
19 share of gus production without first giving such other party thirty (30) davs notice of such intended
20 sale.
2]
22 In the event any party hereio is not at any time taking or marketing its share of
sy gas production and Operator is eivher (i} uawilling to pruchase or sell or (ii) unable.to ;
obtain the prior written consent to purchase or sell such party's share of gas preductiorn, |
21 or in the event any party has contracted to sell its share of gas produced from the Con~ |
25 tract Arca to a purchaser which does not at any time while this agreement is in effect
take the full share of gas attributable to the interest of such party, then in any such
. 26 event the terms and conditions of theGas Baiancing Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit
27 "E" and incorporated herein shall automatically become effective.
28
29 D. Access to Contract Area and Information:
30 ) ,
H Each parly shall have access to the Contract Area at al! reasonable times, at its sole risk to inspect
32 or observe operations. and shall have access at reasonable times to information pertaining to the de- -
33 velapment or operation thereof. including Operator's books and records relating thereto. Operator, upon ]
34 request, shall furnish each of the other parties with copies of all forms or reports filed with govern- i
35 mental agencics, daily drilling reports, well logs. tank tables. daily gauge and run tickets and reports
36 of stock on hand at the first of each month, and shall make available samples of any cores or cuttings
37 taken from any well drilled on the Contract Area. The cost of gathering and furnishing information to
38 Non-Operator, other than that specified above, shall be charged to the Non-Operator that requests the
39 information. :
40 ‘
4] E. Abandonment of Wells:
42
43 1. Abandonment of Dry Holes: Except for any well drilled pursuant lo Article VIL.B.2,, any well

44  which has been drilled under the terms of this agreement and is proposed to be completed as a dry hole

45 shall not be piugged and abandoned without the consent of all parties. Should Operator, after diligent

46  effor:, be unable to contact any party, or should any party fail to reply within forty-eight (48) hours -
47  (exclusive of Suturday, Sunday or legal kolidays) after receipt of notice of the proposal to plug and

43 abandon such well. such party shall be deemed to have consented to the proposed abandonment. Al

49  such wells shall be plugged and abandoned in accordance with applicable regulations and at the cost,

50 risk and expense of the parties who participated in the cest of drilling of such well. Any party who ob-

- 51 jects to the plugging and abandoning such well shall have the right to take over the well and conduct

52  further operaiions in scarch of oil and ‘or gas subject to the provisions of Article VIB.

54 2. Abandonment of Wells that have Produced: Except for any well which ‘has been drilled or re-
-85  worked pursuant to Article VLB.2. hercof for which the Consenting Parties have not been fully reim-
56 bursed us therem provided, any well which has been completed as a producer shall not be plugged and
57  abandoned without the consent of all parties. If all partics consent to such abandonment. the well shall
&2 7 be nluvred pnd abandonced in accordance with applicable regulations aned at the cost, risk and expense
539  of all the partiés hereto, If, within thirty (30) days after reccipt of notice of the proposcd abundommendi
GO of such welll all parties do not agree to the abandoidnent of any well, those wishing to continue its_op-
61  cration shall tender to cachi of the other partics its proportionate share of the value of the well's nlv ible
2 material and cquipment, determiced in accordance with the provisions of Exhibit ~C”, less the eatxm.ned
63 cost of sulvaging and the estimated cost of plupging ‘and abandoning.  Each abandening party “shall
G4 astign to the non-abaadoning partics, withoul warranty, express or impiied, as to title or as to qlmnht).
65 quality, or [itness fur use of the cquipment and material, all of its intevest in the well .md xcl.ntcd cqulp—
66 ment, topether with ils interest in the Jeaschald estate ax 1o, but only as to, the interval or mlcrvdls 0[ the
67 formation or formotions then onen to production, 1 the interest of the abundoning paxt, )S or !n(ludc
62  an oil and gas interest, such party shall excceute and deliver to the non- ab.mdonmg party. or-paﬂu-ﬁ«an_—'
- 65 oil and gus lease, limited to the interval or intervals of the formation or formations then open to produc-, -/
70 tion, for a term of © ¢ year and so lan: thareafter as oil'and or gas is produced from the interval or in oy Sads
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G of interestoan e remannng portion of the Contiaet Arvea

8 Theveatter, abandounz parties shall have no further responsab:hite, hality, or nterest m the op-
4 cration aof o preduction trom the well in the mtervai or intervals then apen other than the rovalties
10 rvtaned an rn_\‘ lease mude under the terms of this Article. Upon request, Opaerator - shall continue to
il operate the asstaned well tor the account of the non-abandoning paaties at the rites and charges con-
12 tejuplated by thits agrcement. plus any additional cost and charpges which may wrise as the result of
13 the separate ownership of the assigned well

15 ARTICLE VIL
16 ’ EXPENDITURES AND LIARILITY OF PARTIES

18 A. Liability of Partices:

20 The liability of the parties shall be seversl. not joint or collective. Each purty shall be responsible
21  only for its oblications, and shall be liable only for its proportionate share of the costs of developing
22 and operating the Contract Area. Accordingly, the liens granted among the parties in Article VILB. are
23  given to secure only the debts of each severally. It is not the intention of the parties to create, nor shall

24 this agreement be construed as creating, a mining or other partnership or association. or to render the
25  parties liable as partners. It is not the intention of the parties that this contract is
26 made or intended for the benefit of any third persom.
»27 B. Liens and Payment Defaults:

28

29 Each Non-Operator grants to Operator a lien upen its oil and gas rights in the Contract Area, and a
30 security interest in its share of o0il and ‘or gas when extracted and its interest in all equipment, to secure
31 payment of its share of expense, together with interest thereon at the rate provided in the Accounting
32 Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit “C”. To the extent that Operator has a security interest under the
33 Uniform Commercial Code of the State, Operator shall be entitled to exercise the rights and remedies
34 of a secured party under the Code. The bringing of a suit and the obtaining of judgment by Operator
35 for the securcd indebtedness shall not be deemed an rslection of remedies or otherwise affect the lien
36 rights or sccurity interest as security for the pavment thereof. In addition, upon default by any Non-

37 Operator in the paymoent of its share of expense. Operator shall have the right, without prejudice to
38, o hc& rights or xcmgcizc: to collect f‘()l’él the ulc aser_the proc%cd: from the sale qfsuch Non’O ato
391n§gaurelnf;oﬁefnsdo%? bai t?ntttloﬁ'xnegmoun? owe% y suvh‘{\on Operato’uplus mtexesl(]}‘x?acstbege%)palg E;%gencv
40 purchaser shall be entitled to rely upon Operator’s written statement concerning the amount of any de-

41 fault. Operator grants a like lien and security interest to the Non-Operators to secure payment of Op-

42 erator’s proportionate share of expense.

43 .- .
44 If any party fails or is unable to pay its share of expense within sixty {60) days after rendition of

45 a statement therefor by Operator, the non-defaulting parties, including Operator, shall. upon request by

46 Operator, pay the unpaid amount in the proportion that the interest of each such party bears to the in-

47  tercest of all such portics. Each party so paying its share of the unpaid amount shall, to obtain reimburse-

48 ment thereof, be subrogated to the security rights described in the foregoing paragraph.

43

50 C. Payments and Accounting:

51

52 Except as herein otherwise specifically provided. Operator shall promptly pay and discharge expenses

53  incurred in the development and operation of the Contract Area pursuant to this agreement and shall
54 charge cach of the parties hereto with their respective proportionate shares upen the expense basis pro-
55 vided in the Acrounting Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit “C™. Operator shall keep an accurate
56 record of the joint account hercunder. showing expenses incurred and charges and credits made and

57  recceived. : ':*
58 i -l
59 Onerator, al its election, shall have the richt from time to time to demand and veccive [iGin e

60 other parties paynmient in advance of their respective shares of the estimuted amount of the expense to
! LE dncuiied in wporations hercunder duving the next sucoceding month, which vight iney be exeicised, u-u_y
62 by subnission to cach such party of an itemized statemeni of such estunated expense. !o;.,clhey with

3 an invowce for its share thereof. !-.:uh such statement and invoice for the payment in 'ldv.mce of csti-
64 mauted expense shall be submitted on or before the 20th day of the next preceding month, “Each p'ut)
85 shuall pay to Opcrator its proportionate share of such estimate within fifteen (13) ddV< aﬂex s.xch es-
66 timate and invoice is received. If any parly fails to pay its share of said estimate w mn.\ snd umc the
67 amount duc shall bear interest as provided 1a Exhibit ~C” unti] paid. Proper .Ad,uﬂmcnt sh‘xll be
68 made monthly between advances and actual expense to the end that each poarty shall. b.ar.-and p.w I'L‘s G
69 proportionate share of actual expenses incurred, and ne more.

I*
i B J X -m'bv'u-.
i
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. f.inutation of E\pe“-lilurr~:

oDl o Decyen . Withou! the enpaert of all parties, no well hall be doiled ar decpened, oxe-

-
1

copt v ovedl diziled o deeperesd o auant to the prosasions of Articde VIS 2o this Adieemento boeing

wrdestoud that the ctnsent to the dolline or devpening bad inelude:

[T U Y Lt b s L cadbidibia PP EPTSPEIEIT L T -8 SO PR SO sl

- Fe "" Ao onbdd § 8444

BTt Tt et - et

X Qptien N 20 AN secessary expenrhitures for the dolling or deepenie and tesdons of the well. When
such well b teached s authoteed depthn, and oll tests hove been completed, Operator shull ove ime-
mediate notice 19 the Nan-Operators who have the tght to participate in the eompletion costs. The parties
recetving .\u&h notice shall have fortv-cicht (33) hours (exclusive of Saturday. Sunday and lezot holi-
davs) i awhieh to eleet 1 partiapate i the setting of casing and the completion attempt. Such election,
whoen muade, shall include consent to all necessary expenditures {or the eompivting and equipping of such
woll, includimg necessary tankage and or surface fucthities. Failwie of any party receiving such notice
ta reply withun the period above fixed shall constitute an election by that party net to partidipate in
the cost of the complction attemptl. I one ur more, but less than all of the parties, clect to set pipe and
1o attempt a completion, the provisions of Article VLB 2. hereof (the phrase “reworking, decepening or
plugging back™ as contained in Article VILB.2 shall be deemed to include “completing™) shall apply to
the operations thereafter conducted by less than all partics

2. Rework or Plus Back: Without the content of all parties. no well shail be reworked or plugged
back except a well reworked or plugged back pursuant te the provisions of Article VIL.B.2. of this agree-
ment, it being understood that the consent to the reworking or plugging back of a well shall include
consent to all necessary expenditures in conducting such operations and completing and equipping of
said well, including necessary tankage and or surface facilities.

3. Other Operations: Operator shall not undertake any single project reasonably estimated to require
an expenditure in excess of TWENTY FIVE THOUSAND Dollars (§_22000 )
except in connection with a well, the drilling. reworking, deepening, completing. recompleting, or plug-
ging back of which has been previously authorized by or pursuant to this agreement: provided, how-
ever, that, in case of explosion, fire, flood or other sudden emergency, whether ‘of the same or different
nature, Operator may take such steps and incur such expenses as in its opinion are required to deal with
the emergency lo safeguard life and property but Operator, as promptly as possible, shall report the emer-
gency to the other parties. If Operator prepares “Authority for Expenditures” for its own use,

Operator, upon request, shall furnish copies of its “Authority for Expenditures” for any single project
costing in excess of _ FIFTEEN T QUSAND : Dollars ($__15,000 ).

E. Royaltics, Overriding Royalties and Other Payments:

Each party shall pay or deliver, or cause to be paid or delivered, all royalties to the extent of

12.5% of 8/8 due on its share of production and shall hold the other parties free
from any liability therefor. If the interest of any party in zny oil and gas lease covered by this agree-
meni is subject to any royalty, overriding royalty, production payment, or other charge over and above
the aforesaid royalty, such party shall assume and alone bear all such obligations and shall account
for or cause to be accounted for. such interest to the cwners thereof. i
No party shall ever be responsible, on any price basis higher than the price received by
such party, to any other party's lessor or royalty owner; and if any other party's lessor
or royalty owner should demand and receive settlements on a higher price basis, the party

contributing such lecase shall bear the royalty burden insofar as such higher price is con-
cerned. . . o T e e e

;t is recognized_by the parti?s hereto that in addition to each party's share of working
interest production as shown in Ekhibit "A", such party shall have the right, subject to

existing contracts, to market the royalty gas attributable to each leasa which it contrib-

utes to the Contract Area and to receive payments dus for such royalty gas produced from

or alloccated to such lcas? or leases. It is agreed that, regardless of whether each party
markets or contracts for its share of gas, including the royalty gas under the leases which

it contributed to the Contract Area, such party agrees to pay or cause to be paid to the

royalty owners under its lease or leases the proceeds attributable to their respocdtive roy-

alty interest and to hold all other parties hereto harmless for its failure to do so.

F.  Rentals, Shut-in Well Paviments and Minimun, Royalties: k

Rentals. shut-in well payments and minimun royalties which may be required under the terms of”
any !uasg shall be paid by the party or partics who subjected such lca.sc to this agreement at its or their
cxpense. In the event two or more parties own and have contributed interests i;m the same lease 10 this
agreement, such parties may designute one of such parties’to make said payments for and on bchuff of all
such partics. Any party may request, and shall be entitled to receive. proper cevidence of all suc"l'i‘puy-
ments. In the event of failure to make projer payment of any rental, shut-in well payment or mih{mum
royalty through nfnst;-l-:u- or oversight where such payment is required to continue 1-.hc lease in(.forcc.
;)‘r;yB]:ss which results from such non-payment shall Le borne in accordance with the provisions of Afticle
- P 1

ntor she e N o . h T eed gy
Oprrator shall notify Non-Operator of the anticipated completion of a shut-in fas wl(.']l or the shut-

ting in or rc}urn to production of a prqducing gas well, at Jeast five (5) dayvs (excluding :Szlturd:—zy"sun-
day and holidiays), or ot the earliest oppo:tunty permitied by circumstances. prior to taking such {chGn

but essumes no habibity for failure to do so. In the event of failure by Operator to so notify Nono

Operator, the loss of any lcase contrivuted hereto by Non-Opcrator for failure lo make time

-9
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af anv shut-in well pavmeni snaii be borne jointiy by the paities heteta nndes the proviaons of Artcle

Ve

G, Taxes:

Remnnineg with the fast calendas sear after the otfective date hopeo!l O toa <hadl render for ad
valorem taxation ail property sabject o thi agreement which by law shouid be rendered for such
taxes, and o shafl pay all such tases assessed theveon boefore they become delinquent. Prior to the ren-
dition Jdate, ‘-.u-h Non-Operator shall tarnish Operator mformation as to busdens (1o include, but nat e
linuted (o, rovalties, overviding rovalties and production payments) on deases and ot and gas interests con-
trinuted by suich Non-Operatoy, I the assessed valuation of any learehnld estate 1s reduced by reason of its
being subject to outlstanding excess royalties, overriding rovatties or production pavments, the reduction in
ad valorem taxes resulting therefrom shall inure to the beonefit of the nwacer or owners of such leaschold
ostate, and Gperator shall adjust the charge to such owner or owners xo as to reflect the benefit of such
reduction. Operator siall bili other patties for their proportionate share of all tax payments in the man-
ner provided in Exhubit ~C™,

It Operator considers any tax assessment improper, Operator may, al its discretion, protest within
the time and mannes preseribed by law. and prosccute the protest to a final determination. unless all
parties agree o abandou the protest prior to final determination. During the pendency of administrative
or judicial proceedings, Operator may elect to pay. under pratest. ull such taxes and any interest and

pi‘!‘.:!!’.‘.'. Whon any <uch pln!nchml assessmont chall have bhoon f\n'\llx Adotorrmined Cnaorator chall pav

.........................................

the tax jor the joint account, together with any interest and penally accrued. and the totai cost shall then
be assessed apainst the parties, and be paid by them. as provided in Exhibit " C”,

Each party shall pay or cause to be paid all production. severance, gathering and other taxes im-
posed upon or with rcspect to the production or handling of such party’s share of oil and or gas pro-
duced under the terms of this agreement.

. Insurance:

Al all times while operations are conducted hereunder, Operator shall comply with the Workmen'’s
Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted; provided, however, that Op-
erator may be a sclf-insurer for liability under said compensation laws in which event the only charge
that shall be made to the joint account shall be an amount equivalent to the premium which would have
been paid had such insurance been obtained. Operator shall also carry or provide insurance for the
benefit of the joint account of the parties as outlined in Exhibit “D”, attached to and made a part hereof.
Operator shall require all contractors engaged in work on or 7or the Contract Area to comply with the
Workmen's Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted and to maintain
such other insurance as Operator may require.

In the event Automobile Public Liability Insurance is specified in said Exhibit “D”, or subsequently
receives the approval of the parties, no direct charge shall be made by Operator for premiums paid for
such insurance for Qperator’s fuily owned autcmotive equipment.

AKTICLE VIIL
ACQUISITION. MAINTENANCE OR TRANSFER OF INTEREST

A. Surrender of Leases:

The lcases covered by this agreement, insofar as they embrace acrcage in the Contract Arvea, shall

| P PRSI B | .oz P S P . - P
IIU.L DU SULICHIRCICG TR WHOIC o1 pdli [CEERIAN) d}; lel‘llL’b C\J[L\L‘lli i;ll.'lL'lU.

Howecever, should any party desire to surrender its interest in any lease or in any portion thereof, and
other puarties do not agree or consent thereto, the party desiring to surrender shall assign, without express
or impliéd warranty of title, all of its interest in such lease, or portion thereof, and any well, material and
cquipment whith may be located thereon and any rights in production thereafter secured, to the bartics
not desiiing o surrender i I e interest of e assipning panily docliedes 0 oil and gus lnteicst, the as-
signing party shall exceute and deliver to the party or partics nol desiring to susrender an oil and gas
leuse covering such oil and gas dntviest fur a taom of vne year and so jong thercalior as oil and, Oi'_ gas
is produced from the lund covered thereby, such lease to be on the form attached hereto as Exhubit B,
Upon such assignment, the assigning party shall be reneved from all obligations thercafter accr‘uing
but not therctofore accrued, with vespeet 1o the acrcage ossigned and the operation of any well theteon,

and the assigning party sholl have no further interest in the lease assigned and its cquxpmcnt and pro-
duction other than the royalties retained in any lease made under the terins of this Article. 'I'lw partics
assignee shall pay to the party assignor the reasonable salvage value of the latter's interest in .my wells
and cquipreent ob the assipnod wereage. The value of all material shall be determined ln accordance

1u

with the provizions of Exhibit =T, less the estimated cost of salvaging and the estimated cosl of. p.ug--

ging and abandoning. If the assiz nmont is in favor of morce than one party, the asalg:ncd mlmcs! shall

- 10 -
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be shared by the paties assizgnee 10 the propartions that the interest of each brars to The anterest of atl

patrties assionee

Anv sesignment or sarrender mede under thas proviaon shadl ot reduce ar chanze the assianns's or
suniendering paiies” nterest, ax 1t was unmediately betore the assignment, an the bathnes of the Contract
Area arvi the gcreage asagoned m surrendered and subsenuent apecations thercon, shall not thereafter

Le subject o the terms ond provistons of thas agrecnient
B Reonewal ar Extension of Leases:
w

If anv party sccures a venewal of any oil and gas lease subject 1o this A reement, all other pusties
shadl be notified promptiv, and shall have the right for a period of thicty (30) days following receipt
of such notice v which te elect to participate in the ownership of the rencwal lease. insofar as such
lewae attedts Jonds within the Contract Arca, by paying to the party who ucquired it their severad proper
propartionate shares of the acquisition cost allocated to thut part of such lease within the Contiuct Arcu,
which siwail be in proportion 1o the interests held at that time by the parties in the Contruct Arca.

If some. but less than all, of the parties elect to participate in the purchase of a renewal lease, it
shall be owned by the parties who clect to participate therein, in a ratio based upon the relatiunship of

then aespedive percentage of puarticipation in the Cor 1 Aren to the poaregnte of tho percentuges
of participation in the Contract Area of all parties participating in the purchase of such renewal lease,
Any renewal Ioase in which less than =1l porties oloct fo participate chall not be subhiect 1o this agreement

. . without 'warranty
Each party who participates in the purchase of a renewal jease shall be given an assignmenf of iis

proportionate interest therein by the acquiriag party.

The provisions of this Article shall appiv to renewal leases whether they are for the entire interest
covered by the expiring lease or cover only a portion: of its area o an interest therein. Any renewal lease
taken before the exptration of its predecessor lease, or taken or contracted for within six (6) months after
the expiration of the existing lease shall be subject to this provision: but any lease taken or contracted
for more than six (6) months after the expiration of an existing lease shall not be deemed a renewat
lease and shall not be subject to the provisions of this agreement.

The provisions in this Article shall apply also and in ltke manner to extensions of oil and gas
leases. The provisions of this Article VIII-E shall apply to leases or portions

of leases located within the Contract Area

C. Acrcage or Cash Contributions:

While this agreement is in force, if any party contracts for a contribution of cash roward the drilling
of a well or any other operation an the Contract Area, such contribution shall be paid to the party who
conducted the drilling or other operation and shall be applied by it against the cost of such drilling or
other operation. If the contribution be in the form of acreage, the party to whom the contribution is
made shall promptly tender an assignment of the acreage, without warranty of title, to the Drilling
Parties in the proportions said Drilling Parties shared the cost of drilling the well. If all parties hereto
are Drilling Parties and accept such tender, such acreage shall become a part ot the Coniract Area and
be governcd by the provisions of this agreement. If less than ali parties hereto are Drilling Parties and
accept such iender, such acreage shall not become a part of the Contract Area. Each party shall prompt-
ly notify all other parties of all acreage or money contributions it may obtain in support of any well or
any other operation on the Contract Arvea.

If any party contructs for any consideration relating to disposition of such party's share of substances
produced hercunder. such consideration shall not be deemed a contribution as contempiated in ihis
Articie VIII.C. This paragraph shall not be applicable to the contribution of acreage
by the Contributing Parties toward the initial or any substitute well.

D. Subsequently Created Interest:

Notwithstanding the orovisions of Article VIILE. and VIILG. if any party hereto shail, subsequent
Lo ereeution of this agrecment crente an overriding rovalty nroduction pavment  or net broceeds inter-
est, which such interests arce hereinafter referred to as “subscquently created interest”™, such sul)sc(jv'u-nll_v
created interest shali be specifically made subject to ull of the terms and provisions of this agreement. as
follows: i

,?‘i

1. If sen-consent operations are conducted pursuunt 1o any provision of this agwcment .u'ul the
party conducting such operations becomes entitled 1o receive the production atluhu(.lblc lo thc interest
out of which the subscquently created interest is derived, such party shall receive same ere and clear
of such subscquently created interest. ‘The party creating same shal!l bear and pay all ‘:uch subscquunﬂy
created mterests and shall indemnify and hold the other parties hereto free and hatmlcx\ fm-n “any and

-
. , . .7 f‘..:_.’.:’...x‘.)-h.-. .
al liability resulting therefrom. eyt e swieie]
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i 201t the owner of the wterest trom which the subsequently cteded mterest 1~ deved 11) Tails Lo
2 pay. when dae. s shage of eapenyes charceable betenmder, vr (21 ofets fe atendon 4 wedl unider pro-
3 viswons of Article VIE hereof, or 131 cloeets to surrender w lease under provisoss of Article VILA
1 hoeree!, the subscquentiv created interest <boil Le charcedblo witt the oo mta portion of all expenses
5 heveunder i the same manner as 1f soch mterest were o workivg anlerest . For purposes ot collecting
6 such chitzeable expenaes, the party or parties who tecove assnments as tesult of {21 or (3) above
T shall huve the night to entorce all provisions of Article VI B, hereal aganst sucn subsequentiy crealed

B8 intoerest
9

| 4
10 E. Maintenance of Cailorm Tuterest:
11
12 « For the purpose of maintaiming uniformity of ownership in the oil und gas leuschold interests

13 covered by this ameement. and notwithstunding any other provisions to the contrary. ne purty shall
14 sell, encumber. tian-fer or make other disposition of its interest in the leases embruced within the Can-
15  tract Aren and in wells, equipment and production uniess such disposition covers either:

16

iv 1. the entire inferest of the party in all lcases and equipment and production; or

18 ’

19 2. an cqual undivided interest in all leases and equipment and production in the Contract Area.
20 ‘

21 Every such sale, encumbrance, transfer or other dispositinn made by any party shall be made ex-
22  pressly subject to this agrcement. and shall be made without prejudice to the right of the other parties.
23

23 If. at any timc the interest of any party is divided among and owned by four or more co-owners,
25  Operator. at its discretion, may require such co-owners to appoint a single trustee or agent with fuli
26 authorily lo rcccive notices, approve expenditures, receive billings for and approve and pay such party’s
*2% share of the joint expenses, and to deal generally with, and with power to bind. the co-owners of such
2t  party's interests within the scope of the operations embraced in this agreement: however, all such
29 co-owners shall have the right to enter into and execute all contracts or agreements for the disposition
30 of iheir respeciive shares of ihe il and gas pruduced from ihe Contiact Avea and they shall have the
33 right to receive, separaiely. payment of the sale proceeds hercof.

32

33 F. Waiver of Right to Partition:

34

35 If permiticd by the Jaws of the state or states in which the property covered hereby is located, each
36 party hereto owning an undivided interest in the Contract Area waives any and all rights it may have
37 to partition and have set aside to it in severalty its undivided interest therein.

38

39 -G—Preferentiri-RishitorRorehw

40

41 Should any party desire to seli all or any part of its interests under this agreement. g righis and
42 interests in the Contract Area, it shall promptly give written notice to the other parfies, with full infor-
43 mation concerning its proposed :ale, which shall include the name and ‘ess of the prospective pur-
44 chaser {who must be ready, willing and able to purchase), the ase price, and all other terms of
45 the offer. The other parties shall then have an options tor right, for a period of ten (10) days after
46 receipt of the notice, to purchase on the same t = and conditions the interest which the other party
47 proposcs to scll: and. if this optional 1j is exercised. the purchasing parties shall share the pur-
42 chased interest in the proportiops~hat the interest of each bears to the total interest of all purchasing

49  partics. However, there be no preferential right to purchase in those cases where any party wishes

50 to mortgape its ismtCrests, or to dispose of ils interests by merger, reorganization, consolidation, or sale

@

5t Dstantially all of its assets to a subsidiary or parent company o+ to a subsidiary of a parent
52 roSEPPTEDIVUE P UNUVEUUNTPLVCIUPP P FAUITES N 25 SUEETE PP IVCVNITCITT FRRTEIIERRTR T o V0 SR S e

53

54 N ARTICLE IX.

55 INTERNAL REVENUE CODE ELECTION

56 ’

57 This agreement is not intended to cereate, ang shall not be construcd to create, a relationship of part-

52  nership or an association for profit between or among the puarties hercto. Notwithstanding any pro-
HH visions hecein that the rights and liabilities hereunder are several and not joint or collective, or lhal this
20 aurcement and aperations hercunder shall not constitute a partnesship, if. for Federal income ta). pur-
6] poses, this agreement and the operations hereunder are regarded as o partnership. cach party  hereby
2 affected clects to be excluded from the application of all of the provisions of Subchapter K7, Clx’uptor
63 1, Subtitle A", of the Internal Revenue Code of 1934, as permitted and authorized by Soclmn 761 of
64 - the Code and the regulutions promulgated thereunder. Operator is authorized and directed lo excculc on
65 behalf of cach party hcrcby affected such evidence of this election as may be required b) thc Secretary

an 2f Shiae e tivee oF thiee VT A Sor

10
e 2x wrrs] e esirnad’y

48 1 Tt

United States or the Fedora! Interna! Revenue

including :vu-mfu 1]_‘\ st
f not by way of limitation, all of the returns, statements and the data required by Feder -al” Regula-
68 tions 1.761. Should there be any requirement that cach party hereby affected give (uxlln- evndcnromf_~‘
69 this clection, cach such party shall execute such documents and furnish such other evidence as may be i
70 required by the Federal Internal Revenue Service or as may be necessaiy to evidence this election. No .

-12 -
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1 such porty shall ive any notices or take any other action meonsistent with the clection made hc-rpby.
2 If any poesent or future income tax laws of the stale or states in which the Contract Area s Jocated or
4 any future inceme tavy Juws of the United Stales contamn provisions, «imlar 10 1hose¢ 10 Suichapler “R™
4 Chapter 1. Subttie A7 of the Internal Revenue Code ol 1931, under which an clection sunrlar to that
5 provided .lv_\' Scetion 761 ot the Code s permutted, cach paity horeby affected shall make such clectivn as
8 muan be permited or teguired by such Laws, In making the foregoms election, each such party states that
the income derved by such pacty trem Operations hereunder can be adeguately detenmined without the

8  computation of partnership taxable mcome

s A 4

1¢ ARTICLY X.

11 CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS

o

13 Operator may seltle uny single damage claim or suit arising from operations hercunder if the ex-
14 potditure does not exceed L FTF_TEE_N_IXLQQS-%:H)__ Dallars

15 (s _15,000.00 )} and if the pavmeat is in complele settlement of sucin claim or suit. I the umount
i6 required for scttlemient exceeds the above amount. the partics hereto shall assume and take over the
17 further handbng of the claim or suit, unless such authority is delegated to Operator. All costs and ex-
18 pense of handiing. settling, or otherwise discharging such claim or suit shall be at the joint expense
19 of the parties. If a claim is made against any party or if any party is sued on account of any matter
20  arising from operations hereunder over which such individual has no control because of the rights given
21 Operator by this agreement. the party shall immediately notify Opcrator., and the claim or suit shall
22 he treated as any other claim or suit invalving operations hercunder.

23

24 . ARTICLE X1,

25 FORCE MAJEURE

26

27 If any party is rendered unable, wholly or in part, by force majeure to carry out its obligations

28  under this agreement, other than the obligation to make money payments. that party shall give to all
29  other parties promp! written notice of the force majeure with reasonsbly full particulars concerning it;
30 thereupon, the sbligations of the party giving the notice, so far as they are affected by the force majeue,
31 shall be suspended during. but no longer than, the continuance of the force majeure. The affected party
32  shall use all reasonable diligence to remove the force majeure situation as quickly as practicable.

34 The reguirement that any force majeure shall be remedied with all reasonable dispatch shall not
35 require the setllement of strikes, lockeuts, or other labor difficulty by the party involved, contrary to its
36 wishes; how all such difficulties shal! be handled shall be entirely within the discretion of the party
37 concerned.

39 The term *‘force majeure”, as here employed, shall mean an act of God, strike, lockout, or other
40 industrial disturbance, act of the public enemy, war, blockade, public riot. lightning, fire, storm, flood,
41 explosion, governmental action, governmental delay, restraint or inaction, unavailability of equipment,
42 and any other cause, whether of ihe kind specifically enumerated above or otherwise, which is not

43 reasonably within the control of the party claiming suspension. : i .

44

45 ARTICLE XII.

46 NOTICES

47 .
482 All notices authorized or required between the parties, and required by any of the provisions of

49 this agreement, unless otherwise specifically provided, shall be given in writing by United States mail
50 or Western Union telegram, postage or charges prepaid, or by teletype. and addressed to the party to
5 whom the notice is given at the addresses listed on Exhibit “A”. The originating notice given under any
82  provision hereof shall be deemed given only when received by the party to whom such notice is directed,
53 and the time for such party te give any notice in response thereto shall run from the date the originat-
54 ing notice is received. The second or any responsive notice shall be deemed given when deposited in
55 the United States mai! or with the Western Union Telegraph Company, with postage or charges prepaid,
) 56 or when sent by teletype. Each party shall have the right to change its address at any time, and from

57 time to time, by giving writlen notice hereof to all ather parties. '-

2] L

59 AERTICLE XIH. ' .

50 TERM OF AGREEMENT e
61 ) :

62 This agreement shall remain in full force and effect as to the oil and pas leases and or oil and ga:*; in-

63  terests subjrcted hereto for the peried of time selected below: provided. however, no party hereto shall
. . . i s
64 cver be construced as having ary right, title or interest in or to any lease, or oil and gas interest con-

65 tributed by any other parly beyond the term of this agreement, (,;/i ‘;A_:.‘{ij\.‘
66 A2

A T 2 ]

67 f= . — - . - .
68 tinued in force as to any part of the Contiactl ATrmrireres—ta prodiction. extension, rencyal.or other
o Lotk
ISV ST ST L PPNt P L TN T IO FEPITTIE OV ESPY: merrreces v
69 e Sasigd ' TSRV 9 ¢ . ] PTISPY: mvpreces s =
70 E:»n:,.; oy -F—»—‘,'-\L'\d—\-j
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1 X7 Qption Xe 2 In the event the weil desenbed in Article VEAL or any subscquent weli drilled
2 under any provision of this agreement, results (n production of il and er gas o paving guantites, this
3 agreement shall continue i foree  so lunz us any such well or wells produce, ar are capable of produc-
1 tion. and for an additionad period of _F80___davs tram cossaton of ali praduction: provided. however,
S i prior to the expitation of such addiiwnal petiod, one or more of the parties hereto are endaged an
[ Hilling or reworking o owell of wells herteunder, thas agrecment shall continte an fuice until such op-
7 atwas have been completed and of production results  therefrom.  this agreement  shall continue in
2  force as provided herein, In the event the well deseribed  in Articls VILAL, or any subscquent well
9  drilked hercunder, resadts in oa dey hole, and no other well 15 producing, or capable of producing oi!
10 and or gas [rom the Contract Arca. this agreement shall terminate uniess drilling or reworking opera-
it tions are ~ommenced within L:Z_Q_.___‘_duys from the date of abandonment of said well.

12 .

13 It is agreed, however, that the termination of this agreemient shall not velieve any party hercto from
14 any hability which has scecrued or attuched prior to the date of such termination.

15

16 ' ) ARTICLE X1V.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

18

19  A. Laws, Regulations and Orders:

20

21 This agreement shall be subject to the conservation laws of the state in which the committed
22 acreage is lecated, to the wvalid rules. regulations. and orders of any duiy ronstitnted reymiatory bedy of

23  said statc: and to zll other applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules. regulations, and
24 ovders.

25

26 B. Governing Law:

F Y :

28 The essential validity of this agreement and all matters pertaining thereto, including, but not lim-

29  ited to, matters of performance, non-performance, breach, remedies, procedures, rights, duties and in-
3C terpretation or corstruction, shall be governed and determined by the law of the state in which the
31 Contract Arca is located. If the Contract Area is in two or more states, the law of the state where most
32 of the land in the Contract Area is located shall govern. ‘

34 ARTICLE XV.
35 OTIIER PROVISIONS
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ARTICLLE XV
MISCLLLANLOUS

This aurtcement S Ball bae handing upon ed JBadl mure to the benefit of the pasties hereto aed to the

respoeciive hens, devisees, ezal repaesentatives, stccessot s and assians

This imstiument may e excculed in any nunber of connterparts, each of whicit shall be conadeted
an orginal for adl purjoses,

A 2
IN WITNESS WIHEREOQF, thys anreement shall be effective as of

_______ duv of ,
.
OPERATOR
JACK J. GRYNBERG
N NE)N-OPERATORS

MTS, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP CORGNA OIL COMPANY
PLAINS RADIO BROADCASTING ~ MERCURY EXPLORATION
TEX-MEX DRILLING COMPANY ' JAMES LUSK
JACK CARGILL - KEMP MC MILLAN

*

FRED POOL DRILLING COMPAKY
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EXHIBIT “.*

Attached to and made a part of Operating Agreement

ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE
JOINT OPERATIONS

I. GENERAIL IROVISIONS

Delinitions

“Juint Property” shall mean the real and personal property subject to the agreement to which this Accounting
Procedure is attached.

“Joint Operations” shall mean all operations necessary or proper for the development, operation, protection and
maintenance of the Joint Property.

“Joint Account” shall mean the account showing the charges paid and credits received in the conduct of the Joint
Operations and which are to be shared by the Parties.

“Operator” shall mean the party designated to conduct the Joint Operations.
“Non-Operators™ shail wieain the partics to this agreement other than the Operator.
“Parties” shall mean Operator and Non-Operators.

“First Level Supervisors” shall mean those employees whose primary function in Joint Operations is the direct
supervision of other employees and/or contract labor directly employed on the Joint Property in a field operat-
ing capacity.

“Technical Employees”™ shall mean those employees having special and specific engineering, geological or other
professional skills, and whose primary function in Joint Operations is the handhng of specific operating condi-
tions and problems for the benefit of the Joint Property.

“Persona! Expenses” shall mean travel and other rcasonable reirabursable expenses of Operator’s employees.
“Material” shall mean personal property, equipment or supplies acquired or held for use on the Joint Property.

“Controllable Materia}” shall mean Material which at the time is so classified in the Material Classification Manual
as most recently recommended by the Council of Petroleum Accountants Societies of North America.

>

Statement and Billings

Operator shall bill Non-Operators on or before the last day of each month for their proportionate share of the
Joint Account for the preceding month. Such bills will be accompanied by statements which identify the author-
ity for expenditure, lease or facility, and all charges and credits, summarized by appropriate classifications of in-
vestment and expense except that items of Controllable Material and unusual charges and credits shal! be sep-
arately identified and fully deseribed in detail.

Advances and Payments by Non-Operators

Unless otherwise provided for in the agreement, the Operator may require the Non-Operators to advance their
share of estimated cash outlay for the succeeding month’s operation. Operator shall adjust each monthly billing
to reflect advances received from the Non-Operators.

Each Non-Operator shaii pay its proportion of all bills within fifteen (15) days after receipt. If payment is not
made within such time, the unpaid balance shall bear interest monthly at the rate of twelve percent {12%5) per
annum or the maximum contract rate permiited by the applicable usury laws in the state in which the Joini
Property is located, whichever is the lesser, plus attorney’s fees, court casts, and other costs in connection with
the collection of unpaid amounts.

Adjustments

Payment of any such bills shall not prejudice fhe right of any Non-Operator to proiest or guestion the correct-
ness thercof; provided, however, all bills and statements rendered to Non-Operators by Operator during any
calendar year shall conclusively be presumed to be true and correct after twenty-four (24) months following
the end of any such calendar year, unless within the said twenty-four {24) month period a Non-Operator takes
written exception thereto and makes claim on Operator for adjustment. No adjustment favorable to Operator shall
be made unless it is made within the same prescribed period. The provisions of this paragraph shall not prevent
adjustments resulting from a physical inventory of Controliable Material as provided for in Section V.

Audits

A. Non-Operator, upon notice in writing to Operator and all other Non-Operators, shall have the right to audit Ope-
rator's accounts and records relating to the Joint Account for any calendar year within the twenty-four (24) month
period ioilowing ihe cad of such calondar yoar; provided, however the making of an audit shall not extend the
timeo for the taking of written exception to and the adjustments of arcounts as provided {or in Parayraph 4 of this
Section 1. Where there are two or more Non-Operators, the Non-Operators shall make every reasonabic effort io
conduct joint or simultancous audits in a manner which will result in a minimum of inconvenience to tne Opera-
tor. Operator shall bear no portion of the Non-Cperators’ audit cost incurred under this paragraph unless agreed
to by the Operator.

Approval by Non-Operators

Where an approval or other agreement of the Parties or Non-Operators is expressly required under other sec-
tions of this Accounting Procedure and if the agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached contains
no cortrary provisions in regard thereto, Operator shall notify all Non-Opcerators of the Operator’s proposal, and
the agrcement or approval of a majority in interest of the Non-Operators shall be controlling on all Non-Opera-

tors.
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H. DIRECT CHIARGES

Operator shall charge the Juint Account with the following items:
1. Rentals and Royalties

Lease rentals and rovallies paid by Operator for the Jomnt Operations.
2. Laber .

A. (1) Salaries and waeex of Operater's ficld emplovees directly employed on the Joint Property in the conduct
of Joint Oj:eratiuns.

(2) Salarics of First Level Supervisors in the field.

{3) Salaries apd wages of Technical Employees directly employed on the Joint Property if such charges are
coxcluded from the Overhead rates.

B. Operator's cost of holiday, vacation, sickness and disability benefits and other customary allowances paid to
emplovees whose salarics and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this Section
II. Such costs under this Paragraph 2B may be charged on a “when and as paid basis™ or by “percentage as-
sessment” on the amount of salaries and wages chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this
Section II. I pereentage assessment is used, the rate shall be based on the Operator’s cost experience.

C. Expenditurcs or contributions made pursuunt to assessments imposed by governmental authority which are
applicable to Operalor's costs chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Sec-
tion II.

D. Personal Exp’ises of those employces whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under
Paragraph 2A of this Section I

3. Employce Bencefits
Operator's current costs of established plans for employees’ group life insurance, hospitalization, pension, re-
tirement, stock purrchase, thrift, bonus, and other benefit plans of a like nature, applicable to Operator’s labor
eost chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Section II shall be Operator's actual
cost not to exceed twenty per cent (20%) ,or percentage most recently recommended by COPAS.

4. Material

Material purchased or furnished by Operator for use on the Joint Property as provided under Section IV. Only
such Material shall be purchased for or transferred to the Joint Property as may be required for immediate use
and is reasonably practical and consistent with efficient and economical operations. The accumulation of sur-
plus stocks shall be avoided. .

5. Transportation

Transportation of employees and Material necessary for the Joint Operations but subject to the following limita-

tions:

A. If Material is moved to the Joint Property from the Cperator’s warehouse or other properties, no charge shall
be made to the Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store,
recognized barge terminal, or railway receiving point where like material is normally available, unless agreed
to by the Parties.

B. If surplus Material is moved to Operator’s warehouse or other storage point, no charge shall be made to the
Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance to the nearest reliable supply store, recognized barge
terminal, or railway receiving point unless agreed to by the Parties. No charge shall be made to the Joint Ac-
count for moving Material to other properties belonging to Operator, unless agreed to by the Parties.

C. In the application of Subparagraphs A and B above, there shall be no eq{zalization of actual gross trucking cost
of $200 or less excluding accessorial charges.

6. Services .
The cost of contract services, equipment and utilities provided by outside sources, except services excluded by
Paragraph 9 of Section II and Paragraph 1. ii of Section III. The cost of professicnal consultant services and con-
tract services of technical personnel directly engaged on the Joint Property if such charges are excluded from the
Overhead rates. The cost of professional consultant services or contract services of technical personnel not di-
rectly engazed on the Joint Property shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless previously agreed to by *

the Parties.

7. Equipment and Facilities Furnished by Operator

A. Operator shall charge the Joint Account for use of Operator owned equipment and facilities at rates com-
mensurate with costs of ownership and operation. Such rates shall include costs of maintenance, repairs, other
operating cxpense, insurance, taxes, depreciation, and interest on investment not to exceed eight per cent (8%)
per annum. Such rates shall not exceed average commercial rates currently prevailing in the immediate area
of the Joint Property. )

B.. In ilieu of charges in Paragrapn 7A akove, Operator may elect 1o use average commercial rates prevailing in
the immediate arca of the Joint Property less 20<;. For automotive equipment, Operator may elect to use rates
published by the Petroleum Motor Transport Association.

% Damages and Losses to Joint Property
All costs or expenses necessary for the repair or replacement of Joint Property made necessary because of dam-
ages or losses incurred by fire, flood, storm. thell, accident or other cause, except those resulting from Operator's
gross negligence or willful misconduct. Operator shall furaish Non-Operator written notice of damages or losses
incurred as soon as practicable after a report thercof has been received by Operator.

9. Legal Expcuse )
Expense of handling, investigating and setlling litigation or claims, discharging of liens, payment of judgments
and amounts paid for seitlement of claims incurred in or resulting from operations under the agreement or
nccessary to protect or recover the Joint Property, except that no charge for services of Operator’s legal staff
or fees or expense of outside wtlorneys shall be made unless previously agreed to by the Parties. All other lega:
expense is considered to be covered by the overhead provisions of Scction 11l unless otherwise agreed to by the
Parties, except as provided in Section I, Paragraph 3.
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All taxes of cvery kind and nature assessed or lcevied upon or in fonnection with the Joint Property, the opera-
tion thercof, or the production therefrom, and which taxes have been paid by the Operator for the benefit of the
Parties.

19. Taxes

11. Insurance -

Net premiams paid for insurance tequired to be carried for the Joint Operations for the protection of the Par-
ties. In the event Jaint Opcrations are conducted n a state in which Operator may act as sclf-insurer for Work-
men's Compensation and or Employers Lixbility under the respective state’s laws, Operator may, at its election,
: include the risk under its sclf-insurance program and in that event, Opcrator shall include a charge at Opcrator’s
cust not to v.-xcwg manual rales.

12. Other Expenditures

Any other expendliture not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Section iI, or in Section III,
and which is incurred by the Operator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations.

: . Ifl. OVERHEAD

i. Overhecad - Diilling and Producing Operations
i. As compensation for administrative, supervision, office services and warehousing costs, Operator shall charge
drilling and producing operations on either:
{ XX ) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A, or
( ) Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B.
| Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, such charge shall be in licu of costs and expenses of all offices
[ : and salarics or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those directly chargeable
under Paragraph 2A, Section II. The cost and expense of services from outlside sources in connection with
matters of taxation, traffic, accounting or matters before or involving governmental agencies shall be considered
as included in the Overhead rates provided for in the above selected Paragraph of this Section III unless such
. cost and expense are agreed to by the Parties as a direct charge to the Joint Account.
ii. The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of Techknical Employees and‘or the cost of professional consultant
services and contract services of technical perscnnci directly employed on the Joint Property shall ( ) shail
not (X ) be covered by the Overhead rates. .

A. Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis

(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month:

Drilling Well Rate § 37600
¢ Producing Well Rate § 370

(2) Application of Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis shall be as follows:

(a) Drilling Well Rate
[1] Charges for onshore drilling wells stall begin on the date the well is spudded and terminate on

the date the drilling or comapletion rig is released, w.ic..ever is later, except that no charge shall
be made during suspension of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days.

{2] Charges for offshore drilling wells shall begin on the date when drilling or completion equipment
arrives on location and terminate on the date the drilling or completion equipment moves off loca-

g tion or rig is released, whichever occurs first, except that no charge shall be made during suspen-
sion of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days

{3) Charges for wells undergoing any type ot worko:: or recompletion for a period of five (5) con-
secutive days or more shall be made at the drilling well rate. Such charges shall be applied for
the period from date workover operations, with rig, commence through date of rig release, except
that no charge shall be made during suspension of operations for fifteen (15} or more consecutive

days.

&

(b) Producing Well Rates

[1] An active well either produced or injected intc for any portion of the month shall be considered
as a onc-well charge for the entire month.

[2] Each active completion in a multi-completed well in which production is not commingled down
hole shall be considered as a one-well charge providing each completion is considered a separate
well by the governing regulatory authority.

{3} An inactive gas well shut in because of overproduction or failure of purchaser to take the produc-
tion shall be considered as a one-well charge providing the gas well is directly cunnected ts a per-
manent sales outlet.

[1] A onc-weil charge may be mode for the month in which plugging ané abandnnment operations
are compleied on any well. - -

[5] All other inactive wells (including but not lmited to inactive wells covered by unit allowable,
Jease allowable, transferred allowable, ete.) shall not qualify for an overhead charge. :

(3) The well rates shall be adjusted as of the first day of April each year following the efiective date of the
agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached. The adjustment shall be computed by multi-
plying the rate currently in wvse by the percentage increase or decrease in the average weekly earnings of
Crude Potroleum and Gas Production Workers for the last calendar year compared te the calendar year
preceding as shown by ihe iindex of average weokly earnings of Crude Petroleum and Gas Fields Produ.c-
tion Workers as published by the United States Department of Labor, Burcau of Labor Statistics, or ihe
equivaient Canadian index as published by Statistics Canada, as spplicable. The adjusted rates shall be
the rates currently in use, plus or minus the computed adjusiment.
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B. Overhead - Percentage Basis
{1} Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates:

(a) Development

_____ Percent ( ) of _lho cast of Development of the Joint Property exclusive of costs
srovided under Parageaph 9 of Section I wnd all salvage credits.

(b} Operating

Percert ( ) of the cost of Operating the Joint Property exclusive of costs provided
under Paragraphs 1 and 9 of Scction II, all salvage credits, the valuce of injocted substances purchased
for sccondary recovery and all taxes and assessments which are levied, assessed and paid upon the min-
cralinterest in and to the Joint Property.

(2) Application of Overhead - Percentage Basis shail be as follows:

For the purpose of determining charges on a percentage basis under Paragraph 1B of this Section III, de-

« velopment shall include all costs in counection with drilling, redrilling, deepening or any remedial opera-
tions on any or all wells involving the use of drilling crew and equipment; also, preliminary expenditures
pocessary in prepatvation for drilling and expenditures incurred in abandoning when the well is not com-
pleted as a producer, und original cost of construction or instullation of fixed assets, the expansion of fixed
asscts and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset, except Major Construction as ce: ned in
Paragraph 2 of this Section 1II. All other costs shall be considered as Operating.

2. Overhead - Major Construction

To compensate Operator for overhead cosis incurred in the consiruciion and instailation of fixed assets, the ex-
pansion of f{ixed assets, and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset required for the development and
aperation of the Joint Property, Operator shall either negotiate a rate prior to the beginning of construction, or shall
charge the Joitit Account for Overhead based on the following rates for any Major Construction project in excess

of $_23,000 .

A. 3 ¢t of total costs if such costs are :udre than $_25,000 but less than $ 100,000 _ : plus
B. __3 < of total costs in excess of $.100,000 but less than $1,000,000; plus

C. __2 <, of total costs in excess of $1,000,000.

Total cost shall mean the gross cost of any one project. For the purpose of this paragraph, the component parts
= of a single project shall not be treated separately and the cost of drilling and workover wells shall. be excluded.

3. Amendment of Rates

The Overhead rates provided for in this Section 111 may be amended from time to tixlne only by mutuzl agreement
between the Parties hereto if, in practice, the rates are found to be insufficient or excessive.

Iv. PRlCiNG OF JOINT ACCOUNT MATERIAL PURCHASES, TRANSFERS AND DISPOSITIONS

Operator is responsible for Joint Account Material and shall make proper and timely charges and credits for all ina-
terial movements affecting the Joint Property. Operator shall provide all Material for use on the Joint Property; how-
ever, at Operator's option, such Material may be supplied by the Non-Operator. Opcrator shall make timely disposition
of idle and/or surplus Material, such disposal being made either through sale to Operator or Non-Operator, division in
kind, or sale to outsiders. Operator may purchase, but shall be under no obligation to purchase, interest of Non-Opera-
tors in surplus condition A or B Material. The disposal of surplus Controllable Material not purchased by the Opera-
tor shall be agreed to by the Parties.

1. Purchases
Material purchased shall be charged at the price paid by Operator after deduction of all discounts received. In case
of Material found to be defective or returned to vendor for any other reason, credit shall be passed to ithe Joint
Account when adjustment has been received by the Operator.

2. Transfers and Dispositions
Material furnished to the Joint Property and Material transferred from the Joint Property or disposed of by the
Operator, unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, shall be priced sn the following bases exclusive of cash dis-
counts:
A. New Material (Condition A)

(1) Tubular goods, except line pipe, shall be priced at the current new price in effect on date of movement on a
maximum carload or barge load weight basis, regardless of quantity transferred, equalized to the lowest
published price f.o.b. railway receiving point or recognized barge. terminal nearest the Joint Property
where such Material is normally available.

{2) Line¢ Pipe
{(a) Movement of less than 30,000 pounds shall be priced 2t the current new price, in effect at date of

movament, as listed by 2 relickle cupply store nearest the Joint Property where such Material is nor-
mally available.

{(b) Movement of 30,000 pounds or more shall be priced under provisions of tubular gocds pricing in Para-
graph 2A (1) of this Section IV.

(3} Other Material shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of movement, as listed b) a reliable
supply store or f.0.b. railway receiving point necarest the Joint Propcrt} where such Material is normaliy
available.

B. Geod Used -Material (Condition B)
Material in sound and serviceable condition and suitable for reuse wnhout reconditioning:
(1) Material moved to the Joint Property
(a) At scventy-five percent (75%) of current new price, as deteruined by Paragiaph 2A of this Scection IV,
(2) Material moved from the Joint Property

{a) At scventy-five percent (7575¢) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section 1V,
if Muterial was originally charged to tl:¢ Joint Account as new Material, or




(b) at sixtv-five percent (637} of currtent new price, a5 deteemined by Paragraph 27 of this Section

IV. if Material was originally charged to the Joint Account as good used Material at seventiyv-iive per-
cent (739 ) of current new price.

The cost of reconditioning, if any, shall be absorbed by the transferring property.
C. Other Used Material {Condition C and D)
(1) Condition C
Material which is not in sound and serviceable condition and not suitable for its original function until
after reconditioning shall be priced at fifty pereent (3077 ) of current new price as determined by Para-
graph 2A of this Section 1V. The cost of reconditioning shall be charged to the recciving property. pro-
vided Cox;dition C valuce plus cost of reconditioning does not ¢xceed Condition B value.
(2) Condition D
All other Material, including junk, shall be priced at a value commensurate with its use or at prevailing
.prices. Material no longer suitable for its original purpose but usable for some other puiposc, shall be
priced on a basis comparable with that of items normally used for such other purpose. Operalor may dis-
pose of Condition D Material under procedurces normally utilized by the Operater without prior approval
of Non-Opcrators.
D. Obsolete Material
Material which is serviceable and usable for its original function but condition and ‘or value of such Material
is not equivalent to that which would justify a price as provided above may be specially priced as agreed to by
the Parties. Such price should resui’ in the Juint Account being charged with the value of the service ren-
dered by such Material.

E. Pricing Conditions

(1) Loading and unloading costs may be charged to the Joint Account at the rate of fifteen cents (15¢) per
hundred weight on all tubular goods movements, in licu of loading and unloading costs sustained, when
actual hauling cost of such tubular goods are equalized under provisions of Paragraph 5 of Section I,

(2) Material involving erection costs shall be charged at applicable percentage of the current knocked-down
price oi new Material.

3.. Premium Prices

Whenever Material is not readily obtainable at-published or listed prices because of national emerzencies, strikes
or ather unusual causes over which the Operator has no control, the QOperator may charge the Joint Account for the
required Material at the Operator’s actual cost incurred in providing such Material, in making it suitable for use,
and in moving it to the Joint Property; provided notice in writing is furnished to Non-Operators of the proposed
charge prior to billing Non-Operators for such Material. Eacn Non-Operator shall have the right, by so electing and
notifying Operator within ten days after receiving notice from Operator, to furnish in kind all or part »f his share
of such Material suitable for use and acceptable to Operator.

4. Warranty of Material Furnished by Operator

Operator does not warrant the Material furnished. In case of defective Material, credit shall not be passed to the
Joint Account until adjustment has been received by Operator from the manufacturers or their agents.

V. INVENTORIES
The Operator shall maintain detailed records of Controllable Material.

1. Periodic Inventories, Notice and Representation
At reasonable intervals, Inventories shall be taken by Operator of the Joint Account Controllable Material.
Written notice of intention to take inventory shall be given by Operator at least thirty (30) days before any inven-
tory is to begin so that Non-Operators may be represented when any inventory is taken. Failure of Non-Operators
to be representec at an inventory shall bind Non-OperatOrs to accept the inventory taken by Operator.

2. Reconciliation and Adjustment of Inventones

Reconciliation of a physical inventory with the Joint Account shall be made, and a list of overages and shortages
shall be furnished to the Non-Operators within six months following the taking of the inventory. Inventory ad-
justments shall be made by Operator with the Joint Account for overages and shortages, but Operator shall be
held accountable only for shortages due to lack of reasonable diligence.

3. Special Inventorics

Special Inventories may be taken whznever there is any sale or change of interest in the Joint Property. Ii shail
‘be the duty of the party selling to notify all other Parties as quickly as possible after the transfer of interest takes
place. In such cascs, both the seller and the purchaser shall be governed by such inventory. .

4. Expense of Conducting Periodic Inventories

The expense of conducting periodic Inventories shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless agreed to by the
Parties.




ENUIBIT 707

ATTACHED TO AlD HADE A PART OF

OPERATLLG AGREEEHENT

ADDITIONAL INSURARCE PROVISIONS

Operator, during the term of this agrecement, shall carry insurance for the

benefit and at the expense of the parties hereto, as follows:

A) VUorkmen's Compensation Insurzace as contemplated by the state in
which operations wiil be conducted, and Enmployer's Liability

Insurance with limits of not less than $100,000.00 per employee.

{B) Public Liability Insutance: _
' Bodily Injury - $500,000.00 each occurrence.;

-

{c) Automobile Public Liability Insurance:
Bodily Injury _f' $250,000.00 each person.
. _ $500,000.00 each occurrence.

Property Damage — $100,000.00 each occurence.

Except as authorized by this Exhibit "D, Operat6r shall not make any charge to
the joint acccuat for insurance premiums. Losses ﬁot covered by Operator;s
insurance (or by :ingu:ance required by this agreement to be carriad for the
benefit and at ihe expense of the parties hereto) shall be charged to the

joint account.




EYHISIT "¢

Atteched to and mace a part of Operating Agreerment

GAS BALANCING AGREEMCUT

The parties to the Operating Agreement to which this agreement is attached
own the work¥ng interest in the gas rightc underlying the Unit Area covered by such
agreement in accordance with the percentages of participation as set forth in Exhibit
"a to the Operating Agreement.

In accordance with the terms of the Operating Agrcement, each party thereto
has the right to take its share of gas produced from the Unit Area and market the same.
In the event any of the parties hereto is not at any time taking or marketing its share
cof gas or has contracted to sell its share of gas produced from the Unit Area to a
purchaser which does not at any time while this agreement is in effect take the full
share of gas attributable to the interest of such party, the terms of this agreement
shall automatically become effective.

During the period or periods when any party hereto has no market for its
share cf gas produced from any proration unit within the Unit Area, or its purchaser
does not take its full share of gas produced from such proration unit, the other
parties shall be entitled to produce each month one hundred per cent (100%) of the
allowable gas production assigned to such proration unit hy the State regulatcry
body having jurisdiction and shall be entitled to take and deliver to its or their
purchaser all of such gas production; however, no party shalil be entitied to ta“e or
deliver to a purchaser gas production in excess of 300% of its current share of the
volumes capable of being delivered or its current share of allowable gas production
if regulated thereto by State regulatory body having jurisdiction, unless that party
has gas in place. All parties hereto shalil share in and own the liquid hydrocarbons
recovered from such gas by lease equipment in accordance with their respective interests
and subject to the Operating Agreement to which this agreement is attached, but the
party or parties taking such gas shall own all of the gas deiivered to its or their
purchaser.

On a cumulative basis, each party not taking or marketing'its full share of
the gas produced shall be credited with gas in place equai to its full share of the gas
produced under this agreement, less its share of gas used in lease operations, vented
or lost, and less that portion such party tock or delivered to its purchaser. The
Operator will maintain a current account of gas balance between the parties and will
furnish all parties hereto month]y statements .showing the total quantity of gas
produced,. the amount used in lease operation$, vented or Tost, the total quantity
of liquid hydrocarbons recovered therefrom, and the monthly and cumulat1ve over and .
under account of each party.

At 211 times while gas is produced from the Unit Area, each party hereto

. will make settlement with the respective royalty owners to whom they are each accountable,
‘just as if each party were taking or delivering to a purchaser its share, and its share
only. Each party hereto agrees to hold each other party harmless from any and all claims
for royalty payments asserted by royalty owners to whom each party is accountable. The
term “"royalty owner" shall include owners of royalty, overriding royalties, production
payments and simijar irterests.

EXHIBIT "E"
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- After notice to the Cuerator, any parTy at any tire may begin taking oOr
delivering to 1ts purchaser its full share of the gas pmduced from a proration

it wnder which 1t has gas in place less such party's share o Jas used 1ln cpera-
ticas, ventad or lost. In addition to such share, each party, including the Opera-
tor, wntil it has recovered its gas ia place and balanced the gas account as to
its interest, shall be entitled to take or Geliver to its purchaser a share of
gas cdetermined by multiplying £ifty percent {507) of the interest in the current
gas pruducticn of the party or parties without gas in place by a frocticn, the
numerator of which is the interest in the proration unit of such pa ty with gas

in place and the denominator of which 1z the total peroaontage interost in such
proration unit of all parties with gas in place currently taking or deliwering to
a purdusz .

Each marty credacing and t2king or deli\.erinq qas to its purchaser shall pay

iy I D “‘.\'\‘“\'\——b POCANOB CGor owad SweT [ VISREIN
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Nothing herein shall be constiued to deny any party the right, from time to
time , to produce and take or deliver to its purchaser its full share of the allow-
able gas production to meet the deliverakility tests reguired by its purchaser, pro-
viced that said test should be rescnable length, normally not to exceed 72 hours.

Should preduction of gas from a proration unit be permanently Qiscontinued
bafore the gas account is balanced, settlement will be made between the under-
producad and overproduced parties. In making such settlement, the underproduced
party or parties will be paid a sum of money by the overproduced party or parties
attributabie to the overproduction which sz2id owerprnduced party received, less
applicable taxes theretofore paid, at the applmabh price defined below for
tne cdz2livery of a wlume of gas equal to that for which settlerment is mace. For
gas, the price of which is not regulated by Federal, State or other Governmental
Agencies, the price basis shall be the price received for the sale of the gas.

For gas, the price of which is subject to regulation by Federal, State or other
Governmentzl authorities, the price basis shall be the rate oollected, from time
to time, which is not subject to possible refund, as provided by the Federal Energy
Requlatory Commission or any other Governmental authority, pursuant to final order
or settlement applicable to the gas sold from such well, plus any additional col-
lected amount which is not ultimately required to be refunded by such authority.
Such additional collected amount to be accounted for at such time as final
determination is made with respect hereto.

Notwithstanding the provisions of the last preceding paragrarh, it is express-—
ly agreed that any underproduced party hereunder shall have the optional right, with
respect to each proration unit separately, to recsive a cash settlement bringing
such underproduced party's gas account into balance at any time prior to the per-
manent discontinuance of gas production, by first giving each sverporduced party
ninety (90) days written notice of demand for cash settlement. If such option is
so exercised, settlement shall be made (as of 7:00 O'clock A.M. on the st day of
the calendar month following the date of such written demands) within ninety (90)
days folicwing the actunal receipt of such written demands by the overproduced parties,
in the same marmer provided in the last preceding paragraph hereof. The optional
right provided for in this paragraph can only be exercised one (1) time by any
particular underproduced party on the same proration unit; and each underproduced .
party agrees that it will not exercise such option unless it is of the opinion that
the remalining underproduced recoverable gas reserves are inaciequate for its gas
account to be brought into balance by actual productlon pr*or to permanent discontin~
uance of gas production from such proration unit.

.Nothing herein shall change or affect each party's obligation to pay its pro-
porticnate share of all costs and liabilities incurred, as its share thereof is
set forth in the Operating Agreement.

This agreement shall constitute a separate agreerent as to each proration
unit within the Unit Area and shall become effective in accordance with its
terms and shall remain in force and effect so iluy as U Opcrating Rgreement to
which it is attached remains in effect, and shall inuce to the benefit of and be
bmdLg upon the parties hereto, their successors, legal represcntatives and as-
sxgns. '

Exhibit "B" -
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(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)
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EXI1BIT "F

BOUAL £PLOYHERIT OPPORTUNITY PROVISICH

During ¢ '*e parformance of this ccnr"xt, the Operator agrees as folliows:

The Cperacor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant
for enployment because of race, color, religion, national origin or
sex. The Operator will take affiimative action to ensure that appli-
cants are employed, and that employeces arc treated during employment,
without regard to their race, color, religion, national origin or sex.
Such acticn shall include, but not be limited to the following: Employ-
ment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer, recruitment or recruitrment ad-
vertxsmg, layoff or termmination; rates of pay or other forms of com-
nongation: and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The
Op.ratox: agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to emoloyees
and applicants for employment notices to be provided for the contract-
ing officer setting forth the provisions of this non-discrimination
clause.

The Cperator will, in all solicitations or advertisements for cmployees
placed by or on behalf of the Operator, state that all qualified appli-
cants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race,
ocolor, religion, national origin or sex. .

The Operator will send to each labor unicn or representative of workers
with which it has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract
or wnderstanding, a notice to be provided by the agency contracting
officer, advising the labor union or workers' representative of the
Operator's commitrments wunder Section 202 of Executive Order 11246 of
September 24, 1965, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous
places available to employees and applicants for employment.

The Operator will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246
of September 24, 1965, and of the rules, requlations, and relevent orders
of the Secretary of Labor.

The Operator will furmish all information and reports required by Executive
Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and by the rules, regulations, and orders
of the Secretary of lLabor, or pursuent thereto, and will permit access to
its books, records, and accounts by the oontracting agency and the Secretary
of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain campliance with such
rules, regulations, and orders.

In the event of the Operator's non-compliance with the non-discrimination
clauses of this contract or with any of such rules, regulations, or orders,
this contract may be cancelled, terminated or suspended in whole or in part
and the Operator may be declared ineligible . for further Govermment contracts
in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order 11246 of
September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies
invcked as provided in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by
rule, requlation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise pro-
vidzd by law.,

Exhibit “F"
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{7) The Cperator will include the provisicns of Paragraphs (1) throush

> {(7) in every subccntract og :m rchase order wtless excrpted by rules,
5 requlanms. or orders of the Secretary of Labor issucd pursuant to
: tion 204 of Executive Order 11246 of Septcmber 24, 1965, so that

such provisicns will b2 binding upon cach subcontractor or vendsr.

The Oporator will take such action with respect to any suboontract

or purchase order as the contracting agency may direct as a means of
5 enforciny such pm*.uslons including sanctions for non-compliancoe:
Provided, however, that in the event the Operator becomes inwolved
in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor
as a resflt of such direction by the contracting agency, the Operator
may request the United States to enter into such litigation to pro-
tect the intercests of the United States.

Opcorator acknowledges that it may be required to file Standard Form 100
(EEO-1) pramulgated jointly by the Office of Federal Contract Compliance, the
Equal BEmployrent Opportunity Commission and Plans fc - Preyress with Joint Re-
porting Comnittee, Federal Depot, Jeffersonville, Indiana, within thirty (30)
days of the date of ccntract award if such report has not been filed for the
current year and otherwise comply with or file such other compliance reports
ag may he required under Executive Order 11246, as amended and Rules and Re-
qulations adcopted thereunder.

Operator further acknowledges that he may be reguired to develop a written
affirmmative action conpliance program as reguired by the Rules and Regulations
arproved by the Secretary of Labor under authority of Executive Order 11246 and
supply Non-Operators with a copy of such program if they so request.

-

CERTIFICATION OF NON-SEGREGATED FACILITIES

Operator assures Non—-Operators that it does not and will not
maintain or provide for its employees any segregated facilities at any
of its establishments, and that it does not and will not permit its
employees to perform their services at any location, under its oontrol,

- where segregated facilities are maintained. For this purpose, it is
understood that the phrase “segregated facilities” includes facilities
which are in fact segregated on a basis of race, color, religicn, or
national origin, because of habit; local custam or otherwise. It is

: further understood and agreed that maintaining or providing segregated

8 facilities for its employees or pemmitting its employees to perform their

services at any location under its conirol where segregated facilities

are maintained is a violation of the equal opportunity clause requ:Lred
by Executive Order 11246 or September 24, 1965. . &

5 . #'-
: . - "f‘ 7

T Operator further understands and agrees that a breach of the JO
assurance herein contained subjects it to the provisions of the Order :
at 41 CFR Chapter 60 of the Secretary of Labor dated May 21, 1968, and -
the provisions of the equal opportunity clause enumerated in ccntracts
ketween the United States of America and Non-Operators. \\_

Whoever knowingly and willfully makes any false, flCtltlous or \

- fraundulent reprecsentation may be liable to criminal prosecutlon undex 18

U.S5.C. S 1001.

A
L]

b

)
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EXHIBIT *"A"™

Attached tc and made a part of Operating Agreement dated
March 10, 1982, between JACK J. GRYNBERG as Operator, and
MTS, Limited Partnership, Corona 0il Company, Plains Radio
Broadcasting, Mercury Exploration, Tex-Mex Drilling Company.,
Jamés Lusk, Jack Cargill, Kemp McMillian, Fred Pool Drilling
Company, as non-operator.

I. 1. Dbands Subject to Agreement:

Township 6 South, Range 25 East, N.M.P.M.
Sec. 17: SW/4

Containing 160 acres, more or less
Chaves County, New Mexico

2. Depth Restriction:
Abo formation

3. Drilling Unit for the First Well:
Proration Unit escablished by the New Mexico OCC.

II. Percentage Interests of Parties Under Agreement:

_____NAME ACRES WORKING INTEREST
* Jack J. Grynberg 40 25.000%
MTS, Limited Partnership 40 12.500%
Corona 0il Company 12.500%
Plains Radio Broadcasting . 25.000%
Mercury Exploration 9.750%
Tex-Mex Drilling Company on 1.500%
James Lusk v 1.000%
Jack Cargill 1.000%
Kemp McMilliian 0.500%
Fred Pool brilling Company 11.250%

III. Leasehold Interest of Parties to Operating Agreement:

1. Lessor: United States >
Original Lessee:
Present Lessee: Celeste C. Grynberg

Expiration Date of Lease: 12-1-82 HBP
Serial No. of Lease: USA-NM-17037
Description: T6S - R25E, N.M.P.M.
(Limited to portion Sec. 17: NE/4ASW/4
included in Contract

Area)

2. Lessor: United States

N v m~wasmal T Aamea~ e
Az Lv&llﬂd. I OIT T -

Present Lessee: MTS, Limited Partnership 50%, Corona
0Oil Company 50%

Expiration Date of Lease: HBP
Serial No. of Lease: USA-NM-14754

, Description: T6S—-R25E, N.M.P.M.
v {Limited to portion Sec. 17: NW/45W/4

included in Contract
Area)




v 3. Lessor: E. L. Foreman
i Original Lessee:
Present Lessee: Plains Radio, et al.

Expiration Date of Lease: 10-25-82

Description: T6S - R25E, N.M.P.M.
(Limited to portion Sec. 17: S/2SW/4
include@ in Contract

Area)

4. essor: S. W. Corn
riginal Lessee:
Present Lessee: Plains Radio, et al.

Expiration Date of Lease: 10-9 -82

Description: T6S - R25E, N.M.P.M.
(Limited to portion Sec. 17: 5/25W/a
included in Contract
Area)

IV. Addresses of Parties:

Jack J. Grynberg
1050 Seventeenth Street, Suite 1950
benver, CO 82065-1997

MTS, Limited Partnership
o P.0O. Box 2009
Ararillo, TX 79189

Corona 0il Company
4835 LBJ Freeway, Suite 635
Dallas, TX 75234

Plains Radio Broadcasting
P.0O. Box 783
Amarillo, TX 79105

Mercury Exploration
Suite 1212

Ridglea Bank Bldg.
Fort Worth, TX 76116

Tex-Mex Drilling Company
P.O. Box 2895
Abilene, TX 79604

James Lusk
P.O. Box 2057
Roswell, NM 88201

P

E Jack Cargill
g P.O. Box 2057
Roswell, NM 88201

Kemp McMillian
726 Three Cross Drive
- Roswell, NM 88201

Berand Danl Drilling CAamnang
& B YA A Nt de MV Bn e e e - 7 ﬁ\l..lr\‘lll
P.O. Box 1300

Clovis Star Route

Roswell, NM 88201
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AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE

i
t
% _ AFE*_Z/-AM=- 7
i REVISION#

DATE pecember 17, 1981

| LEASE MAME #/ Cornm - Forermanm |7 'Com’ ocation 842, ¢, 5- 2SE, 6 co/S, /9907w

COUNTY__Chaves STATE _New Mexico FIELD
HORIZON Abo EXT. T.D. 4300’ EST. SPUD DATE
EST. COMPLETION DATE ' DRILLING CONTRACTOR
PRIMARY vedeliive: Ui X GAZ oL condfer il
¥ .RPOSE : X DRILLING-NEW RECOMPLETION . OTHER (SUPPLEMENT AFE,Etc.)
TYPE WELL : _X  DEVELOPMENT EXPLORATORY
; INTANGIBLE COSTS: DRY HOLE COMPLETION
Staking Permit & Legal Fees $ 1000 $ 1000
Location, Right-of-Wax 11560 12000
Drilling, Foontzge ’ @ e I
Drilling Daywork _ 42 Days € 455¢0 /Day 46000 66000
Bits, Tu.ols & Supplies ___1o000 10060
. Drilling Water 16500 16500
" Drilling Mud & Additives 10000 10000
Mud Logging Unit —_— —_
I Cement, Tools & Services, Temp. Surveys 12000 17000
: Drill Stem Testing e =5
d Electric Logs & Perforating 14700 20700
; Tool & Equip. Rental,Trucking,Welding 5500 8000
b Supervision & Overhead 2500 3200
h ~ e T <. - T
ViwkadEy ALUAD U ULV et = . A
Completion Unit 5 Days @ $1150 [/ Day — 5800
Stimulation - 35000
b Contingency L 8400 11200
Moving In, Rigging Up, Rigging Down 20000 20000
] TOTAL INTANGIBLES 177900 236400
1 WELL EQUIPMENT COSTS: :
; , Christmas Tree and Well Head 1200 12000
B Casing: 10-3/4" 40.5 #K-55 @ 900" 20400 20400
. T&I72" 9.5 FR-55 @ 4200° . — 25200
‘ Tubing : 2-3/8" 4.7 #3-55 @ 4000’ - — 16200
Packer & Special Equipment — 4000
Contingency —~ Intermediate casing string :
8-5/8" @ 1500’ . 20400 21200 |
TOTAL WELL EQUIPMENT 42000 99000 -
]
3 LEASE & BATTERY EQUIPMENT COSTS: :
1 Pumping Equipment - - :
‘ Storage
‘_ o 7200
Separation Eq., Flowlines,Valves & Fittings — 19800
—_ Trucking £ Construction Costs — 4300
TOTAL LEASE & BATTERY EQUIP. o 32000
TOTALS $ 219,900 $ 367,400

APPROVAL OF THIS AFE CONSTITUTES APPROVAL OF THE OPERATOR'S OPTION TO CHARGE THE JOINT
ACCOUNT WITH TURULAR GOCDS FROM OPERATGR'S WAREHOUSE STOCK AT THE RATES STATED ABOVE,
UNLESS THE NON-OPERATOR GIVES NOTIFICATION ON THIS FORM OF HIS INTENT TO FURNISH HIS
PROPORTIONATE SHARE  IN KIND. ’

SHARE -

JACK J. CRYNBERG . : 25.000 Y,

= ,,/r"//( _
BY T et "{ __DATE

pro 1§ et

LY
\.

"




PAGE 2 SHARE
MTS, LIMITED PAKTNERSHIP 12. 500%
BY: DATE
CORONA OIL COMPANY 12.500%
BY:, ' DATE
PLAINS RADIO BROADCASTING 25.000%
BY: DATE
MERCURY EXPLORATION 9.7503%
BY(;;5;25550u4?3<!:225r1¢‘: DATE :;2’1/2;2’2;7:;7
. TEX-MEX DRILLING COMPANY 1.500%
‘ BY: DATE
3 | . . .
F JAMES LUSK | | ©1.000%
BY: ' DATE
JACK CARGILL 1.000%
BY: T DATE
KEMP MCMILLAN | - IR "~ 0.500%
BY: | : DATE
FRED POOL DRILLING COMPANY 11.250%

BY: ) DATE




AUTHARITY FC2 FNDPTIDITIRES
t‘\..
RT'ZSIO
pats 3/ 12/3(
LEASE NaMEg LocaTion TES-R25E, Sec. 17: SW/4
COUNTY Chaves STATE New Mexico FIiLD
HORIZON __ pahg EXT. T.D._ gong! EST. SPUD DATE
EST. COMPLETION DATE DRILLING CONTRACTOR -
PRIMARY OBJTCTIVE: 0IL X GAS Q1!. and/or GAS
PURPOSE: X DRILLING - NEW RECCHPLETION OTHER (SUPPLIMEN
“ AFE, ETC.)
TYPE WELL: X DEVELOPMENT EXPLORATORY
INTANGIBLE COSTS: . DRV jIOLE COMPLETION
Staking Permit & Legal Fees -8 1000 $ 1000
. Location, Right-of-Way 7100 2390
Drilling, Footage - . - .
Drilling, Daywork 10 Dpays @ 6500 /Day £5000 65000
Moving In, Rigging Up, Rloplng Down 23000 23000
Bits, Tools & Supplies 10000 12000
« Drilling Water 8000 8000
Drilling Mud & Additives 5000 5000 |
Mud Logging Unit - - |
Cement, Toocls & Services, Temp. Surveys . 9000 15000 )
Drill Stem Testing - - |
Electric Logs % Perforating 20000 30000 7
Tool & Equip. Rental, Trucking, Weldlng 5500 8000
€. nor\r\ eﬁnn £ n\JDYhPaa Z3QQ 3!2!“!
Corlng, Tools & Services - -
_ Completion Unit 5 Days @ 5 ]]5Q /Day : - o 5800
. Stimulation ] " - . 35000
Contingency e 7»$'§ ST . 7500 10700
TOTAL INTANGIBLES: 163300 232100
WELL EQUIPMENT COSTS: ' g
. Christwmas Tree and Well Head f - . 1200 . _12000 _.4‘ 
- Casing: . ‘ o 12000 L - i
' : -~ 19000
Tubing: . - 16200 *
Packer & Special Equipment - Lono
Contingency - Intermediate Casing String )
8-5/8" @ 1500' 20500 21200
TOTAL WELL EQUIPMENT: _ 33600 50800
LEAST & BATTLERY EQUIPMENT COSTS:
Pumpihg Equipment - -
Storage ) - .

8 7500
Separation Eq., Floulines, Valves & Fittings . . 13844
Trucking & Cnnstruction»Costs e ___h3o0

TGTAL LEASE & BATTERY EQUIP:  _. ____ 32000
TOTALS: $_1460n0 $_ 348500
APPROVAL OF THJS AFE CONSTITUTES APPROVAL OF THE OPERATOR'S OPTION TO CHARGE THE JOINT
ACCOUNT WITH TUBULAR GOODS FROM OPERATOR'S WAREHCOUSE STOCK AT TUE RATES STATED ABOVE,
UNLESS THE RON-OPERATOR GIVES hOII}ICATIO' OX TNIS FORMM OF HIS INTENT TO FURNISH HIS
PROPORT IOnATE SHARE IN KIRD.
JACK J. GRYXLERG . - . ’ - SHARE
BY- pare  3/12/82 25.00%




: ESTIMATED COSTS

OPERATING COST CHART, ABO FIELD, CHAVES OXXNTY, NEW MEXICC (THRU 4/16,82)
ACTUAL COSTS

(Authority for Expenditure)

DIFFERENCE

' Well Narme, . Total Total (Total Estimated Costs
Iocation & Ixilling Oopletion Estimated Dnllmg Carpletion Actual Minus Total Actual
; Status Qosts Costs Qosts Costs Costs Qosts Qosts)
‘ T5S-R24E
& 12 state #1 (5) 6 - - - - - N/A
: 14 State Com §1 (1)207,000 148,000 355,000 190,330.32 98,154.21 288,484.53 66,515.47
- 16 State §# (2) 6 - - 215,477.66 71,711.13 287,188.79 N/A
| 16 State #2 (2) 6 - - 229,319.54 96,283.97 325,603.51 N/A
16 State #3 (2) 6 - - 157,476.77 116,870.94 274,347.71 N/A
16 State # (1) 6 - - 167,488.19 68,126.58 235,614.77 , N/A
29 Fed #1 (1) ) - - 152,755.89 74,072.22 226,828.99 N/A
31 Fed #1 (2) 6 - - 137,608.60 51,617.82 189,226.42 N/A
32 state #2 (1) 5 - - 171,165.64 85,895.38 257,546.02 N/A
32 State £3 (1) 6 - - 187,499.61 69,726.76 257,226.37 N/A
% 32 State #4 (1) 6 - - 172,651.61 46,525.79 219,291.40 N/A .
. ‘,35 Fed Com #1 (1) 207,000 148,000 355,000 174,355.63 80,996.52  255,352.15 99,647.85
T6S5-R2M4E .
#1 Youngman 11 219,900 147,500 367,400 212.28 - - N/A .,
Fed Com (5)
#2 Youngman 11 196,900 151,100 348,500 212.28 - - N/A
Fed Com (5)
#2 Hobbs Canyon 6 - - 356.62 - - N/A
Fed (5)
Section 12 :
#1 Hobbs Canyon 6 - - 138,209.22 67,719.78  205,929.07 N/A
Fed (1)
#3 Hobbs Canyon 6 - - 97,000.34 9,916.57 - N/A
Fed (2)
#4 Hobbs Canyon 6 - - 11,911.68 - - N/A
Fed (3}
#5 Hobbs Canyon 6 - - - - - N/A
Fed (4)
.- T6ES=R25E _, 3
. 17 Fed Cam §1 207,000 148,000 i 0 %ﬁcﬁﬁ 95 38,406.20 116,593.80
; e #1 McDemmett 30 221,100 147,500 2315%3 0@‘@ 88,533.07 80,066.93
- Fed Com (2) ‘ Santa Fe, New Maxico : : :
/ (1) Welr Completed i Caze No. ,
(2) Completing e B__{_Exhtmf 210.
(3) Awaiting Completing Rig Submitied by
{4} Drilling % Hearing Date

(5) Location Staked _
(6) No Est. Prepared; 100% W.I. w/JG&A




OPERATING QUST CHART, ABO FIELD, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO (THRU 4/16/82)

ESTIMATED COSTS

ACTUAL CGSTS

DIFFERENCE

(Authority for Expenditure)

1

*Supplemental Authority for Expenditure

submitted 3/5/82

" Well Name, ' : + Total | Total (Total Estimated Costs

Location & Dxilling GCopletion Estimated Drilling Campletiun Actual Minus Total Actual
Status Costs Qosts Costs Costs Costs Costs Qosts)

T5S-R24E '

14 State Com #1 207,000 148,000 355,000 190,330.32 98,154.21 288,484.53 66,515.47
{Completad)

35 Fed Com $1 207,000 148,000 355,000 174,355.63 80,99€.52 255,352.15 99,647.88

(Conpleted)

T6S-R25E

17 Fed Com #1 207,000 148,000 355,000 192,540.25 45,865.95 238,406.20 116,593.80

(Conmpleted) ' : :

#1 McDermett 221,100 147,500 368,600 203,380.94 85,152.13 288,533.07 Well not camplete.
30 Fed Com 129, 500* P - 129,500 ) No comparison of
(Well being 350,600 147,500 498,100 Estimated and Actual
campleted)

Costs possible.

Cvaef 7555’
6@/)/&’7 (,()( 4’4




PECOS SLOPE ABO GAS DEVELOPMENT
Biiling Chart for Drilling Operations
Novembar 1, 1987 - Present

Bills Paid Thru 4/15/82

Qutstanding Bills Due (undisputed)

Outstanding Bills (disputed)*
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

*Disputed biils total 3.3% of total

$3,669,215.77

187,424.95

EVL'C‘M W/’y

132,578.00 stespn? Brez. Doty &

$3,989,218.72

bills.

BEFORE THE
OfL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Case No2535™ Extibit No. &~

Submitted by__“;!J- L l‘l
Hearing Date 3




GRYNMBERG 14 STATE f1

DRY ROLE
uested

12/8/81

COMPLETION

1/32/82

GRYNBERG 35 FEDERAL #1

PAYMENTS BY FRED POGL DRILLING

DEY HOLE
12/8/81
COMPLETION

1/29/82

GRYNBERG 17 FEDERAL #1

DRY HOLE
12/19/81
COMPLETION

3/5/82

Recelived Elapsed Time
174782 23 Days
2/16/82 35 Days
2/16/82 80 Days
3/29/82 59 Days
3/29/82 100 Days
3/29/82 24 Days
i BEFORE THE

4
H

e A s i ¢

Ol CONSERVATION COMMISSION
. Santo Fe, New Mexico

Case NoPS 23S Exaiit No. 6
Sutmted b __ :_é

Heaiing Daia___




Docket ¥o. 11-82

Dockets ¥Mos. 13~82 and 14-82 are tentatively set for Mey 12 and Kay 26, 1982. Agplicetions for hesriong must be filed
ot least 22 days in advance of hearing dace.

DOCKET: COMMISSICH MEARING - THORSDAY - APRIL 22, 1982

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. -~ NOOM 205
STATZ 1AMD OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, MEM MEXICO

:

"65"75‘3;

:

CASE 7553:

[

g e st b et v e

s M

{Cantinned and Readvertised)

application of Supron Energy Corporation for a non-standard proraticsh unit or compulsory pooling, San Juan
County, New Nexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval of a l60-acre non-standard prors-
tiom umit for the Dakota and Mesaverde formations cosprising the SW/4 of Sectiom 2, Township 31 North, Range
8 Yest, of in the altervative, an order pooling all mineral interests from the surface dosm through the
Dakota formetion underiyimg the S/2 of said Section 2, to be &sdicsted to a well to be drilled at a standard
location thereon. Alsc to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the
allocation of the cost thereof as ==l as actual operating coste and charges for supervision, designation
of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

(Continued and Readvertised)

application of Jack J. Grynbarg for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, Mew Mexico.

Applicant, ia the sbove-styled cavse, seeks an order pooling all mineral interasts down through cthe Abo
formetion underlying the $M/4 of Sectiom 17, Towmship 6 South, Range 25 Bast, to be dedicated to a well

to be drilled at a standard locstion therean. Alsc to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing said well and the allocation of the cost therecf as well as actual operating costs and charges
for sapervision,designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling
said well. ’

(Continued from april 14, 19682, Examiner Searing)

Agplication «f Pred Pool Drilling Company for compulsory pocling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sseks an order pooling all mineral interests from the surface dowm
through the Abo formation underlying the SW/4¢ of Section 17, Township 6 South, Range 25 East, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilied at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will bs the cost
of drilling and completing said well and the 1i1llocatiom of the cost therzenf as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the weil and a charge for risk
involved in drilling said well.




GERERAL POWER OF ATTOPNEY

Wwe, JAMES K. LUSK and M. JANE LUSK, hia wife, of Rcswell,
Cnaves County, New Mexico, hereby appoint TACK T. CARGILL, of Roswell,
Chaves County, New Mexico, our true and lawful attorney in fact for
us and in our names, places and steacd, and for our use and benefit:

Tc exercise, dc or perform any &ct, rigxu, power, cuty or
obligation whatsoever that we now have or may acquire the legal right,
power or capacity to exercise, do or perform in conrnection with, aris-
ing out of or relating to any person, iter, thing, transaction, business
property, real or versonal, tangible or intangible, or matter whatso-
ever:

To ask, demand, sue for, reccver, collect, receive and hold
and possess all such sums of money, debts, dues, bonds, nctes, checks,
drafts, accounts, deposits, interests, dividends, stock certificates,
certificates of deposit, annulties, pension and retirement beneflits,
insurance benefits and proceeds, choses in aciion, personal and real
property, and demands whatsoever, liquidated or unliquidated, as are
now, or shall hereafter become due, owing, payable, owned, or belong-
ing to us or in which we have or may acquire an interest, and to have,
use and take all lawful ways and means and legal remedies for the
collection and recovery thereof, and to compromise, settle and agree
for the same, and to make, execute and deliver releases, receipts or
other sufficient discharges for the same:

To engage in and transact any and all lawful business of
whatscever pnature or kind for us and in our names;

To lease, purchase, exchange and acquire, and to take and
receive and possess any real or personal property whatscever, tangible
or intangible, o0il and gas and other mineral interests, or any interest
therein, on such terms and conditiciis and under such covenants, as
said attorney shall deem proper;

To sign, endorse, execute, acknowledge, deliver, receive
and possess such contracts, agreements, options, deeds, conveyances,
trust deeds, security agreements, bills of sale, leases, mortgages,
assignments, inswurance policies, bills, bonds, debentures, checus,
drafts, bills of exchange, notes, stock cerfificates, proxies,
warrants, commercial paper, recelpts, withirawal receipts and deposit
instruments relating to accounts or deposits in, or certificates of
deposit of, banks, savings and loan or cther institutions, proofs of
loss and releases, and such other instruments in writing of whatsoever
kind or nature as may be necessary or prcper in the exercise of the
rights and powers herein granted.

We grant to our said attormey in fact full power and
authority to do and perform all and every act and thing whatsoever
requisite, necessary and proper to be done in the exercise of any
of the rights and powers herein granted, as fully to all intents and
purposes as we might or could do if personally present, with full
power of substitution or revocation, hereby ratifying and confirm-
ing all that our said attorney in fact, or his substituts or sub-
stitutes, shall lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue of this
power of attorney.

This instrument is to be construed and interpreted as a 9
general power of attorney. The enumaration of specific items, acts,
rights, or powers herein does no: limit or restrict, and is not to

be construed or interpreted ‘as limiting or rest 11ct{ng the general
powers herein granted to said attorney in fact.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 1979.
N

vt T Ap el
James *.. Lusk
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M. Jane Lusk




STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

) ss.
COUNTY OF CHAVES ).

The foregoiﬁgjinstrument was acknowledged before me thils

2nd__day of October, 1979, by JAMES X. LUSK and M. JANE LUSK, his
wife. ' .
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KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN
dttorneys ot Lew

500 Dom Gaspar Aveawe
37;:::?:hhu. Post Ofice Bex 1769 '
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Telepbone 982-4285
Karen Asbrey Area Code 505

March 23, 1982

Mr. Joe D. Ramey "r;‘".f NoarT ;mﬁ
0il Conservation Division T Ty |
P. 0. Box 2088 £ MA 'ﬁéf
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 mi R23188; |,
b
- _ A
Re: Jack J. Grynberg SANIA e

NMOCD Case 7535

Dear Mr. Ramey:

On behalf cof Fred Pool Drilling Company, an adversely
affected party in the referenced case set for hearing on
March 31, 1982, please find enclosed our application to
dismiss that application.

For your information, Fred Peocl Drilling Company
has filed a Compulsory Pooling Application against Mr. Grynberg
which is to be set on the April 14, 1982, docket.

Very truly yours,

WTX:rb ; /
Enclosure
cc: Mr. Fred Pool

Mr. Jack Grynberg

Mr. J. E. Gallegos
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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION g

o -
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D*n-ll,-\ rE i
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION ,
OF JACK J. GRYNBERG FOR DECLARATICN

OF A COMPULSORY POOLING, T6S, R25E, Case 7535
SECTION 17: SW/4 CHAVES COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO

MOTION TC DISMISS

COMES NOW FRED POOL DRILLING COMPANY, by and through
its attorneys, KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN, enters its appearance
in this case and moves to dismiss the application of JACK J.
GRYNBERG and as ground therefore states:

1. On March 8, 1982, Jack J. Grynberg filed an
application before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
in which he seeks an "Order of Unitization"™ pursuant to the
Statutory Unitization Act (Section 70-7-1 et seq, N.M.S.A.
1978) for the SW/4 of Section 17, T6S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves
County, New Mexico.

2. That application fails to comply with the
Requisites of Application for Unitization as setforth in
Section 70-7-5, NMSA (1978) and should be dismissed.

3. If Mr. Grynberg is seeking the Compulsory Pooling
of the subject acreage pursuant to Section 70-2-17 NMSA 1978,
then he has violated Division Rule 1203 for failing to file
an aimended wriiteir application at least teun days be

hearing date of March 31, 1982.




WHEREFORE, FRED POOL DRILLING COMPANY moves that

the JACK J. GRYNBERG spplication be dismissed.

. Ke
P. O. Box'1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
(505) 982-4285
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ENERGY & MINERALS DEPARTMENT -

-

SrATE OF NEU HEXICO :»\.\\"\ [

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF JACK J. GRYNBERG FOR DEGLARATION
OF A COMPULSORY POOLING, TOWNSHIP 6
SOUTH - RANGE 25 EAST, SECTION 17:
SW/4, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Case No. 7535

N Nt Nt st N st

AMENDED APPLICATION

The applicant, JACK J. GRYNBERG, d/b/a JACK GRYNBERG
AND ASSOC1ATES, by its attorneys, JONES, GALLEGOS, SNEAD &
WERTHEIM, P.A., hereby requests an order of unitization for an
unnamed unit covering 160 acres of land in Chaves County, New
Mexico, and in support of its application states:

1. Pursuant to the 0il and Gas Act (Sec. 70-2-17 et
seq., N.M.S.A. 1978) the applicant desires to obtain an order
of the Division declaring a drilling unit covering those
certain lands upon which the specified mineral ownership is
held described as follows:

“Section 17: CSW/4 160 Acres
(see Exhibit "A")
2. There presently exists producing gas wells in
Township 5 South, Range 25 East, Section 17: NE/4 (Mesa);
Sectiom i38: RE/4 (M

oa)
e s

, and Section 19: NE/4 (Pool), the

]

potentially producing reservoirs have been reasonably defined
by that development and development on surrounding acreage.

3. This application seeks pooling of all the subject
acreage from the surface down through and including the Abo

formation.




4. The applicant is the holder of United States
Lease 17037 covering 4C acres of the proposed unit and being
within said Section 17 as follows: NE/4 SW/4. Applicant seeks
designation as coperator, and if applicant is designated as
operator of the unit, he will operate under a unit agreement
and plan of operation customary and usual in the Permian Basin
of New Mexico, or as otherwise ordered by the Division.

5. A map of the proposed unit area is attached
hereto and marked Exhibit ™A™ and also illustrates those
portions of the unit area under lease to the applicant.
Additionally, a schedule, Exhibit "B", is attached and sets out
the various working interest cwners in the spacing unit and
their proportionate shares therein.

6. The applicant believes that his method of
operating, especially with respect to completion of the well
sought to be drilled, is superior to that employed by Fred Pool
Drilling Company and, accordingly, believes that he would be
the more prudent operator of this unit. The appliant also
alleges that he is in a position to drill and complete the
proposed well for a substantially lower cost than Fred Pool
Drilling Company. These factors will lead to greater ultimate
recovery, the prevention of waste and the protection of
correlative rights.

7. If the unit is declared as sought by this
application, the applicant will locate the well in the SE/4
SW/4 of Section 17 and will pool a2ll formations through and
including the Abo, with the probable producing horizon being
the Abo.

WHEREFORE the applicant requests the Division set this
matter down for a heﬁting before an examiner at the earliest
possible date, give notice as required by law and after

hearing, enter its Order a) z compulsory pooling the unit, as

Amended Application - Page 2




described, b) assigning a risk factor for the proposed well,
c) providing for overhead to be charged during drilling and
producing operations, d) declaring the applicant to be Operator
of said unit, and, e) granting such further relief as is deemed

proper.

JACK J. GRYNBERG

JONES, GALLEGOS, SNEAD & WERTHEIM, P.A.
Attorneys for Applicant

By é?

J{ E. GALLEGUS y J
Post Office Box 2228

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
(505) 982-2691

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

It is hereby certified that I did on the__gijfday of
Qﬁs:g 1982, mail a true and correct copy of the foregoing
Amended Application to W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq., Keilanin &
Kellahin, Post Office Box 1769, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501, by

first-class mail. postage prepaid.

(.
S X4 O ST
J¢ E. GALLEGOS v 7T

Amended Application - Page 3




. - ‘ : EXHIBIT A ) 3 }

: T“ﬂ'l’ 6 South . Range_ 22 East + County__Chaves —— State__New Mexica
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RE: 6S - 25 E, Sectfon 17: SW/&
ATYACHED TO AMD MADE PART OF APPLICATION

EXHIB:T B
JACK J. CRYNBERG 25.0002
MTS, LIMITED PARTHERSHIP 12,500
CORONA OIL COMPANY 12.500Z
PLAINS RADIO BROADCASTING 25.000%Z
MERCURY EXPLORATION 9.750%
TEX-MEX DRILLING COMPANY 1.5002
JAMES LUSK 1.0002
.mﬁx CARGILL 1.000%
KEMP McMILLAN 0.500%

FRED POOL DRILLING COMPANY 11.2502

30
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BEFORE THE B
=
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION - o
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ENERGY & MINERALS DEPARTMENT ‘ !\! Lo Vot
STATE OF NEW MEXICO Ol v i bE ’

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION *
OF JACK J. GRYNBERG FOR DECLARATION *
OF A COMPULSORY POOLING, TOWNSHIP 6 * Case No. ™~ - ==
SOUTH - RANGE 25 EAST, SECTION 17: *

*

*

SW/4, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

The applicant, JACK J. GRYNBERG, d/b/a/ JACK GRYNBERG
AND ASSOCIATES, by its attorneys Jones, Gallegos, Snead & Wertheim,
P.A., hereby requests an order of unitization for an unnamed unit
covering 160 acres of land in Chaves County, New Mexico, and in
support of its application states:

- . 1. Pursuant to the Statutory Unitization Act (Sec.

iﬂ-ii;iét seq., N.M.S.A. 1978) the applicant desires to obtain
an order of the Division declaring a drilling unit covering those
tain lands upon which the specified mineral ownership is held

described as follows:

TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH — RANGE 25 EAST, N.M.P.M.

Section 17: SWw/4 160 Acres

{see Exhibit "A")

2. There presently exists producing gas wells in
Township 5 South, Range 25 East, Section 17: NE/4 (Mesa);
Section 18: NE/4 (Mesa), and, Section 19: NE/4 (Pool), the
potentially producing reservoirs have been raascnakbly defined
by that development and development on surrounding acreage.

3. This application seeks unitization to pool all of

the subject acreage from the subject down through and including

the Abo formaticn.

4. The applicant is the holder of United States lease

17037 covering 40 acres of the proposed unit and being within said

]

i
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i
Section 17 as follows: NE/4 Sw/4. 1If applicant is designated i
as operaﬁor of the unit, he will operate under a unit agreement |
and plan of operation customary and usual in the Permain Basin
of New Mexico, or as otherwise ordered by the Division.

S. A map of the proposed unit area is attached hereto
and marked Exhibit "A" and also illustrates those portions of the
unit area under lease to the applicant. Additionally, a schedule,
Exhibit "B", is attached and sets out the various working interest
owners in the spacing unit and their proportionate shares therein. ;

6. The applicant believes that his method of operating,
especially with respect to completion of the well sought to be
drilled, is superior to that employed by Fred Poonl Drilling
Company and, accordingly, beiieves that he would be the more
prudent operator of this unit. The applicant also alleges that he
is in a position to drill and complete the proposed well for a
substantially lower cost than Fred Pool Drilling Company. These
factors will lead to greater ultimate recovery, the prevention of
waste and the protection of correlative rights.

7. If the unit is declared as sought by this
application, the applicant will locate the well in the SE/4 SW/4 of
Section 17 and will pool all formations through and including the
Abo, with the probable producing horizon being the Abo.

WHEREFORE the applicant requests the Division set this
matter down for a hearing before an examiner at the earliest
possible date, give notice as required by law and after hearing
enter its Order a) declaring a compulsory unit, as described, b)
assigning a risk factor for the proposed well, c) providing for
overhead to be charged during drilling and producing operations,

G) declaring the epplicant to be Operator of said unit nd, e}

———— r - » gt 4

Application - Page Two




granting such further relief as is deemed proper.

JACK J. GRYNBERG

JONES, GALLEGOS, SNEAD & WERTHEIM,
Attorneys for Applicant

= - i; Zﬂ
By . o

P.A.

.E.
P.0O. Box 2228

Santa Fe, New Mexicoc 87501
{(505) 982-2691

Application - Page Three




( ' EXHIBIT A
~Township___ 6 South , Range_ 25 East » County yes . Sute__New Mexico .,

. Jack J. Grynberg acreageNM-LG-565
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MERCURY EXPLORATION 9.750%
TEX-MEX DRILLING COMPANY 1.500%
JAMES LUSK 1.000%
JACK CARGILL 1.000%
] KEMP McMILLAN 0.500%

FRED POOL DRILLING COMPANY 11.250%

S
E
Ff“"‘! b
RE: 6 S - 25 E, Sectfon 17: SW/4
; ATTACHED TO AND MADE PART OF APPLICATION
é EXHIBIT B
JACK J. GRYNBERG 25.000%
MTS, LIMITEL PARTNERSHIP 12.500%
CORONA OIL COMPANY 12,5007
PLAINS RADIO BROADCASTING 25.000% l




DRAFT STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING 4

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION }
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

O 175197 ONSTIDERING ¢

APRLICa Tiw of JAck g7 casevo. 7 535 |
GRYNVBERG FoR CoM Pus soR{ Order No. R- LG4 ‘
Poosrv, CHAves Couwty, NEW |
/ /"fé)(!w. !

Coputissnn | 4t
ORDER OF THE BEVISION- ‘

N
-

M M/55/0N
BY THE DIVESION:

-
A

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a. m. on Hp,g / 22

4 LS ‘5f 'h
19ZV at Santa E‘e' New %’to before m%vﬁéruaﬁ Cbmn 735%

,J,"fc,nco M/na " Compmrrsoron’s ,,.,,’ 4
"FMnow, on this day of .19 . the BELESE

w having considered the testimony, the record, and the

eeeeewaawoi—m, and being fully advised in the

premises,

FINDS :

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by |
Commi ssiin
law, the Diwisien has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof .

o k (2) That on % 2», 1982, the applicant, Jack J.
J.;#é A Grynberg,;\ filedeapplicationg seeking an order pooling all

- mineral interests down through and including the Abo £ tion,
?éryn/lq Jn(] underlying l60-acre gas spacing unitg, being the . ame
| g SE{de-uogseewively, of Section /7 Township § South, Range 2&
25590&‘0#‘9 East, NMPM, Chaves County, New Mexico.

X ﬁa-sﬂlssal
5"NB/4 of

- - - . / f/@ £ Bt
>{&) That on zmm—y 22, 10%¢e2, vfff{‘-.‘:i---_{{/

flled an application seeking an order pooling all mlneral
interests dcwn thrc‘dgh 3—“’1 1“"1“81“” the Abo formation also

underlying the @4 of said Section 3.

Wy 2./ 7
‘f(l) That the Mﬁ%&y application was set d%

Case No. %& and was consolidated for purposes of testimony
je .

with the ct case.
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Case No.
Order No. R~

6 (8) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes

{
‘ t - '
to drill a well ‘ot 2 jf&géd{ é'cgé,;g o7 zz|v/°/gn,,)‘ .

¢ (#) That there are interest ownei's in the proposed proration
unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

7(8) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas

in said pool, the subject application should be approved by

w Lgtevvver t}aur ma}y }'\p un +F ‘_l_ Sal
> /woﬁ/ OF fe 5
ay;v,)*qj)razf‘/ﬂ/vvv57‘

of the subject well and unit.

‘f(') That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well

costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable

well costs out of production.

aﬂ.) That any noen-consenting working interest owner who
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the:reasonable well costs"
plus an additional EEEL percent thereof as a reasonable charge
for the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

/-(#) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to ébject to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objéétion.

/;Kll) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non—consenting working inieyrsst cwnorx whe has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reaéonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
should receive from the operator any amount that.Faid estimated

well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

L v e A o

b L S R
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0
/f(n) That $ 26540 = per month while drilling and

00 .
$ 250 — per month while producing should be fixed as reason-

able charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the
operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable to
each non-~consenting wofning interest, and in addition thereto,
the operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
it proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating
the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributabﬁe

to each non-consenting working interest.

/

/(k!) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and

proof of ownership.

/5(n) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled

unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is

dedicated on or before .Aﬂ,@di]z// /73)// ; the order

peoling said unit should become null and void and of no effect

Jhw atsgever. A 4//7 /zp”\///’ GContoan n (%
(?7[1:15 Tﬁeaf fhe Wk"f";;sg @oul? be Je’f/;a’;y ! e

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

W rwﬁ 7% e ﬁé@ formation underlying the _S&//¥
of Section /7 , Township & %074 , Range 2.5 &gf .

’NMPM, A Z/zgz: < _ County, New Mexico,

are hereby pooled to form a standard Zéd - acre gas spacing

and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled
7 . §*ﬁiuur>L,/'
ﬁ/f 2 :ifa«czg_/o/ [ocm_,g,\ '

H PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall

' s . s/
commence the drilling of said well on or before the / 7 day of
__ﬁa#ﬁﬁf , 1942, and shall thereafter continue the drilling

Hc>f said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the
Aéa formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not

commence the drilling of said well on or before the z it day of

7,4%6/ , 1932, order (1) of this order Shall be null

kand void and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains
N sest OFr

a time extension frem the A oivisiork for good cause shown.

i - tninaffoe i Vs 2u VL Deis®




PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to

pletion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencenent }
|

how cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded. .

Gryn barg and Aszec
{(2) That -,‘(g‘:ﬁ 3? . cérgf‘ é@i /b/g ‘ié: hete’l')y‘gesig’xfated

the operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within

days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish

he Division and each known working interest owner in the subject

.

!

t an itemizsd schedule of estimated well costs.

(4} That within 30 days from the date the schedule of

sttimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting

!rking interest owner shall have the right to pay his share

o‘ estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his

slare of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any

! owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-

*!ded above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall

ojt be liable for risk charges.

{(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well

sts within 90 days following completion of the well; that if

)} objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division
the Division has not objected within 45 days following receipt

said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable

w*ﬁlbcosts; provided however, that if there is an objection to

adtual well costs within said 45-day period the Division wiil
ddtermine reasonable well costs after’public notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-

Hje well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner who

hag paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided

|

thereof, sald cperator shall appear before the Division Director a&d
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Case No.
Order No. R-

above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount

that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
J receive from the operator his pro rata chare of the amount that

estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

h (7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
ﬂ the following costs and charges from production:
” (A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs

attributable to =ach non-consenting workin

interest owner who has not paid his share of

estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, £¥B2_ percent of the pro ratf
share of reasonable well costs attributable
to each non-consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of estimated g
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished

" to him.

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
the well costs. |

u | (9) That $J&jgkLEE__ per month while drilling and

0 .
$ _2455 €= per month while producing are hereby fixed as

proportionatza share of such supervision charges attributable to :

“each non-consenting working interest, and in aadition thereto, the

operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the

such well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to

iproportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating

each non-consenting working interest.
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(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considere
a seven—-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interest§ share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to rovalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from prcduction from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
be placed in escrow in ("’é&‘éé County, New Mexico, to be
paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership;
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
first deposit wi

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

oMM 155c0M)
entry of such further orders as the Diwioden may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.

d
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STATE OF NFW HEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENI
OIlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

CASE NOL. 7535
Order Nuo. R-6974-A

i
APPLICATION OF JACK J. GRYNBERG /
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, CHAVES /i / _
COUNTY, NEW MEXECO. /8 / 7
i
NUNC PRO_TUNC ORDER /Vfﬁe

e I
BY THE COMMISSION:

It appearing t¢ the Commission that Order No. R-6974 dated
June 16, 1982, does not correctly state the intended order of
the Commission,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That Finding No. (14} on page 3 of Order No. R-6974
is hereby corrected to read in it= entirety as follows:

"(16) That upon the failure of the operator of
said pooled unit to commence drilling of the well to
which said unit is dedicaied on or before October 1,
1982, the order pooling said unit should become null
and void and of no effect whatsoever.”

(2) That the corrections set forth in this order be

entared nunc pro tunc as of June 16, 1982.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this day of

June, 1982.



